Calsaws

California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-55990

Track EDBC Authorizations and Rejections

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY		
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Tom Lazio	
	Reviewed By		

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
9/28/2020	1.0	Initial Draft	T. Lazio
9/18/2024	2.0	 Content Revision: Removed Assumption regarding SCR CA-203750 Updated Section 2.3 Daily GR Time Limit Batch Job to apply to all Counties that have GR Time Limit job turned on. Removed job name, 	T. Lazio S. Garg
11/18/2024	3.0	Content Revision - Add Homeless Assistance Time Track Batch	E. Wu
11/26/2024	<mark>4.0</mark>	Design Clarification: Updated EDBC Run Statuses in Section 2.2.2.1.d.	T. Lazio

Table of Contents

1	Ove	erview					
	1.1	Curre	nt Design				
	1.2	Requests					
	1.3	Overv	view of Recommendations				
	1.4	Assum	1ptions				
2	Rec	comme	endations				
	2.1	Creat	e New Database Table for EDBC Authorizations				
		2.1.1	Overview				
		2.1.2	Description of Changes				
	2.2	Upda	te EDBC Authorization Logic				
		2.2.1	Overview				
		2.2.2	Description of Changes				
		2.2.3	Programs Impacted9				
		2.2.4	Performance Impacts				
	2.3	Upda	te Daily GR Time Limit Batch Job (PB19F308)- LA County Only				
		2.3.1	Overview10				
		2.3.2	Description of Change10				
		2.3.3	Execution Frequency10				
		2.3.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies10				
		2.3.5	Counties Impacted11				
		2.3.6	Data Volume/Performance11				
		2.3.7	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions11				
3	Rec	quireme	ents11				
	3.1	Projec	t Requirements				

1 OVERVIEW

The CalSAWS 'Pending Authorization' logic requires that EDBCs meeting certain criteria must be authorized by a 1st Level Approver (referred to as 'Supervisor' in Los Angeles County) and/or 2nd Level Approver (referred to as 'Deputy' in Los Angeles County) in addition to the Eligibility Worker (EW). The purpose of this SCR is to store and track the final EDBC authorization date in order to accurately process cases based on that final EDBC authorization date.

1.1 Current Design

In CalSAWS, an EDBC authorization is a multi-step process that requires one of the following:

- 1. EW authorization only.
- 2. EW and 1st Level Approver authorization.
- 3. EW, 1st Level Approver, and 2nd Level Approver authorization.

The initial authorization is tracked by the EDBC 'Run Date' which displays the date the eligibility worker accepted and saved the EDBC. The majority of processed authorizations only require EW authorization. However, if the system determines that a 1st Level or 2nd Level Approver authorization is needed, the system does not track the dates of the subsequent authorizations by a 1st Level Approver and/or 2nd Level Approver.

1.2 Requests

- 1. Create a new table with an 'Authorization Date' field to store and track EDBC authorizations and rejections.
- 2. Modify EDBC logic to populate a new record in the database table when the following actions occur:
 - a. 'Save and Continue' When a user chooses to accept EDBC results and then selects 'Save and Continue', the EDBC Run Status will either be set to 'Accepted – Saved' if no additional approval is needed, or 'Pending Authorization' if 1st Level or 2nd Level approval is required.
 - b. 'Authorize' When a 1st Level Approver or 2nd Level Approver chooses to authorize an EDBC with a Run Status of 'Pending Authorization'.
 - c. 'Reject' When a 1st Level Approver or 2nd Level Approver chooses to reject an EDBC with a Run Status of 'Pending Authorization'.
- 3. If the final authorization occurs after the EDBC Run Date, the GR Time Clock will never be established. Therefore, update the Daily GR Timeclock Batch Job to use the latest 'Authorization Date' for EDBCs with a status of 'Accepted-Saved'.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

1. Create a new database table to track EDBC authorizations and rejections.

- 2. Update EDBC authorization logic to insert a new record into the new database table whenever an EDBC is accepted and saved, authorized, or rejected.
- 3. Modify Daily GR Time Limit batch job (PB19F308) to use the new 'Authorization Date'.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. 1st Level and 2nd Level Authorization types have been configured for the county.
- 2. Existing authorization task generation will remain unchanged.
- 3. EDBCs with a status of 'Accepted-Saved' or 'Rejected' prior to the implementation of this SCR will not have a record added to this new table.
- 4. EDBCs with a status of 'Pending Authorization' prior to the implementation of this SCR will have a record added to this new table when the EDBC is authorized or rejected after this SCR is implemented.
- 5. Existing criteria for the Daily GR Time Limit batch job (PB19F308) other than the update specified in this SCR will remain unchanged.

2 **RECOMMENDATIONS**

2.1 Create New Database Table for EDBC Authorizations

2.1.1 Overview

A new database table will be created to store and track EDBC authorizations and rejections. Records will be written to this table after the eligibility determination is complete and the user chooses to authorize or reject an EDBC.

2.1.2 Description of Changes

- Create a new database table that will store and track EDBC authorizations and rejections. The following attributes will be part of this table:
 - a. Authorized By Staff ID of the person who authorized or rejected an EDBC.
 - b. Authorization Date– Date that the EDBC was authorized or rejected.
 - c. EDBC ID Unique identifier of the EDBC that was authorized or rejected.
 - d. EDBC Run Status Run status of the EDBC after the user has acted on it. NOTE: The Run status will either be 'Accepted -

Saved', 'Pending Authorization' or 'Rejected' which are values from Code Table 274 EDBC Run Status Code.

2.2 Update EDBC Authorization Logic

2.2.1 Overview

EDBC authorization logic will be updated to insert a record into the new database table whenever an EDBC is authorized or rejected. Batch EDBC, Online EDBC, Negative Action and Manual EDBC will insert records into the new table after eligibility determination is complete and the EDBC is authorized or rejected.

The EDBC authorization can be a one or multiple step process that requires one of the following:

- 1. EW authorization only.
- 2. EW and 1st Level Approver authorization.
- 3. EW, 1st Level Approver, and 2nd Level Approver authorization.

The majority of processed authorizations only require EW authorization. However, EDBCs for certain programs such as Homeless Assistance-Permanent can require 1st Level Approver and 2nd Level Approver authorization.

The EDBC authorization process can include the following user actions:

- i. 'Save and Continue' When an EW chooses to accept an EDBC result and selects 'Save and Continue', the EDBC Run Status will either be set to 'Accepted – Saved' if no other authorization is needed, or 'Pending Authorization' if 1st Level Authorization and/or 2nd Level Authorization is required.
- ii. 'Authorize' When a 1st Level Approver or 2nd Level Approver chooses to authorize an EDBC with a Run Status of 'Pending Authorization' which will either set the EDBC Run Status to 'Accepted – Saved' or 'Pending Authorization' if 2nd Level Authorization is required.
- iii. 'Reject' When a 1st Level Approver or 2nd Level Approver chooses to reject an EDBC with a Run Status of 'Pending Authorization' which will set the EDBC Run Status to 'Rejected'.

The following scenarios show how multiple levels of authorization would work with the new logic. The 'Authorization Date' of the inserted record will always be set to the date and time of the user action.

Scenario 1: EW authorization only.

Initial Authorization: EW clicks 'Save and Continue' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Accepted – Saved' indicating final authorization. Under the new logic, one record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Accepted-Saved'.

Scenario 2: EW authorization with 1st Level Approver acceptance.

Initial Authorization: EW clicks 'Save and Continue' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Pending Authorization' requiring 1st Level approval. Under the new logic, the 1st record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Pending Authorization'.

1st Level Authorization: 1st Level Approver accesses the EDBC and clicks 'Authorize' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Accepted – Saved' indicating final authorization. Under the new logic, the 2nd record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Accepted-Saved'.

Scenario 3: EW authorization with 1st Level Approver and 2nd Level Approver acceptance.

Initial Authorization: EW clicks 'Save and Continue' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Pending Authorization' requiring 1st Level approval. Under the new logic, the 1st record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Pending Authorization'.

1st Level Authorization: 1st Level Approver accesses the EDBC and clicks 'Authorize' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Pending Authorization' requiring 2nd Level approval. Under the new logic, the 2nd record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Pending Authorization'.

2nd Level Authorization: 2nd Level Approver accesses the EDBC and clicks 'Authorize' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Accepted - Saved' indicating final authorization. Under the new logic, the 3rd record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Accepted-Saved'.

Scenario 4: EW authorization with 1st Level Approver rejection.

Initial Authorization: EW clicks 'Save and Continue' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Pending Authorization' requiring 1st Level approval. Under the new logic, the 1st record would be

inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Pending Authorization'.

1st Level Authorization: 1st Level Approver accesses the EDBC and clicks 'Reject' to reject the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Rejected'. Under the new logic, the 2nd record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Rejected'.

Scenario 5: EW authorization with 1st Level Approver acceptance and 2nd Level Approver rejection.

Initial Authorization: EW clicks 'Save and Continue' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Pending Authorization' requiring 1st Level approval. Under the new logic, the 1st record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Pending Authorization'.

1st Level Authorization: 1st Level Approver accesses the EDBC and clicks 'Authorize' to accept the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Pending Authorization' requiring 2nd Level approval. Under the new logic, the 2nd record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Pending Authorization'.

2nd Level Authorization: 2nd Level Approver accesses the EDBC and clicks 'Reject' to reject the EDBC and the Run Status shows 'Rejected'. Under the new logic, the 3rd record would be inserted into the new database table with the 'EDBC Run Status' set to 'Rejected'.

2.2.2 Description of Changes

- 1. Update EDBC logic to insert record into the new database table during EDBC authorization. The new record will capture the following data elements:
 - a. Authorization Date
 - b. Authorized By (i.e. Staff ID of the user who authorized or rejected the EDBC)
 - c. EDBC ID
 - d. EDBC Run Status which matches the Run Status of the EDBC after the user has acted on it, and can be one of the following:
 - i. Pending Authorization (EDBC_RUN_STAT = 'PA')
 - ii. Pending Authorization -Random Sampling (EDBC_RUN_STAT = 'RS')
 - iii. Accepted Saved (EDBC_RUN_STAT = 'AS')
 - iv. Rejected (EDBC_RUN_STAT = 'RE')

v. Rejected – Random Sampling (EDBC_RUN_STAT = 'RR')

Note: Since the new database table will be a child table to EDBC, it will be subject to the EDBC cascade delete functionality. If an EDBC is reprocessed for a case, any temporary EDBC data that has not been fully authorized or rejected (i.e. EDBC Run Status is not 'Accepted - Saved', 'Rejected' or 'Rejected – Random Sampling') will be deleted before the new EDBC is calculated.

2.2.3 Programs Impacted

All EDBC Programs

2.2.4 Performance Impacts

None

2.3 Update Daily GR Time Limit Batch Job

2.3.1 Overview

The Daily GR Timeclock Time Limit Batch Job currently processes cases based on the initial EDBC Run Date, which does not always reflect when the case is authorized. This update is to allow the Daily GR Timeclock Time Limit Batch Job to use the 'Authorization Date' field in the new database table, which will more accurately reflect when the case was authorized.

2.3.2 Description of Change

Modify the driving query for the batch to identify 'Accepted-Saved' EDBCs for processing based on the following criteria:

- The most recent 'Authorization Date' for the EDBC in the new database table is between the Last Success Date and Batch Date.
- If the record does not exist in the new table, continue to use current logic to check if EDBC Run Date on EDBC table is between the Last Success Date and Batch Date.

2.3.3 Execution Frequency

No Change.

2.3.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

No Change.

2.3.5 Counties Impacted

All Counties that have time limits functionality turned on in CalSAWS.

2.3.6 Data Volume/Performance

No Change.

2.3.7 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

No Change.

2.4 Update Homeless Assistance Time Track Batch

2.4.1 Overview

The Daily Homeless Assistance Time Track batch process track a Homeless Assistance benefit. This will include temporary HA, temporary HA with exceptions, and expanded temporary HA for victims of domestic abuse. This update is to allow the Batch Job to use the 'Authorization Date' field in the new database table, which will more accurately reflect when the benefits was authorized.

2.4.2 Description of Change

Modify the driving query for the batch to identify 'Accepted-Saved' EDBCs for processing based on the following criteria:

- The most recent 'Authorization Date' for the EDBC in the new database table is between the Last Success Date and Batch Date.
- If the record does not exist in the new table, continue to use current logic to check if EDBC Run Date on EDBC table is between the Last Success Date and Batch Date.

2.4.3 Execution Frequency

No Change.

2.4.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

No Change.

2.4.5 Counties Impacted

All Counties that have time limits functionality turned on in CalSAWS.

2.4.6 Data Volume/Performance

No Change.

2.4.7 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

No Change.

3 REQUIREMENTS

3.1 **Project Requirements**

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met
2.9.1.4	The LRS shall record the authorization and disposition of a case/program.	This SCR will allow LRS to record and store the final EDBC authorization.



Design Document

CA-228414 Update CalFresh Earned Income Exemption Rules for Child Student.

POWER

10/02/2024

		DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY
	Owner	Satish Kumar
	Preparer	Satish Kumar
	Reviewer	Business Analyst
	Approver	Caroline Bui / Norma Meza
APPROVAL DATE	APPROVED VERSION	REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY

Table of Contents

1	OVE	RVIEW		.3
	1.1	Curre	nt Design	.3
	1.2	Reque	ests	.3
	1.3	Overv	view of Recommendations	.4
	1.4	Assum	nptions	.4
2	RECO	OMMEN	IDATIONS	.5
	2.1	CalFre	esh EDBC Rules Updates	5
		2.1.1	Overview	5
		2.1.2	Description of Changes	.5
		2.1.3	Programs Impacted	.6
	3.1	Regre	ssion Test Impacted CalFresh earned income	.7
		3.1.1	Overview	.7
		3.1.2	Description of Changes	.7
	3.2	Autor	nated Regression Test	.7
		3.2.1	Overview	.7
		3.2.2	Description of Changes	.7
4	OUTR	EACH .		.8
	4.1	Lists		.8
	4.1	Lists		.8

TABLE OF TABLES

Table 1: Table of Headings and Bullets	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Table 2: Record of Change	Error! Bookmark not defined.

TABLE OF FIGURES

Figure	1:	People	Working	Together	Error! Bookmark not defined.
--------	----	--------	---------	----------	------------------------------

CA-228414 Update CalFresh Earned Income Exemption Rules for Child Student

1 OVERVIEW

ACL 07-31, states that the earned income of a child under 18 years of age, who is enrolled in a primary or secondary school at least half-time and is under the parental control of a household member is excluded from CalFresh.

1.1 Current Design

Currently, the earned income of the child under 18 in the case will be exempted, if the person is less than 18 years old and is under parental control of any person in the purchase and prepare group.

1.2 Requests

Include the following when exempting earned income for child.

- A member under 19 years of age who is under the parental control of another adult household member and who is in OJT or WIOA Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (the system will check School Attendance-Program Types of WIOA/OJT), continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.
- If the 17-year-old turns 18 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.
 For Intake, if the individual is turning 18 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.
- 3. If the 18-year-old who is in OJT or WIOA turns 19 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT. For Intake, if the individual is turning 19 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

Update CalFresh EDBC rules to also include the following when exempting earned income for child.

- 1. A member under 19 years of age who is under the parental control of another adult household member and who is in OJT or WIOA (the system will check School Attendance-Program Types of WIOA/OJT), continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.
- If the 17-year-old turns 18 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.
 For Intake, if the individual is turning 18 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.
- 3. If the 18-year-old who is in OJT or WIOA turns 19 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT. For Intake, if the individual is turning 19 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.
- 4. Create new automated test scripts to verify the income counting or exemption for each of the updated income and age combinations in the case.

1.4 Assumptions

- This change has no effective date and will apply to retroactive benefit months.
- The child under 18 must be under the parental control of any person in the purchase and prepare group.
- Counties are not required to request school information for children under the age of 18. Education Code 48200 makes any child between the ages of 6-18 subject to compulsory full-time education. Unless otherwise informed, this allows the counties to assume a child is attending school.
- Per CRPC 2403 income of a student who turns 18 or 19 (attending OJT or WIOA) mid-period during the certification period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT. Income of the student turning 18/19 in the application month is excluded in the application month and counted in the subsequent months.
- ACL 07-31/CRPC 2403 states that we would count the student's income when they turn 18; the exemption of the income is not dependent on whether the student graduated or not; there is no provision for this.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 CalFresh EDBC Rules Updates

2.1.1 Overview

Update CalFresh EDBC rules to exempt the earned income for the students who are

- 1. A member under 19 years of age who is under the parental control of another adult household member and who is in OJT or WIOA (the system will check School Attendance-Program Types of WIOA/OJT), continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.
- If the 17-year-old turns 18 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT. For Intake, If the individual is turning 18 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.
- If the 18-year-old who is in OJT or WIOA turns 19 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.

For Intake, If the individual is turning 19 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.

2.1.2 Description of Changes

Update CalFresh EDBC rules to Exempt the earned income of the student when the following conditions are true:

- 1. A member under 19 years of age who is under the parental control of another adult household member and who is in OJT or WIOA (the system will check School Attendance-Program Types of WIOA/OJT), continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.
- 2. If the 17-year-old turns 18 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT. For Intake, If the individual is turning 18 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months.
- If the 18-year-old who is in OJT or WIOA turns 19 mid period, continue excluding the income of the child until the household's next required report, either SAR 7 or recertification, unless the income takes the household over IRT.

For Intake, if the individual is turning 19 years old in the application month, exclude the income in the application month and count the income in the subsequent months

2.1.3 Programs Impacted

CalFresh

3.1 Regression Test Impacted CalFresh earned income

3.1.1 Overview

The earned income from a student under the age of 18 and under parental control, must be exempted from the CalFresh income calculation.

3.1.2 Description of Changes

Regression tests the following cases, check if the earned income from a student under 18 and the student is under the parental control with any other household in the case.

3.2 Automated Regression Test

3.2.1 Overview

Create new automated test scripts to verify the income counting or exemption for each of the updated income and program combinations.

3.2.2 Description of Changes

Create regression scripts to verify CalFresh EDBC exempts earned income for a child meeting the following conditions:

- 1. Age 18 or under
- 2. Attending school
- 3. Under parental control of another CalFresh applicant

4 OUTREACH

4.1 Lists

A list of CalFresh cases will be provided for a member under 19 years of age who is under the parental control of another adult household member and who is in OJT or WIOA.

List Name: List_of_FS_Cases_of_Member_Under_19_and_in_OJT_or_WIOA.

List Criteria: Provide a list of active CalFresh cases where there is a member under 19 years of age who is under the parental control of another adult household member and who is in OJT or WIOA.

Standard Columns:

- Case Name
- Case Number
- County
- Unit
- Unit Name
- Office Name
- Worker

Additional Column(s): Child Name, School Type

Frequency: One-time

The list will be posted to the following locations:

System	Ратн
CalSAWS	CalSAWS Web Portal>System Changes>SCR and SIR Lists>2025>CA- 228414



California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-233160

ACL 23-94 - Family Reunification Funding

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY		
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Andrea R, Sivagami N, Anusha G, Vallari B, Renee G	
	Reviewed By	Srinivasa M, Tiffany H, Eric Wu, Jason F, Sarah R, Norma M, Maria A, Carlos A, Justin D, Elisa M, Mathew L	

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
06/14/2024	1.0	Initial Draft	
07/30/2024 1.1		Adding / updating the sections based on the CW/CF Committee feedback	Sivagami N, Andrea R, Kamal S
08/05/2024	1.2	Added eHIT and Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batches to the design	Renee G
08/13/2024	1.3	Added Medi-Cal EDBC rules updates	Renee G
08/26/2024	1.4	Updates made to Section 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, and 2.4	Andrea R
08/27/2024	1.5	Added clarification to Section 2.7 overview and updated TOC	Renee G
08/30/2024	1.6	Clarification updates made to Section 2.3 and 2.4	Andrea R
09/09/2024	1.7	Clarification updates made to Section 2.2.5.	Andrea R
09/13/2024	1.8	Added recommendation 2.7.2.8 for auto-test MC for the FC/KG child.	Renee G
10/09/2024	1.9	Updated the scenario verbiage in section 2.13.3 Description of Changes to match the mockup scenario verbiage.	Vallari Bathala
10/10/2024	2.0	Updated the 2.5.2.10 with more details as design clarification	Srinivasa M
10/16/2024	2.1	Updated Section 2.4 with design clarification	Andrea R
10/17/2024	2.2	Updated Sections 2.16.3, 2.18.3, 2.20.3, 2.21.3 with Title Names for NOAs	ShakerJK
10/29/2024	2.3	Updated section 2.10 with design clarification -mentioning aid code 4P/4R will be displayed in outbound file for EW20 transactions.	NachiyappanS
10/30/2024	2.4	Updated section 2.10 with design clarification -mentioning Denial Date and Denial Reason will be displayed in outbound file for AP34	NachiyappanS

		transactions.	
11/07/2024	2.5	Updated assumptions section 1.4.21 to include the SSI/SSP exclusion and section 2.6.2.9 referred in the assumptions section 1.4.19	Srinivasa M
11/13/2024	2.6	Added new assumption to section 1.4.22 and updated section 2.22.1 with new SCR CA- 284788	Shakerjk
11/13/2024	2.7	Content Revision: Removed Section 2.26. The Sweep job looks for DERs received from the Batch MAGI Sweep (Rec 2.25) and for Active MC programs. There is no check in the EDBC Sweep for CW program. No changes required. Note added to 2.7.2.3 for additional changes to unit size and child allocations being added to future SCR CA-281424	Renee G

Table of Contents

1	Ove	erview		.10
	1.1	Currei	nt Design	.10
	1.2	Reque	ests	.10
	1.3	Overv	iew of Recommendations	.11
	1.4	Assum	nptions	.12
2	Rec	comme	endations	.14
	2.1	Online	e – Household Status Detail	.14
		2.1.1	Overview	.14
		2.1.2	Household Status Detail Mockup	.14
		2.1.3	Description of Changes	.15
		2.1.4	Page Location	.15
		2.1.5	Security Updates	.15
		2.1.6	Page Mapping	.15
		2.1.7	Accessibility	.15
		2.1.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	.15
	2.2	Online	e – Family Reunification List	.16
		2.2.1	Overview	.16
		2.2.2	Family Reunification List Mockup	.16
		2.2.3	Description of Changes	.17
		2.2.4	Page Location	.19
		2.2.5	Security Updates	20
		2.2.6	Page Mapping	21
		2.2.7	Accessibility	21
		2.2.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	21
	2.3	Online	e – Family Reunification Detail	.22
		2.3.1	Overview	.22
		2.3.2	Family Reunification Detail Mockup	.22
		2.3.3	Description of Changes	.23
		2.3.4	Page Location	25
		2.3.5	Security Updates	25
		2.3.6	Page Mapping	26
		2.3.7	Accessibility	26
		2.3.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	26

2.4	Online	e – Transaction History Detail	27
	2.4.1	Overview	27
	2.4.2	Transaction History Detail Mockup	27
	2.4.3	Description of Changes	27
	2.4.4	Page Location	28
	2.4.5	Security Updates	28
	2.4.6	Page Mapping	30
	2.4.7	Accessibility	30
	2.4.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	30
2.5	Family	Reunification Eligibility Changes – CalWORKs / CalFresh	31
	2.5.1	Overview	31
	2.5.2	Description of Changes	31
	2.5.3	Data Model Updates	32
	2.5.4	Programs Impacted	32
	2.5.5	Performance Impacts	32
2.6	CalW	ORKs / CalFresh EDBC Summary	33
	2.6.1	Overview	33
	2.6.2	Description of Changes	33
	2.6.3	CalWORKs EDBC Summary Mockup	34
	2.6.4	CalFresh EDBC Summary Mockup	36
	2.6.5	Programs Impacted	36
	2.6.6	Performance Impacts	36
2.7	Family	Reunification Eligibility Changes – Medi-Cal	37
	2.7.1	Overview	37
	2.7.2	Description of Changes	37
	2.7.3	Data Model Updates	39
	2.7.4	Programs Impacted	39
	2.7.5	Performance Impacts	40
2.8	Batch	and Interface – Create a new Family Reunification Sweep	40
	2.8.1	Overview	40
	2.8.2	Description of Change	40
	2.8.3	Execution Frequency	42
	2.8.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	42
	2.8.5	Counties Impacted	42

2.8.6	Category	42
2.8.7	Data Volume/Performance	42
2.8.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	42
2.9 Dupli	cate MC Clean-Up Batch Non-MAGI	43
2.9.1	Overview	43
2.9.2	Description of Change	43
2.9.3	Execution Frequency	43
2.9.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	43
2.9.5	Counties Impacted	43
2.9.6	Category	43
2.9.7	Data Volume/Performance	43
2.9.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	43
2.10Batch	- Regression test MEDS outbound	44
2.10.1	Overview	44
2.10.2	Description of Change	44
2.10.3	Execution Frequency	44
2.10.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	44
2.10.5	Counties Impacted	45
2.10.6	Category	45
2.10.7	Data Volume/Performance	45
2.10.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	45
2.11Batch	- Regression test CCSAS outbound	45
2.11.1	Overview	45
2.11.2	Description of Change	45
2.11.3	Execution Frequency	46
2.11.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	46
2.11.5	Counties Impacted	46
2.11.6	Category	46
2.11.7	Data Volume/Performance	46
2.11.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	46
2.12Fiscal	: Code Table Change Request	46
2.12.1	Overview	46
2.12.2	Description of Change	46
2.12.3	Estimated Number of Records Impacted/Performance	47

2.13CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending Automated Action	47
2.13.1 Overview	47
2.13.2 Automated Action Detail Mockup	47
2.13.3 Description of Changes	49
2.13.4 Page Validations	50
2.13.5 Page Location	50
2.13.6 Security Updates	50
2.13.7 Page Mapping	51
2.13.8 Accessibility	51
2.13.9 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	51
2.14CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending Automated Action Batch Job	51
2.14.1 Overview	51
2.14.2 Description of Change	51
2.14.3 Execution Frequency	51
2.14.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies	51
2.14.5 Counties Impacted	51
2.14.6 Category	52
2.14.7 Data Volume/Performance	52
2.14.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	52
2.15Add new M82-812A "Start of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Case" NOA Action Fragment	52
2.15.1 Overview	52
2.15.2 Form/NOA Verbiage	53
2.15.3 Form/NOA Variable Population	54
2.15.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions	54
2.16 Add new M82-812A "Start of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Case" NOA Reason Fragment	55
2 16 1 Overview	
2162 Form/NOA Verbigge	
2 16 3 Form/NOA Variable Population	
2 16 4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions	
2.17 Add new M82-812B NOA Action Fragment – "End of Cash Aid Following Far Reunification Discontinuance - Child Returned to Home"	nily 58
2.17.1 Overview	58

2.17.2 Form/NOA Verbiage58	8
2.17.3 Form/NOA Variable Population59	9
2.17.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions	9
2.18 Add new M82-812B NOA Reason Fragment – "End of Cash Aid Following Family Reunification Discontinuance - Child Returned to Home"	' 7
2.18.1 Overview	9
2.18.2 Form/NOA Verbiage60	С
2.18.3 Form/NOA Variable Population60	С
2.18.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions6	1
2.19 Add new M82-812C NOA Action Fragment – "Family Reunification - End of Cash Aid"	2
2.19.1 Overview	2
2.19.2 Form/NOA Verbiage62	2
2.19.3 Form/NOA Variable Population63	3
2.19.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions63	3
2.20 Add new M82-812C NOA Reason Fragment for "Family Reunification-End Cash Aid-Reached 6 Months"	4
2.20.1 Overview	4
2.20.2 Form/NOA Verbiage64	4
2.20.3 Form/NOA Variable Population64	4
2.20.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions65	5
2.21 Add new M82-812C NOA Reason Fragment for "Family Reunification-End Cash Aid - Over Income"	6
2.21.1 Overview	6
2.21.2 Form/NOA Verbiage62	7
2.21.3 Form/NOA Variable Population62	7
2.21.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions	8
2.22 Update the existing CalWORKs newly added Person Reason NOA	9
2.22.1 Overview	9
2.22.2 NOA/Form Verbiage69	9
2.22.3 NOA/Form Variable Population69	9
2.22.4 NOA/Form Generation Conditions70	С
Updates to Fragment Generation70	С
2.23 Update the existing CalWORKs Change NOA logic	1
2.23.1 Overview	1

	2.23.2	Description of Change	71
	2.24eHIT		72
	2.24.1	Overview	72
	2.24.2	Description of Change	72
	2.24.3	Interface Partner	73
	2.24.4	eHIT Schema Version	73
	2.25Duplic	ate MC Clean-Up Batch MAGI	73
	2.25.1	Overview	73
	2.25.2	Description of Change	73
	2.25.3	Execution Frequency	73
	2.25.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	73
	2.25.5	Counties Impacted	73
	2.25.6	Category	73
	2.25.7	Data Volume/Performance	73
	2.25.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	74
	<mark>2.26</mark> Duplic	:ate MC Clean-Up Batch EDBC	74
	<mark>2.26.1</mark>	<mark>Overview</mark>	74
	<u>2262</u>	Description of Change	74
	L.LO.L	Description of Change	/4
	2.26.3	Execution Frequency	74 74
	2.26.3 2.26.4	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies	74 74 74
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted	74 74 74 74
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category	74 74 74 74 74
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.6	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance	74 74 74 74 74 74
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.8	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	74 74 74 74 74 74 75
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices	74 74 74 74 74 74 75 75
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75
	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1 2.27.2	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75
3	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1 2.27.2 Supporting	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75
3 4	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1 2.27.2 Supporting Requirement	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change g Documents	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75 76 76
3 4	2.26.4 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1 2.27.2 Supporting Requirement 4.1 Project	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change g Documents ents	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75 75 76 76 76
3 4 5	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1 2.27.2 Supporting Requirement 4.1 Project Migration I	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change pocuments ents t Requirements Impacts	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75 75 76 76 76 76
3 4 5 6	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perfore 2.27.1 2.27.2 Supporting Requirement 4.1 Project Migration I Outreach.	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75 75 76 76 76 76 76
3 4 5 6	2.26.3 2.26.4 2.26.5 2.26.6 2.26.7 2.26.7 2.26.8 2.27 Perform 2.27.1 2.27.2 Supporting Requirement 4.1 Project Migration I Outreach. 6.1 Lists	Execution Frequency Key Scheduling Dependencies Counties Impacted Category Data Volume/Performance Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions m regression test for existing CalFresh notices Overview Description of Change pocuments ents t Requirements Impacts	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75 76 76 76 76 76 77 77

1 OVERVIEW

Currently CalWORKs Family Reunification (FR) is being handled in CalSAWS through manual process by overriding the CalWORKs EDBC or by running CalWORKs Manual EDBC.

ACL 23-94 provides guidance to County Welfare Departments (CWDs) for the implementation of AB135, which authorizes the cash aid for up to 6 months and child services to families participating in CalWORKs FR through automation.

AB135 creates two CalWORKs FR processes:

- 1) FR plan that includes both cash aid and FR Services
- 2) FR plan that includes FR Services only.

1.1 Current Design

CalWORKs Family Reunification services are being issued by overriding the CW EDBC or by running CW Manual EDBC.

The FR Aid Codes 4P or 4R are being assigned to CW Cases manually due to the lack of FR automation.

There is no automation for batch sweep that will end CalWORKs FR that includes cash Grant or FR Services for the CW FR cases that are going to end / extend when it has reached its max six months duration.

1.2 Requests

- Effective January 2025 benefit month, automation of all participants who are members of the CW AU when all the CW eligible child(ren) are removed by CWS (Child Welfare Services) may be eligible for CW cash grant, childcare, FR services up to 6 full months.
- Automation of FR Aid codes 4P / 4R for the CW FR programs.
- CW Cash grant and / or FR Services to end at the end of 6 months unless a good cause to extend the FR Services is established.
- Effective JAN-2025 benefit month forward, FR Cash grant will be available to the Household and FR Services only can be granted retroactively.
- Create a new Batch sweep that will end CalWORKs FR cash Grant or FR Services at the end of 6 months or extend FR services only when a good cause is established until the FR Plan is ended.

- Corresponding FR NOAs and Forms in English as well as threshold languages to be available.
- As per the ACL 24-48, M82-812A (6/24), M82-812B (6/24) and M82-812C (6/24) NOAs will be automated.
- Eligible Child(ren) placed temporary out of the home period for one full calendar month, but the CW worker didn't receive the FR plan or FR end dated, the CW must be discontinued with adequate notice.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

- 1. Two new online data collection pages "Family Reunification List" and "Family Reunification Detail" will be added. Changes made to "Family Reunification Detail" will be captured on "Transaction History Detail".
- 2. Online FR Detail Page will capture the Family Reunification Begin Month once the court establishes the FR Plan for the Family to reunite with the child(ren) and this will be added to the SAWS system by CW worker.
- 3. Online will add new "Temporarily Out of the Home" reason "Child removed by CWS" in the Household Status Detail Page.
- 4. EDBC rules will evaluate the CW FR AU size and will continue to grant the CW cash aid for up to 6 months effective JAN-2025 benefit month forward and / or FR services only retrospective.
- 5. EDBC will end the Cash aid at the end of 6 months and will evaluate the CW discontinuance when no good cause is selected.
- 6. When good cause is selected, CW Program will be active with \$0 grant for the FR services to continue until the FR Plan is ended.
- 7. Families participating in CW FR are not eligible for cash-based Medi-Cal. When a family is assigned a FR aid code for CalWORKs, Medi-Cal EDBC will auto-test for MC eligibility and consider the children as in the home for Non-MAGI Medi-Cal budgets. Medi-Cal duplicate aid checking will not consider individuals Active in CW FR as having cash-based Medi-Cal.
- 8. Create a new Batch sweep that will end CalWORKs cash Grant when the Family Reunification is ended or has reached its six months duration.
- 9. Update the CalSAWS system to tick the CalWORKs time-on-aid (TOA) clock for clients receiving Family Reunification cash aid (Aid Code 4P/4R).
- 10. Automate NOA M82-812A (6/24) Start of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Case in English and Spanish.
- 11. Add a new automated action to notify the CW worker on the 1st of the 6th month that the FR period is ending.
- 12. Automate NOA M82-812B (6/24) End of Cash Aid Following Family Reunification Discontinuance - Child Returned to Home in English and Spanish.
- 13. Automate NOA M82-812C (6/24) Family Reunification End of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Case in English and Spanish.
- 14. Add a new exception to the outbound eHIT Mapping to consider an individual Active in CW FR as not receiving MEDS-MEC and to send CW FR children as having Physical Address 'same as primary' in an EDR if their address differs from

the primary applicant and they are Pending, Active or Ineligible MEM in FC/KG.

15. Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch MAGI and EDBC jobs to exclude individuals Active on both CalWORKs Family Reunification and Medi-Cal.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. County workers can utilize the existing case flag business process to track any FR cases if required.
- 2. SAR7, Mid-Period Changes and Redetermination business process for CW FR cases will remain unchanged.
- 3. No changes are within the scope of this SCR for RCA (Refugee Cash Assistance) Program.
- 4. The journal processing and data handling moved to a secondary database through the SCR CA-266070. The System is already updated to write new journals to the secondary database and new changes are not required for the inclusion of the new journal.
- 5. The fiscal funding information for the CalWORKs programs for the Aid code '4P' and '4R' will be implemented by the SCR CA-246930.
- 6. The system will not authorize diaper allowance for family reunification cases.
- 7. WDTIP will not make any update for this effort since it is under code-freeze due to the system migration.
- 8. CalWORKs Time Clock for Aid Code 4P/4R will be out of sync between CalSAWS and WDTIP until WDTIP Replacement System is live. WDTIP Replacement System will get all the data for 4P/4R migrated from CalSAWS.
- 9. No change to the CF Aid code rules logic and will follow the existing Household category logic.
- 10. FR Cases for CalFresh are NACF / PA Mixed and hence these CF HHs are not categorically eligible (CE).
- 11. CF Work Registration and ABAWD functionality will not be changed as part of this SCR.
- 12. Any existing CalFresh NOAs / Forms will not be changed as part of this SCR.
- 13. Below are Client Correspondence SCR's that are being handled for the NOA's and/or Forms:
 - a. CA-277931 Automate M82-812-Family Reunification Change NOA
 - b. CA-280639 Add Family Reunification NOAs and Forms in Threshold Languages
 - c. CA-280229 Add Family Reunification version of Forms to Template Repository
 - d. CA-277313 Add M82-812-Family Reunification/Zero Grant Change NOA
- 14. There is no change required to CCSAS discontinuance code, MEDS DISC code, MEDS Denial code for category 73.
- 15. There will be no change to TMC rules logic for individuals on Medi-Cal who are Active MEM in CalWORKs FR. The user will override Medi-Cal EDBC to grant

TMC aid code, if appropriate. Changes to TMC will be handled with future SCR CA-202682.

- 16. The users will follow county business practice to make the CW FR child(ren) Active MEM in FC or KG before the CW program changes to CW FR.
- 17. The M82-812C will be added to the Template Repository with CA-280229 as the 60-month time limit reason (second checkbox on the M82-812C) will not be automated with this effort.
- 18. CA-281424 Additional Changes for ACL 23-94 Family Reunification Automation has been opened for future enhancements including, automation of 30-day temporary absences, and updates to display additional FR information, and updates to Non-MAGI Medi-Cal Unit Size/Allocation.
- 19. CW Tier 2 financial eligibility determination will apply to FR households. **CA-274768 Update EDBC for CW Zero Basic Grant** will update Tier 2 determination based on Net Non-Exempt Income. Recommendation 2.6.2.9 is removed from this current SCR and will be implemented as part of this SCR.
- 20. CA-282533 Update LA Only Batch Jobs PB19E466, PB19E467 to Allow 30 Day Absence After Removal by CWS.
- 21. Child(ren) getting SSI/SSP to be excluded from Family Reunification will not be in the scope of this current SCR and will be included as part of the CW FR follow SCR CA-281424.
- 22. SCR CA-284788 Add Family Reunification NOA in Threshold Language, will add the CW HH SIZE CHANGE NOA (CW_CH_HH_SIZE_INCR_A751) for No Benefit Change NOA in Threshold Languages.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Online – Household Status Detail

2.1.1 Overview

Г

The Household Detail page allows the worker to document the 'Living in the Home Status' for a person. This SCR will update the page to document when a child was removed by CWS when the person's 'Living in the Home Status' is "Temporarily Out of the Home."

2.1.2 Household Status Detail Mockup

Change Reason New Change Reason: * Child in Foster Care/Kin-GAP • Ohild in Foster Care/Kin-GAP • Othing Reason: Reported Date: Participant Provided - Verbal O1/01/2024 Name: * DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Temporarily out of the Home • Temporarily out of the state HH Status MC Exceptions: • Does this person plan to leave California for more that Metal Incapacity on the part of the Adult Visiting Planned Departure Date: • • Begin Date: * •	- Indicates required fields	Save and Return Cano
New Change Reason: * New Reported Date: * Child in Foster Care/ Kin-GAP v 01/01/2025 Change Reason: Reported Date: Participant Provided - Verbal 01/01/2024 Name: * DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Please select a reason: * Temporarily out of the state "Temporarily out of the state HI Status MC Exceptions: "Oes this person plan to leave California for more the "Segin Date: * Begin Date: * Divid/2025	Change Reason	
Child in Foster Care/ Kin-GAP \ Change Reason: Participant Provided - Verbal 01/01/2024 Name: * DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Temporarily Out of the Home \ Temporarily out of the state HH Status MC Exceptions: \vicetequarter Date: \vicetequarter Date: Planned Departure Date: Expected Return Date: Expected Return Date: Expected Return Date: Divid/2025	New Change Reason: *	New Reported Date: *
Change Reason: Reported Date: Participant Provided - Verbal 01/01/2024 Name: * DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Temporarily Out of the Home • Temporarily out of the state HH Status MC Exceptions: • • Please the part of the Adult • • Please the part of the Adult • <td>Child in Foster Care/ Kin-GAP ▼</td> <td>01/01/2025</td>	Child in Foster Care/ Kin-GAP ▼	01/01/2025
Participant Provided - Verbal 01/01/2024 Name: * DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Temporarily Out of the Home • Temporarily out of the state HH Status MC Exceptions: • • Does this person plan to leave California for more that • Planned Departure Date: • • Begin Date: * 01/01/2025 Output: Departure Date: • • Output: Departure Date: • • Output: Departure Date: • Disting Child Removed by CWS Crisis/Special Situation End Date: Child Removed by CWS Crisis/Special Situation End Date:	Change Reason:	Reported Date:
Name: * DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Temporarily Out of the Home	Participant Provided - Verbal	01/01/2024 View
DOE, JOHN 16M Living in the Home Status: * Temporarily Out of the Home • Temporarily out of the state Temporarily out of the state H Status MC Exceptions: • • Does this person plan to leave California for more the • Planned Departure Date: • • Begin Date: * 101/2025 Please select a reason: *	lame: *	
Living in the Home Status: * Please select a reason: * Temporarily Out of the Home v Change in Custody Temporarily out of the state Child Removed by CWS Child Removed by CWS Crisis/Special Situation HH Status MC Exceptions: Educational/Vocational Training	OOE, JOHN 16M	
Temporarily Out of the Home Temporarily Out of the state Change in Custody Change in Custody Change in Custody Child Removed by CWS Crisis/Special Situation Educational/Vocational Training Employment Hospital or Treatment Facility Incarcerated Mental Incapacity on the part of the Adult Visiting Planned Departure Date: Expected Return Date: Segin Date: * Ditol/2025	iving in the Home Status: *	Please select a reason: *
Change in Custody Change in Custody Child Removed by CWS Crisis/Special Situation Educational/Vocational Training Employment Hospital or Treatment Facility Incarcerated Mother Legal Situation Visiting Planned Departure Date: Begin Date: * Difference End Date: End Date:	Temporarily Out of the Home 💌	
Itemporarily out of the state Child Removed by CWS HH Status MC Exceptions: Child Removed by CWS v Educational Training Does this person plan to leave California for more that Educational Vocational Training Planned Departure Date: Expected Return Date: Image: State End Date: Image: State End Date: Image: State Image: State		Change in Custody
HH Status MC Exceptions: Image: status definition of the status of th	I remporarily out of the state	Child Removed by CWS Crisis/Special Situation
Image: Section 2.1 Image: Section 2.1 <td>IH Status MC Exceptions:</td> <td>Educational/Vocational Training</td>	IH Status MC Exceptions:	Educational/Vocational Training
Does this person plan to leave California for more that Mental Incapacity on the part of the Adult Other Legal Situation Visiting Begin Date: * Ditrol/2025	~	Employment Hospital or Treatment Facility
Image: Strain in the part of th	Does this person plan to leave California for more th	Incarcerated au Mantal Incanacity on the part of the Adult
Visiting Expected Return Date: Image: Segin Date: Di/01/2025	•	Other Legal Situation
Begin Date: * 01/01/2025 End Date:	Planned Departure Date:	Visiting Expected Return Date:
Begin Date: * End Date: 01/01/2025 Image: Comparison of the second seco		
01/01/2025	Begin Date: *	End Date:
	01/01/2025	

Figure 2.1.1 – Household Status Detail page with new status reason

2.1.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Update the Household Status Detail page to add "Child Removed by CWS" as a new option on the 'Please select a reason' dropdown.
 - a. The option will appear in alphabetical order on the dropdown option list.
 - b. The option will only appear when the 'Living in the Home Status' is set to "Temporarily Out of the Home."

Note: The "New Change Reason" value will not impact if the new option displays.

Note: The page will continue to display all other Household Status Detail fields that currently display when "Temporarily Out of the Home" is selected.

2. Insert the CT211 new entry "Child Removed by CWS" with the below details.

Short Decode Name	CalWORKs	Food Stamps	Medi-Cal	GA (CalWIN)
Child Removed by CWS	Eligible	Ineligible	Eligible	Y

2.1.4 Page Location

- Global: Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- **Task:** Non-Financial > Household Status

2.1.5 Security Updates

N/A

2.1.6 Page Mapping

N/A

2.1.7 Accessibility

This page has been assessed for Accessibility requirements and meets the Accessibility standards.

2.1.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.2 Online – Family Reunification List

2.2.1 Overview

This SCR will create a new Family Reunification List page to list all Family Reunification records associated with a case and allow the worker to initiate the creation or removal process of a Family Reunification Detail record.

2.2.2 Family Reunification List Mockup

Far	nily Reunifi	cation List		
Sea	rch Results Sumn	nary		Results 1 - 1 of 1
			Display From: T 01/2025	o: View
	Begin Month	End Month	Good Cause to Extend Services	
	▼ 01/2025	▼ 08/2025	Yes	Edit View History
Ren	nove			Add

Figure 2.2.1 – Family Reunification List

Family Reunification List						
		Display From:	To:	View		
Begin Month	End Month	Good Cause to Extend Services				
No Data Found						
				Add		

Figure 2.2.2 – Family Reunification List with "No Data Found"
ar	nily Reunific	cation List				
Search Results Summary Results 1 - 25 of 26						
			Display From: 01/2025	To:		1 <u>2 Next</u> View Add
	Begin Month	End Month	Good Cause to Extend	Services		
	• <u>01/2025</u>	♥ 02/2025	No			Edit View History
	<u>04/2025</u>	12/2025	Yes			Edit

Figure 2.2.3 – Section of Family Reunification List with Extended Pages

2.2.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Create a new Family Reunification List page to document Family Reunification information for a person out of the home.
 - a. Display a "Search Results Summary" section that will display Family Reunification records according to specified criteria.
 - i. Display "From" and "To" month and year date pickers that will be blank by default.
 - 1. By default, the search results sub table will display current Family Reunification records that have not been end-dated.
 - 2. By default, the results will sort by the Begin Month value in descending order.
 - 3. The date pickers will be used to search by the Begin Month on the Family Reunification Detail record.
 - ii. Display a "View" button.
 - 1. Clicking the view button will display all records with a Begin Month between the ranges of the months entered in the "From" and "To" fields.
 - 2. Add a validation when the "View" button is clicked, and the date entered on the "To" date field is before the date entered on the "From" date field.
 - a. The validation will display the following message "To Date - To date must be after From date."

Note: The validation will not display when the same date is selected on both fields.

 iii. Display results information of the current records displayed in the format "Results [First Result Number on Page] – [Last Result Number on Page] of [Total Number of Results]" on the Search

- iv. The maximum number of results displayed per page is 25.
- v. Display the standard results pagination elements when applicable.
- b. Display a sub table to list Family Reunification records that apply to the specified criteria. The table will contain the following columns in order:
 - i. A column for checkboxes to select Family Reunification records for removal
 - 1. This column will contain checkboxes in each row.
 - 2. Selecting the checkbox in the table header will select all checkboxes in the list.
 - ii. A "Begin Month" column
 - 1. The value will be the Begin Month on the listed Family Reunification record.
 - a. This will display as a hyperlink that will open the associated Family Reunification Detail record in view mode when the current user has the FamilyReunificationDetailView security right.
 - b. This will display in read-only without the FamilyReunificationDetailView security right.
 - 2. This column will be sortable.
 - iii. An "End Month" column
 - 1. The value will be the End Month on the listed Family Reunification record.
 - 2. This column will be sortable.
 - iv. A "Good Cause to Extend Services" column.
 - 1. The value will display "Yes" when the "Good Cause to Extend Services" checkbox is checked.
 - 2. The value will display "No" when the "Good Cause to Extend Services" checkbox is left unchecked.
 - 3. This column will be sortable.
 - v. A column for the "Edit" buttons and "View History" buttons
 - 1. This column will contain an "Edit" button for each associated Family Reunification record displayed in the same row.
 - a. This button will be protected by the FamilyReunificationDetailEdit security right. It will not display without this security right.
 - b. Clicking this button will open the associated Family Reunification Detail record in edit mode.
 - 2. This column will contain a "View History" button for each associated Family Reunification record displayed in the same row.

- a. This button will be protected by the FamilyReunificationDetailView security right. It will not display without this security right.
- b. Clicking this button will open the Transaction History Detail for the associated Family Reunification Detail record in a new window.

Note: When no data exists according to specified criteria, the table will display the message, "No Data Found".

- c. Display an "Add" button for the results table.
 - i. This button will be protected by the FamilyReunificationDetailEdit security right. It will not display without this security right.
 - ii. Clicking this button will open the Family Reunification Detail page.
 - iii. This button will display above and below the Family Reunification record results sub table.
- d. Display a "Remove" button below the results table.
 - i. This button will be protected by the FamilyReunificationListRemove security right. It will not display without this security right.
 - ii. Clicking this button will remove Family Reunification records selected from the checkbox column.
 - iii. This button will display below the checkbox column on the Family Reunification record results sub table.
- 2. Create a new Task Navigation titled "Family Reunification" for the page location.
 - a. The Task Navigation will display in the Eligibility Global Navigation under Customer Information.
 - b. The Task Navigation will display below the "Living Arrgmnt" Task Navigation.
 - c. This page can be accessed by clicking the "Family Reunification" task when the current user has the proper security right. Note: The page should not be accessed by clicking the "Continue" button on the prior page in the Task Navigation.
- 3. The page will be protected by the FamilyReunificationListView security right.

2.2.4 Page Location

- Global: Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- **Task:** Non-Financial > Family Reunification

2.2.5 Security Updates

Note: 'Non-Financial Edit', 'Non-Financial View', and 'Information Remove' are existing security groups.

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
FamilyReunificationListView	View Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial View, Non-Financial Edit
FamilyReunificationListRemove	Remove Family Reunification information from list.	Information Remove
FamilyReunificationDetailView	View Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial View, Non-Financial Edit
FamilyReunificationDetailEdit	Edit Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial Edit

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
Non-Financial Edit	Edit detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	Eligibility Staff, Eligibility Supervisor, Regional Call Center Staff, Regional Call Center Supervisor
Non-Financial View	View detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	CA State All County Access, Child Care Staff, Child Care Supervisor, Child Support View Only, Collections Staff, Employment Services Staff, Employment Services Supervisor, Executive, Fiscal Staff, Fiscal Supervisor, Hearings Staff, Hearings Supervisor, Help Desk Staff, Oversight Agency Staff, Quality Assurance Staff, Quality Assurance Supervisor, Quality Control Staff, Quality Control Supervisor, Special Investigations Staff, Special Investigations Supervisor

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
Information Remove	Remove information from lists across data collection pages.	Eligibility Supervisor, Regional Call Center Supervisor
Non-Financial Edit	Edit detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	Eligibility Staff, Eligibility Supervisor, Regional Call Center Staff, Regional Call Center Supervisor
Non-Financial View	View detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	CA State All County Access, Child Care Staff, Child Care Supervisor, Child Support View Only, Collections Staff, Employment Services Staff, Employment Services Supervisor, Executive, Fiscal Staff, Fiscal Supervisor, Hearings Staff, Help Desk Staff, Oversight Agency Staff, Quality Assurance Staff, Quality Assurance Supervisor, Quality Control Staff, Quality Control Supervisor, Special Investigations Staff, Special Investigations Supervisor

2.2.6 Page Mapping

Create new page mapping to reflect new Family Reunification List page.

2.2.7 Accessibility

This is a new page, and the page should be assessed for Accessibility requirements and meet the Accessibility standards.

2.2.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.3 Online – Family Reunification Detail

2.3.1 Overview

This SCR will create new Family Reunification Detail page that will allow the worker to indicate the Begin Months and End Months of the program, whether the case qualifies for Family Reunification services only and/or has good cause to extend services beyond the standard six months.

2.3.2 Family Reunification Detail Mockup

- Indicates required fields			
	Save	Save and Return	Cancel
egin Month: *	End Month:		
1/2025			
Family Reunification Services Only	☑ Good Cause to Exter	d Services	
Comments:			
			_

Figure 2.3.1 – Family Reunification Detail (Create/Edit Mode)

 Indicates required fields 	Save	Save and Return	Cancel
Begin Month: * 01/2025	End Month:		
	End Reason:		
		~	
Family Reunification Services Only	6 Months Cash has Been Rea	ached ⁵	
Commments:	Child(ren) Returned Home FR Services Only Ending		
Sample Comments Text	Non-cooperation with FR Plan	n	

Figure 2.3.2 – Family Reunification Detail with End Month populated (Create/Edit Mode)

Family Reunification Detail			
*- Indicates required fields	Edit	Close	
Begin Month: 01/2025	End Month: 07/2025		
	End Reason: Child(ren) Returned Home		
 Family Reunification Services Only 	✓ Good Cause to Extend Services		
Comments:			
Sample Comments Text			
		Edit	Close
Created On 01/01/2025 8:00:00 AM By: <u>1234567</u> Last Updated On 08/01/2024 8:00:00 AM By: <u>1234567</u>			

Figure 2.3.3 – Family Reunification Detail with all fields populated (View Mode)

Family Reunification Detail			
*- Indicates required fields		Edit	Close
Begin Month: 01/2025	End Month:		
Family Reunification Services Only	✓ Good Cause to Extend Services		
Comments:			
0		Edit	Close
Created On 01/01/2023 8:00:00 AM By: <u>1234567</u> Last Undated On 06/01/2024 8:00:00 AM By: 1234567			

Figure 2.3.4 – Family Reunification Detail with some fields populated (View Mode)

2.3.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Create a Family Reunification Detail page to document a case eligible for Family Reunification
 - a. The page will include the following fields:
 - i. 'Begin Month'
 - 1. The value will be in MM/YYYY format.
 - 2. The saved date value will be used to document the beginning of the Family Reunification period.
 - 3. This field will be required.
 - ii. 'End Month'
 - 1. The value will be in MM/YYYY format.
 - 2. The saved date value will be used to document the end or expected end date of the Family Reunification period.
 - iii. 'End Reason'
 - 1. This will be a drop-down field.

- 2. The field will dynamically display only when a value is entered into the End Month field.
 - a. If an option is selected on the End Reason drop-down and later the End Month value is cleared, the End Reason selection will not be retained.
- 3. The drop-down will display the following options:
 - a. [Blank]
 - b. 6 Months Cash has Been Reached
 - c. Child(ren) Returned Home
 - d. FR Services Only Ending
 - e. Non-cooperation with FR Plan
- iv. 'Family Reunification Services Only'
 - 1. This will be a checkbox field.
- v. 'Good Cause to Extend Services'
 - 1. This will be a checkbox field.
 - 2. The saved value will be used to determine if services should be extended.
- vi. 'Comments'
 - 1. This will be a text box that will have a 2,000-character limit.
 - 2. A constraint will be applied to enforce the 2,000character limit upon saving.
- vii. All fields will remain editable after the record is created.
- b. Display the following page buttons on the Family Reunification Detail page when in create and edit mode:
 - i. 'Save'
 - 1. Clicking this button will save the current record and remain on the page.
 - ii. 'Save and Return'
 - 1. Clicking this button will save the current record and return back to the Family Reunification List page.
 - iii. 'Cancel'
 - 1. Clicking this button will discard changes and return back to the Family Reunification List page.
- c. Display the following page buttons on the Family Reunification Detail page when in view mode:
 - i. 'Edit'
 - 1. This button will be protected by the FamilyReunificationDetailEdit security right. It will not display without this security right.
 - 2. Clicking this button will open the current Family Reunification Detail record in edit mode.
 - ii. 'Close'
 - 1. Clicking this button will discard changes and return back to the Family Reunification List page.

- 2. Add a save validation that will display when the entered End Month value is before the entered Begin Month value.
 - a. The validation will display the following message "End Month The End Month cannot be before the Begin Month."
- 3. Add a save validation that will display when the dates added in the Begin Month and/or End Month fields overlap with the dates added on an existing Family Reunification record on the case.
 - a. The validation will display the following message "Begin Month Cannot add more than one Family Reunification Detail record within the selected time period."

Example 1: The validation will display on a record updated with a Begin Month of 03/2024 when there exists a record on the case with a Begin Month of 01/2024 and End Month of 06/2024.

Example 2: The validation will display on a record with a Begin Month of 08/2024 when there exists a record on the case with an End Month of 08/2024.

- 4. The bottom of the page will display the "Created On" and "Last Updated On" date information of the current Family Reunification Detail record in Edit Mode and View Mode.
 - a. The information will display in the following format: "Created On [MM]/[DD]/[YYYY] [HH]:[MM]:[SS] [XM] By: [ID Number Link]" followed by on the next line, "Last Updated On [MM]/[DD]/[YYYY] [HH]:[MM]:[SS] [XM] By: [ID Number Link]" (where the ID Number links the user to the Worker Detail page for that ID Number)

2.3.4 Page Location

- **Global:** Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- **Task:** Non-Financial > Family Reunification

2.3.5 Security Updates

Note: 'Non-Financial Edit' and 'Non-Financial View' are existing security groups.

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description

Right to Group Mapping

FamilyReunificationDetailView	View Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial View, Non-Financial Edit
FamilyReunificationDetailEdit	Edit Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial Edit

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
Non-Financial Edit	Edit detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	Eligibility Staff, Eligibility Supervisor, Regional Call Center Staff, Regional Call Center Supervisor
Non-Financial View	View detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	CA State All County Access, Child Care Staff, Child Care Supervisor, Child Support View Only, Collections Staff, Employment Services Staff, Employment Services Supervisor, Executive, Fiscal Staff, Fiscal Supervisor, Hearings Staff, Help Desk Staff, Oversight Agency Staff, Quality Assurance Staff, Quality Assurance Supervisor, Quality Control Staff, Quality Control Supervisor, Special Investigations Staff, Special Investigations Supervisor

2.3.6 Page Mapping

Create new page mapping to reflect new Family Reunification Detail page.

2.3.7 Accessibility

This is a new page, and the page should be assessed for Accessibility requirements and meet the Accessibility standards.

2.3.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.4 Online – Transaction History Detail

2.4.1 Overview

This SCR will create a Transaction History Detail page to track changes being made to Family Reunification Detail record. The worker will be able to access the page from the "View History" button on the Family Reunification List page.

2.4.2 Transaction History Detail Mockup

Begin Date: * 01/01/2025	End Date: * 09/01/2025	Staff I	D: Select			Search
Transaction Record / Field	Old Value	New Value	Date Time Stamp	Staff ID	Change Reason	Report Date
- Family Reunification	Detail					
Begin Month		02/01/2025	2025-01-01 08:00:00	<u>1234567</u>		
Family Reunification Servic Only	ces	Ν	2025-01-01 08:00:00	<u>1234567</u>		
Good Cause to Extend Services		Y	2025-01-01 08:00:00	<u>1234567</u>		
Comments		Sample Comments Text	2025-01-01 08:00:00	<u>1234567</u>		
End Month		08/31/2025	2025-09-01 08:00:00	1234567		
End Reason		Child(ren) Returned Home	2025-09-01 08:00:00	<u>1234567</u>		

Figure 2.4.1 – Transaction History Detail for Family Reunification Detail Mockup

2.4.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Create a Transaction History Detail page for Family Reunification Detail that will track changes being made to a Family Reunification Detail record.
 - a. The page will display a section titled "Family Reunification Detail"
 - b. The page will track changes to the following fields on the associated Family Reunification Detail record when applicable:
 - i. Begin Month
 - 1. The "Old Value" and "New Value" will be in MM/DD/YYYY format. The day will be the first day of the entered month and year value.
 - ii. End Month
 - 1. The "Old Value" and "New Value" will be in MM/DD/YYYY format. The day will be the last day of the entered month and year value.
 - iii. End Reason

- 1. The field value text in the "Old Value" and "New Value" columns will wrap when the text length is longer than the available width of the columns.
- iv. Family Reunification Services Only
 - 1. This field will display "Y" in the "Old Value" and "New Value" columns to indicate when the box was saved checked.
 - 2. This field will display "N" in the "Old Value" and "New Value" columns to indicate when the box was saved unchecked.
- v. Good Cause to Extend Services
 - 1. This field will display "Y" in the "Old Value" and "New Value" columns to indicate when the box was saved checked.
 - 2. This field will display "N" in the "Old Value" and "New Value" columns to indicate when the box was saved unchecked.
- vi. Comments
 - 1. The field value text in the "Old Value" and "New Value" columns will wrap when the text length is longer than the available width of the columns.

Note: The values may display as blank if a value had not yet been saved to the record prior or the value was removed.

2.4.4 Page Location

- Global: Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- Task: Non-Financial > Family Reunification

2.4.5 Security Updates

Note: 'Non-Financial Edit' and 'Non-Financial View' are existing security groups.

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
FamilyReunificationDetailView	View Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial View, Non-Financial Edit
FamilyReunificationDetailEdit	Edit Family Reunification information for case.	Non-Financial Edit

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
Non-Financial Edit	Edit detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	Eligibility Staff, Eligibility Supervisor, Regional Call Center Staff, Regional Call Center Supervisor, System Administrator
Non-Financial View	View detailed information to nonfinancial eligibility factors.	CA State All County Access, Child Care Staff, Child Care Supervisor, Child Support View Only, Collections Staff, Employment Services Staff, Employment Services Supervisor, Executive, Fiscal Staff, Fiscal Supervisor, Hearings Staff, Help Desk Staff, Oversight Agency Staff, Quality Assurance Staff, Quality Assurance Supervisor, Quality Control Staff, Quality Control Supervisor, Special Investigations Staff, Special Investigations Supervisor, View Only, System Administrator

2.4.6 Page Mapping

N/A

2.4.7 Accessibility

This page has been assessed for Accessibility requirements and meets Accessibility standards.

2.4.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.5 Family Reunification Eligibility Changes – CalWORKs / CalFresh

2.5.1 Overview

EDBC will evaluate for the AB 135 provision of cash aid and child services. New EDBC rules will be added and / or existing rules will be modified for evaluating and automating the Family Reunification services.

2.5.2 Description of Changes

- 1. New EDBC rules should be triggered when the child is Temporarily Outof-Home with "Child Removed by CWS" as reason and exists FR Begin month in the FR Detail screen.
- 2. Update the EDBC rules to include the new online data collection Family Reunification Detail table entries when running EDBC for FR where 10day notice can be provided to the participant.
- 3. ARCO (Annual Reporting Child Only) Cases are not eligible for CW FR. As per the policy, at least one parent or needy caretaker must have been aided at the time of child(ren) removed by CWS.
- 4. CW FR Cash and Services is only applicable to CalWORKs program and should not impact RCA (Refugee Cash Assistance) Program.
- 5. EDBC will evaluate for FR Cash and/or services starting from the FR Begin Month till the FR End Month if exists or up to 6 months if FR End month is blank.
- 6. If "FR Services Only" is selected from the online page, CW Program will be Active with \$0 grant for up to 6 months unless "Good Cause" is selected.
- 7. FR Cash grant is effective from 01/2025.
 - i. If FR Begin Month is on or after 01/2025 and
 - a) If FR End Month is blank, EDBC will evaluate for FR Cash grant starting from FR Begin Month up to 6 months.
 - b) If Good Cause is selected, FR services only will continue, with \$0 cash grant
 - c) If Good Cause is not selected, CW Program will be discontinued with existing discontinuance reason "No Elig. Child" program status reason.
 - ii. If FR Begin Month is before 01/2025 and
 - a) If FR End Month is blank, EDBC will evaluate for FR Services only till 12/2024 and FR Cash grant starting from 01/2025 up to 6 months.
 - b) If Good Cause is selected, FR services only will continue, with \$0 cash grant starting from 07/2025
 - c) If Good Cause is not selected, CW Program will be discontinued with existing discontinuance reason "No Elig. Child" program status reason at the end of 06/2025.

- 8. If Good Cause is selected after 6 months period, FR services only will continue, with \$0 cash aid once the case has reached six full months of cash aid.
- 9. If Good Cause is not selected after 6 months period, FR should be discontinued with existing discontinuance reason "No Elig. Child" program status reason.
- 10. Eligible Child(ren) placed Temporarily Out-of-Home with "Child Removed by CWS" as reason for one full calendar month, FR Detail page has not been completed or FR Detail record end dated and not valid for the EDBC run month, the CW must be discontinued with "No Elig. Child".

2.5.3 Data Model Updates

1. Create new entry in the CT2799 CODE_DETL Table to add CW FR Cash Aid Effective Date from 01-JAN-2025

Short Decode Name	Long Decode Name	Refer Table 1 Descr (Begin Date)	Begin Date	End Date
CW FR Cash Aid Eff Date	CalWORKs Family Reunification Cash Aid Effective Date	01-JAN-2025	Min_Date	High_Date

2.5.4 Programs Impacted

CalWORKs, CalFresh

2.5.5 Performance Impacts

None

2.6 CalWORKs / CalFresh EDBC Summary

2.6.1 Overview

CW EDBC Summary will display the automated FR Aid Codes.

2.6.2 Description of Changes

- 1. Add new CW EDBC rules to evaluate and automate the FR Aid Codes 4R or 4P
 - a. '4R' If the family is of two Parent and all the child(ren) of the family is temporarily out-of-home with reason "Child Removed by CWS"
 - b. '4P' For all the other families and if all the child(ren) of the family is temporarily out-of-home with reason "Child Removed by CWS"
- 2. Child(ren) in CW FR should be included in AU Size, MAP Family Unit size and MBSAC Family Unit Size for the CW EDBC
- 3. The Role code in the CW EDBC for the FR Child(ren) should be FM (FSO Family Size Only) and Role Reason should be the existing CT73_Y2 'CalWORKs Family Reunification'.
- 4. Update the duplicate aid logic EDBC rules to bypass such that if CW FR Child(ren) is Active in FC / KG Program, Role 'UP' with Role Reason 'Gets FC' / 'Gets Kin-GAP' should not be set and should follow the above step to set Role 'FM' and Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification'.
- 5. Update the EDBC rules for Homeless Assistance Programs Temp-HA (HT) and/or Perm-HA (HP) to be populated with the new CW FR Aid Codes 4P / 4R.
- 6. Update CF EDBC logic to remove Child(ren) who are Temporary Out of Home HH Status as "Child removed by CWS". This closure must only be taken where 10-day notice can be given to the participants.
- 7. Update the CF EDBC rules for determining the Household category type, to not treat Family reunification CalWORKs as a PA program.
- 8. Update CF IRT rules to utilize the CF IRT if any of the Members are receiving CW only through Family Reunification.
- 9. Update CW EDBC rules such that over income should end the FR Cash grant but should continue FR Services make CW Active with \$0 grant when Net Non-Exempt Income is over Family Map and Under IRT2. This recommendation is being delayed from this current SCR and refer to the assumption 1.4.19 for more details.
- 10. Update CW EDBC to exclude any FC/KG payments received by the child(ren) on the FR case.
- 11. Update the EDBC rules for Homeless Assistance Programs Temp-HA (HT) and/or Perm-HA (HP) to include child(ren) with Temporary Absence of 'Removed by CWS' when CW is active with 4R/4P.
- 12. Update CW EDBC to restrict CW eligibility for 4R/4P to parent/caretaker relatives who are aided at the time the child(ren) is removed. If there

are no eligible parent/caretaker relatives at the time of removal, FR will not be granted.

Note: Please refer to the Section 3 Supporting Documents for detailed information on the Batch and EDBC Scenarios. Below are few EDBC Examples:

- i. 2 Adults and 1 Child receiving CW \$500. Child temporarily moved out of home for FR with reason "Child Removed by CWS" and FR Begin Month: 05/2025. EDBC will evaluate and will continue to grant \$500 cash aid for next 6 months with Aid Code 4R.
- ii. 1 Adult and 2 Children receiving CW \$1000. All Children temporarily moved out of home for FR with reason "Child Removed by CWS" and FR Begin Month: 05/2025. EDBC will evaluate and will continue to grant \$1000 cash aid for next 6 months with Aid Code 4P.
- iii. 2 Adults and 1 Child receiving CW \$500. Child moved out of home for FR with reason "Child Removed by CWS" and FR Begin Month: 05/2025. Good cause extension after 6 months temporary absence period is selected. CW Cash Aid for FR is issued for 6 months and stopped from 7th month, but CW is Active and FR services only will continue from 7th month.

2.6.3 CalWORKs EDBC Summary Mockup

Program Configuration								
System Determination								
EDBC Source: Online	EDBC Rules							
Aid Code: 4R - CW Fa	mily Reunificatio	on-Two Pa	arent					
Program Status: Act	ive							
Note: Overridden rows	s are in bold.							
Note: Overridden row: Name	s are in bold.	Role	Role Reason	Status	Status Reason			
Note: Overridden rows Name DILDY, ETSUKO 50M	s are in bold. DOB 06/17/1974	Role MEM	Role Reason	Status Active	Status Reason			
Note: Overridden row: Name DILDY, ETSUKO 50M DILDY, PEDRO 46F	s are in bold. DOB 06/17/1974 10/16/1977	Role MEM MEM	Role Reason	Status Active Active	Status Reason			
Note: Overridden row: Name DILDY, ETSUKO 50M DILDY, PEDRO 46F Dildy, Lorriane 13F	DOB 06/17/1974 10/16/1977 08/11/2010	Role MEM MEM FSO	Role Reason CalWORKs Family Reunification	Status Active Active Active	Status Reason			

MBSAC Family Unit size for 2 Parent and 2 Children with FR

CalWORKs Applicant Financial Eligibility Test	Regular	
Unearned Income	\$	<u>0.00</u>
Unearned Income Disregards	-	<u>0.00</u>
Net Unearned Income	=	0.00
Earned Income	\$	<u>0.00</u>
Earned Income Disregards	-	<u>0.00</u>
Net Earned Income	=	0.00
Total Net Nonexempt Income	\$	0.00
MBSAC Family Unit Size		<u>4</u>
MBSAC	\$	1,476.00
Special Needs	\$	0.00
Result		Pass

MAP Family Unit size and Assistance Unit (AU) size for 2 Parent and 2 Children with FR

MAP Family Unit Size	<u>4</u>
Family MAP	\$ 927.00
Family MAP Test	Pass
Family Special Needs	\$ 0.00
Potential Grant	\$ 927.00
Assistance Unit Size	<u>4</u>
Assistance Unit MAP	\$ 732.00
Assistance Unit Special Needs	\$ <u>0.00</u>
Aid Payment	\$ 732.00

2.6.4 CalFresh EDBC Summary Mockup

EDBC Information					
Semi-Annual Reporting F Month: 07/2025	Period Begin				
Reporting Type Reason:					
Type: Regular					
Recalculation: No					
Regular Program Config	uration				
System Determination					
EDBC Source: Online El	DBC Rules				
Aid Code:					
Program Status: Active	2				
SUAS Eligible: No					
Program Type: Regular					
Note: Overridden rows a	re in bold.				
Name	DOB	Role	Role Reason	Status	Status Reason
DILDY, ETSUKO 50M	06/17/1974	MEM		Active	
DILDY, PEDRO 46F	10/16/1977	MEM		Active	
Dildy, Lorriane 13F	08/11/2010	MEM		Discontinued	Out of the Home
Dildy, Lorretta 12F	02/21/2012	MEM		Discontinued	Out of the Home

2.6.5 Programs Impacted

CalWORKs, CalFresh

2.6.6 Performance Impacts

None

2.7 Family Reunification Eligibility Changes – Medi-Cal

2.7.1 Overview

Families participating in CW FR are not eligible for cash-based Medi-Cal. When a family is assigned a FR aid code for CalWORKs, Medi-Cal EDBC will auto-test for MC eligibility and consider the children as in the home for Non-MAGI Medi-Cal budgets. Medi-Cal duplicate aid checking will not consider individuals Active in CW FR as having cash-based Medi-Cal. **Note:** Most CW FR parents will be within the MAGI limits. See Recommendation 2.27 for the MAGI Medi-Cal changes.

2.7.2 Description of Changes

Note: The definition for determining relationship as 'parent' and 'child' for Non-MAGI Medi-Cal rules are not changing with this SCR.

- 1. Add a new exception to the Medi-Cal EDBC 'Other Program Assistance' check rule to consider an individual who meets all of the following as NOT receiving cash-based Medi-Cal:
 - a. The individual is Pending, Active or Ineligible MEM in the MC program for the EDBC benefit month, and
 - b. The individual is Active or Ineligible MEM in the CW FR program (on aid code 4P, or 4R) in the same benefit month as the MC EDBC benefit month, or

The individual has an Other Program Assistance (OPA) record for CalWORKs and aid code either 4P or 4R effective for at least one day in the MC EDBC benefit month

This will prevent the individual from being closed in Medi-Cal as 'UP' Role for the 'Gets CW' closure reason due to the cash-based Medi-Cal.

- 2. Add a new exception to the Medi-Cal EDBC 'Gets Duplicate Aid' budget rule to consider an individual who meets all of the following as NOT receiving cash-based Medi-Cal:
 - a. The individual is Pending, Active or Ineligible MEM in the MC program for the EDBC benefit month, and
 - b. The individual is Active or Ineligible MEM in the CW FR program (on aid code 4P, or 4R) in the same benefit month as the MC EDBC benefit month, or

The individual has an Other Program Assistance (OPA) record for CalWORKs and aid code either 4P or 4R effective for at least one day in the MC EDBC benefit month

This will prevent the individual from failed in a Medi-Cal budget as 'Gets Duplicate Aid' reason due to the cash-based Medi-Cal.

Technical Note: Due to other EDBC rules that are determined prior to the 'Gets Duplicate Aid' rule, the 'Gets Duplicate Aid' logic is unlikely

to be triggered for this population so workers would not notice this change. However, to be thorough, the 'Gets Duplicate Aid' rule will be updated so that CalWORKs FR is not considered as receiving cashbased Medi-Cal.

- 3. Add a new exception to the Medi-Cal EDBC 'unit size' rules to include a child as part of the parent's unit size in the existing Non-MAGI Medi-Cal budget(s) that calculate unit size when all the following are true:
 - a. The parent is a Pending, Active or Ineligible MEM on the MC program for the EDBC benefit month, and
 - b. The child is Active FSO with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification' (CT73_Y2) on the CW program with aid code 4P or 4R effective in the Medi-Cal EDBC benefit month, and
 - c. The child's Household Status is 'Temporarily Out-of-Home' with reason 'Child Removed by CWS' effective for at least one day of the MC EDBC benefit month, and
 - d. The parent has a Customer Option of Full Medi-Cal Hierarchy = Yes effective for the EDBC benefit month

In addition to the above, count the child in the unit size even if the child is not applying for aid or is determined as 'UP' for 'Gets FC' or 'Gets KinGAP' in the MC program.

Note: Additional updates to Non-MAGI Medi-Cal Unit Size calculation and child allocations for children in CW FR will be handled with future SCR CA-281424.

- 4. Add a new 'CW FR Auto-Test program change' trigger to the Medi-Cal Auto-Test logic to detect and auto-test Medi-Cal when an Active CW program changes to a CW FR program as follows:
 - a. A CalWORKs program changes:
 - i. From Active or Ineligible on a CalWORKs aid code that includes cash-based Medi-Cal to CW FR on either aid code 4P or 4R

Note: For Auto-test, this will be treated the same as a CalWORKs discontinuance because the individuals are losing cash-based Medi-Cal.

- 5. Add a new 'CW FR Auto-Test program approval' trigger to the Medi-Cal Auto-Test logic to detect and auto-test Medi-Cal when a CW program is approved directly to a CW FR program as follows:
 - a. A CalWORKs program is approved:
 - i. From Pending to Active on CW FR on either aid code 4P or 4R.

Note: For Auto-test, this will be treated the same as a CalWORKs denial because there was never an approval to cash-based Medi-Cal.

6. Add a new 'CW FR Auto-Test person add' trigger to the Medi-Cal Auto-Test logic to detect and auto-test Medi-Cal when a CW program is Active, and a new person is added to the CW FR program as follows:

- a. A CalWORKs program is Active on CW FR on either aid code 4P or 4R, and
- b. An individual on the CalWORKs program is added to the CW program: their status goes from Pending to Active MEM or FSO with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification' (CT73_Y2)
 Note: For Auto-test, this will be treated the same as a CalWORKs denial because there was never an approval to cash-based Medi-Cal.
- 7. Add a new Medi-Cal EDBC rule for 'CW FR Auto-Test' as follows:
 - a. For any program detected by the CW FR Auto-Test Triggers in Recs 2.7.2.4-6, use existing auto-test logic to determine if the individual will be pended on a new MC program or if the individual will be pended on an existing MC Program.

Note: Existing auto-test logic will set the BDA to be the first of the month approved or changed to CW FR. If the CW program was a direct approval to CW FR, or a person add approval to an existing CW FR, the program/person will be Pending on the Medi-Cal program. If the CW was a change to CW FR, the current auto-test rules will run and evaluate for CEC or 38.

Technical Note: There is an assumption that the FSO child (with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification') will be already Active on FC or KG when the CW program changes to CW FR. If so, then allow the existing 'Gets FC/KinGAP' logic to save them in the MC EDBC with Role 'UP' for 'Gets FC' or 'Gets KinGAP'.

- CalSAWS Medi-Cal Auto-Test logic detects and removes individuals who are active/pending on cash-based Medi-Cal from being added to the auto-test program. Update this auto-test logic to now always auto-test all CW FR MEM/FSO individuals, including the CW FR FSO individual with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification' (CT73_Y2).
 - a. Now that the CW FR FSO individual is added to the Auto-Test MC Program, update the Medi-Cal Auto-Test budgeting logic to again check if the individual is pending/active on FC/KG and close them for UP Gets FC/KinGAP, if appropriate.

2.7.3 Data Model Updates

None

2.7.4 Programs Impacted

Medi-Cal

2.7.5 Performance Impacts

None

2.8 Batch and Interface – Create a new Family Reunification Sweep

2.8.1 Overview

Currently in CalSAWS, there is no batch job that will end CalWORKs cash Grant when the Family Reunification is going to end or reached its six months duration.

2.8.2 Description of Change

- 1. Create a new EDBC Batch Sweep when all the following are true.
 - 1. CalWORKs must be active as of batch run date.
 - 2. The aid code for the CalWORKs program must be 4R or 4P as of batch run date. The EDBC for this aid code must be accepted & saved and regular. If aid code is not 4P or 4R then batch won't pick it up.
 - 3. When the FR Begin month and FR End month exists, and the FR end month is the Batch month.

OR

When the FR end month exists and the FR period for the household is over 6 months, but the duration of 6 months will be complete in the end of Batch month.

OR

When the FR begin month is populated but FR end month is not populated, and The FR begin month is on or after 01/2025 then based on the FR begin month batch sweep needs to calculate if it has reached the 6 months duration in the Batch month.

OR

When FR begin month is before 01/2025 and there is no FR end month then batch needs to process this case in June 2025.

Examples:

- a. Both FR begin month and FR end month are populated and the duration is 6 months. Example: FR begin Month is 02/2025 and FR end month is 07/2025. When batch runs in July 2025 this case should be added to SYS_TRANSACT with an effective date of August 2025.
- b. Both FR begin month and FR end month is populated and the duration is less than 6 months, The FR end month is the current month. Example: FR begin month 07/2025 and FR end month is

10/2025. When batch runs in October 2025 the case should be added to SYS_TRANSACT with effective date of November 2025.

- c. Both FR begin month and FR end month is populated and the duration exceeds 6 months. Example: FR begin month is 02/2025 and FR end month is 09/2025. By end of 07/2025 the duration of 6 months would be complete so when batch runs in July 2025 the case should be added to SYS_TRANSACT table with effective date of August 2025. If the CalWORKs program is still active in September 2025, then when batch runs in September 2025 it should add this case to SYS_TRANSACT table with effective date of October 2025.
- d. On or After 01/2025 if FR begin month is populated but there is no FR end month. Based on the FR begin month batch sweep needs to calculate if it has reached the 6 months duration in the current month. Example: FR begin month is 03/2025. When batch runs in August 2025 the case should be added to SYS_TRANSACT with effective date of September 2025.
- e. If FR begin month is before 01/2025 and there is no FR end month then when batch runs in June 2025 the case should be added to SYS_TRANSACT with effective date of July 2025.
- 2. The SYS_TRANSACT record will have type code of BE.
- 3. The Run type code is All program mode.
- 4. The DISC_RSN_CODE and RUN_RSN_CODE will be blank.
- 5. The Batch EDBC will be triggered for the following month.
- 6. Use new SUB TYPE CODE (CT942_XX) to generate the auto-journal.
- 7. Create a new Batch Eligibility Sweep Code (CT942) (CTCR) for the journal with
 - a. Short Decode Name: CalWORKs FR Cash Benefit / FR Services end or extend FR Services.
 - b. Long Decode Name: CW Family Reunification Cash Benefit / FR Services will end in 10 days, or the FR Services only will be extended.
- 8. Create a BPCR and BSCR to schedule the new Batch job.

Notes: As per the journal architecture the short description would always say Batch EDBC ran for Month Year (as shown in screen shot below)

And the long description would start with Batch EDBC ran for Month Year. Batch EDBC processed for the XXXXX program for following reasons:

The value in the short decode name would be displayed after colon as shown in screenshot below.

Journal Detail	@ Help
*- Indicates required fields	Expand Append Suppress Print
Case Number: 15024C6	Case Name: JANE DOE
Entry Information	
Journal Category: * Eligibility	Journal Type: * Batch EDBC
Initiated By: System	Method of Contact:
Short Description: * Batch EDBC ran for June 2025	
Long Description: Classic Batch EDBC ran for June 2025. Batch EDBC processed for the Ca Reunification Cash Benefit / FR Services end or extend FR Service	IWORKs program for following reasons : CalWORKs Family es.
	Expand Append Suppress Print

2.8.3 Execution Frequency

Monthly. Runs on the batch 10-day cutoff date.

2.8.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

Successor: EDBC processing folder

2.8.5 Counties Impacted

All Counties

2.8.6 Category

Core.

2.8.7 Data Volume/Performance

N/A

2.8.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.9 Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch Non-MAGI

2.9.1 Overview

Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch Non-MAGI job to exclude individuals Active on both CalWORKs Family Reunification and Medi-Cal. This job is for Non-MAGI programs.

2.9.2 Description of Change

 Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch Non-MAGI job (PB00E251) to exclude individuals from processing for duplicate aid who are Active on CalWORKs FR with aid code 4R or 4P and Active MEM on Medi-Cal for the next month (the month following the batch month).

2.9.3 Execution Frequency

No change

2.9.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

No change

2.9.5 Counties Impacted

All counties

2.9.6 Category

Core

2.9.7 Data Volume/Performance

No expected change to data volume or performance

2.9.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.10 Batch - Regression test MEDS outbound

2.10.1 **Overview**

CalSAWS sends DE 0150 (TERM DATE), DE 0185 (TERM REASON), DE 3025 (DENIAL DATE) and DE 3029 (DENIAL REASON) and aid code in the outbound file to MEDS.

When the CalWORKs program with Family Reunification is discontinued DE 0150 and DE 0185 should be sent to MEDS. When the CalWORKs program with Family Reunification is discontinued DE 3029 and DE 3025 should be sent to MEDS. When aid code changes to 4P or 4R the aid code should be sent to MEDS.

2.10.2 **Description of Change**

1. Regression test the DE 0150 (TERM DATE) and DE 0185 (TERM REASON) logic when the CalWORKs program with Family Reunification is discontinued. Regression test should be done for the TERM REASON No Eligible Child. There is no change on the logic to populate the DE 0150 (TERM DATE) and DE 0185 (TERM REASON).

DE 0150 and DE 0185 is in the following MEDS transactions: a. MEDS EW40

2. Regression test the DE 3025 (DENIAL DATE) and DE 3029 (DENIAL REASON) logic when the CalWORKs program with Family Reunification is denied. There is no change on the logic to populate the DE 3025 (DENIAL DATE) and DE 3029 (DENIAL REASON)

DE 3025 and DE 3029 is in the following MEDS transactions: a. MEDS AP34

3. Regression test the EW20 transaction, when the aid code changes to 4P or 4R for CalWORKs with family reunification the outbound file should have 4P or 4R aid code for EW20 transaction. There is no change to the logic to populate the aid code.

2.10.3 Execution Frequency

N/A.

2.10.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A.

2.10.5 Counties Impacted

All CalSAWS Counties.

2.10.6 Category

Core-Off Prime.

2.10.7 Data Volume/Performance

N/A.

2.10.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc...)

2.11 Batch - Regression test CCSAS outbound

2.11.1 **Overview**

CalSAWS sends Eligibility status, aid code, aid discontinuance reason and Eligibility Begin date in the CCSAS outbound file.

When the aid code changes to 4P or 4R for CalWORKs with family reunification then the Eligibility status, aid code, aid discontinuance reason and Eligibility Begin date will be populated in the CCSAS outbound file.

2.11.2 **Description of Change**

Regression test the Eligibility status (ELIG_STAT), aid code (AID_CODE), aid discontinuance reason (AID_DISC_REASON) and Eligibility Begin date (ELIG_EFF_BEGIN_DATE) logic when the aid code changes to 4P or 4R for CalWORKs with family reunification. There is no change on the logic to populate the Eligibility status (ELIG_STAT), aid code (AID_CODE), aid discontinuance reason (AID_DISC_REASON) and Eligibility Begin date (ELIG_EFF_BEGIN_DATE).

The elements Eligibility status (ELIG_STAT), aid code (AID_CODE), aid discontinuance reason (AID_DISC_REASON) and Eligibility Begin date (ELIG_EFF_BEGIN_DATE) would be triggered in the following CCSAS transactions:

a. PB00F1611

2.11.3 Execution Frequency

N/A.

2.11.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies N/A.

2.11.5 Counties Impacted

All CalSAWS Counties.

2.11.6 Category

Core-Off Prime.

2.11.7 Data Volume/Performance

N/A.

2.11.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc...)

2.12 Fiscal: Code Table Change Request

2.12.1 Overview

This code table change request will update Time Limit Reference (CT 1166) to have system tick CalWORKs clock when receiving FR cash aid.

Note:

- i. Receiving FR cash aid will not tick the federal clocks (TANF).
- ii. FR cases when receiving services only will not tick the CalWORKs clock. It will be exempted for the reason "Grant Amount \$10 or Less".

2.12.2 Description of Change

1. Update Code Detail table CT 1166 to add the two following records for CalWORKs:

Short Decode Name	Refer Table 1 Descr (Program Code)	Refer Table 2 Descr (Aid Code)	Refer Table 3 Descr (Federal State Indicator)	Refer Table 4 Descr (Count TANF)	Refer Table 5 Descr (Count CW)	Refer Table 6 Descr (Count WTW)	Begin Date	End Date
CW –4R	CW	4R	S	Ν	Y	Ν	Min_Date	High_Date
CW –4P	CW	4P	S	Ν	Y	Ν	Min_Date	High_Date

2. Update Code Detail table CT 1166 to update the End_date as high_date for the records with Aid code 4P and 4R of Temporary Homeless Assistance program.

2.12.3 Estimated Number of Records Impacted/Performance

4 records impacted.

2.13 CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending Automated Action

2.13.1 Overview

This section outlines the modifications required to support the new Automated Action in the CalSAWS System.

2.13.2 Automated Action Detail Mockup

Automated Action Detail

		Edit Close
Action Information		
Name:	Туре:	Status: *
CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending	Create Task	Inactive
Program(s): CW	Run Date: 1st day of each month(Mon- Sat)	Source: Batch
Scenario: An Active CalWORKs Program has a Family Reunification re Cause to Extend Services' field is not selected.	cord that began 5 or more month	s ago and the Good
Task Information		
Task Type: *		
Due Date: Default Due Date	Default Due Date: 10 Days	
Initial Assignment: Default Assignment	Default Assignment: Current Program Worker	
Sibling Assignment: No		
Long Description: An Active CalWORKs Program has a Family Reunification remonths ago and the Good Cause to Extend Services field is Family Reunification Detail page.	ecord that began 5 or more 5 not selected. Review the	
		Edit Close
Figure 2.13.2-1 – Automate	d Action Detail View Mo	de

Automated Action Detail

		Save And Return	Cancel			
Action Information						
Name: CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending	Type: Create Task	Status: ★ Inactive ▼				
Program(s): CW	Run Date: 1st day of each month(I Sat)	Mon- Source: Batch				
Scenario: An Active CalWORKs Program has a Family Reunification re Cause to Extend Services field is not selected.	ecord that began 5 or mor	re months ago and the	e Good			
Task Information						
Task Type: *						
- Select -						
Due Date:	Default Due Date: 10 Days					
Initial Assignment:	Default Assignment:					
Default Assignment	Current Program Worke	r				
Sibling Assignment:						
Long Description:						
months ago and the Good Cause to Extend Services field i	s not selected. Review the					
Family Reunification Detail page.		_				
		Save And Return	Cancel			

Figure 2.13.2-2 – Automated Action Detail Edit Mode

2.13.3 Description of Changes

Implement a CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending Automated Action. The Automated Action will have an initial status of Inactive and a blank Task Type. If a county Activates an Automated Action, a Task Type will be required at that time.

- 1. CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending
 - a. Action Information
 - i. Name: CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending

- ii. Type: Create Task
- iii. Status: Inactive
- iv. Program(s): CW

- v. Run Date: 1st day of each month (Mon-Sat)
- vi. Source: Batch
- vii. Scenario: An Active CalWORKs Program has a Family Reunification record that began <mark>5 or more months</mark> ago and the Good Cause to Extend Services field is not selected.
- b. Task Information
 - i. Task Type: BLANK
 - ii. Task Sub-Type: BLANK
 - iii. Due Date: Default Due Date
 - iv. Default Due Date: 10 Days
 - v. Initial Assignment: Default Assignment
 - vi. Default Assignment: Current Program Worker
 - vii. Sibling Assignment: No
 - viii. Long Description: An Active CalWORKs Program has a Family Reunification record that began 5 or more months ago and the Good Cause to Extend Services field is not selected. Review the Family Reunification Detail page.

2.13.4 Page Validations

N/A

2.13.5 Page Location

Automated Action Detail Page:

- Global: Tools
- Local: Admin
- Task: Automated Actions > Task Admin

Click on the hyperlink of the "CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending" Automated Action result displayed in the Automated Actions Search to navigate to the Automated Action Detail page.

The Task Navigation will display if the user profile contains the "AutomatedActionsListView" security right.

2.13.6 Security Updates

N/A

2.13.7 Page Mapping

N/A

2.13.8 Accessibility

None.

2.13.9 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.14 CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending Automated Action Batch Job

2.14.1 Overview

This section describes the behavior of a new batch process that will invoke the "CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending" Automated Action.

2.14.2 Description of Change

Implement a new batch process to run the 1st day of each month and invoke the "CalWORKs Program: Family Reunification Period Ending" Automated Action.

The batch processing will retrieve cases with an active CalWORKs program and the case has a Family Reunification record with a Begin Date value that is 5 or more months in the past and the Good Cause to Extend Services field is not selected.

2.14.3 Execution Frequency

The batch job will be scheduled to the first day of each month.

2.14.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

None.

2.14.5 Counties Impacted

All CalSAWS Counties.

2.14.6 Category

Non-Core.

2.14.7 Data Volume/Performance

There are no expected data volume/performance concerns.

2.14.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate failures and determine the appropriate resolution.

2.15 Add new M82-812A "Start of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Case" NOA Action Fragment

2.15.1 Overview

Add a new NOA Action Fragment based on the new State M82-812A (6/2024).

State Form/NOA: M82-812A (6/2024) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Approval Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Languages: English and Spanish Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639
2.15.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP NOA fragment to be included for Family Reunification NOAs.

NOA Mockups/Examples: See Supporting Documents #02

Description	Text	Formatting*
Static	As of <begin_date>, the county has continued your household's CalWORKs cash aid because it has been approved through your family reunification plan.</begin_date>	Arial Font Size 10
	Your first day of CalWORKs Family Reunification cash aid is <begin_date_fr>.</begin_date_fr>	
	You will get cash aid in the amount of \$ <amt> for an assistance unit size of <au_size>.</au_size></amt>	
	This is the same amount you were getting in CaIWORKs cash aid.	
	Here's why:	

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.15.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

Add Fragment Variable Population

The new Family Reunification Approval Action Fragment will have the following new variable population logic.

Variable Name	Population	Formatting*
BEGIN_DATE	First day of the EDBC Begin Month.	Arial Font Size 10
	Formatted: MM/DD/YYYY	
	Example formatting: 01/01/2025	
BEGIN_DATE_FR	First day of the EDBC Begin Month.	Arial Font Size 10
	Formatted: MM/DD/YYYY	
	Example formatting: 01/01/2025	
AMT	The Authorized Amount listed on the EDBC.	Arial Font Size 10
	Formatted: \$X,XXX.XX	
	Example formatting: \$1,200.00	
AU_SIZE	The Assistance Unit Size as listed on the EDBC.	Arial Font Size 10
	Formatted: XX	
	Example formatting: 4	

*English only, Spanish and threshold will generate based on project standards for that language.

Variables Requiring Translations: N/A, all numerical and/or dates values.

2.15.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

Add Fragment Generation

This Action Fragment will generate with the associated Family Reunification Approval NOA Reason Fragment in Recommendation 2.16.

Ordering on NOA: Generates prior to the associated Reason Fragment.

2.16Add new M82-812A "Start of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Case" NOA Reason Fragment

2.16.1 Overview

Add a new CalWORKs NOA Reason for Family Reunification approval.

State Form/NOA: M82-812A (6/2024) NOA Template: Existing CalWORKs NOA Template (CW_NOA_TEMPLATE) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Approval Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Include NA Back 9: Yes Includes standard NA Back 9 variable population: Yes. Forms/NOAs Generated with this NOA: N/A Languages: English and Spanish

Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639

2.16.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP with the verbiage below for the new NOA reason.

Description	Text	Formatting* T
Static	You are the parent or caretaker relative of a child(ren) who has been removed from your home by Child Welfare Services and you meet the following conditions: - Your child(ren) has been removed from your home and placed in out-of- home care;	Arial Font Size 10
	 You and your child(ren) were getting CalWORKs assistance when the child(ren) was removed; The Child Welfare Services Worker has determined that Family Reunification cash aid and services are needed for reunification with your child(ren). 	
	You must continue to cooperate with the County and submit your SAR 7 report or annual redetermination packet when it is	

NOA Mockups/Examples: See Supporting Documents #02

due. Family Reunification cash aid may count towards your CalWORKs lifetime 60 month clock unless you meet an exemption.	
If the Child Welfare Services Worker decides that reunification is not possible or your child(ren) is returned to your home, your CalWORKs Family Reunification case will be discontinued.	
When your child(ren) is returned to your home, your Family Reunification cash aid will stop but you may be eligible for CalWORKs again. The County will help you with your redetermination of CalWORKs eligibility.	

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.16.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

1. Add Fragment Regulations

This new NOA Reason will have the following regulations: MPP 82-812;

2. Add NOA Title and Footer Reference for new Reason

This new NOA Reason will have the following Titles and Footer:

NOA Reference on Distributed Documents Page: FR Extension of Cash Aid

NOA Title: New Title –

"Notice of Action CalWORKs Approval/Change Extension of Cash Aid"

NOA Title Requires Translations: Yes, Require translation in English and Spanish.

NOA Footer: M82-812A (6/2024)/NA 290 NOA Footer Requires Translations: No

2.16.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

Add Fragment Generation

Generate the new NOA Reason for FR Approval when the following is true:

- The program is CalWORKs and is active.
- the Benefit Month is on or after January 2025

Note: EDBC will start issuing FR benefits starting January 2025 and NOA logic is being added to match.

- Family Reunification is approved
- the aid code is '4P' or '4R'
- the prior aid code was not '4P' or '4R'

Technical note: the prior aid code/benefit month is determined as follows: either there is no prior EDBC for the current or prior EDBC benefit month OR there is a prior run and saved EDBC for the same benefit month as the current EDBC run and of those prior run and saved EDBC for the same benefit month the most recent run and saved OR there is no prior EDBC run and saved for the current benefit month but there is at least one EDBC run for the prior Benefit month and of those EDBC run for the prior Benefit month the most recently run one will be used.

If "FR Services Only" is selected from the online page, we should not generate M82-812A NOA.

Action Fragment: See Recommendation 2.15

Message Fragment: Use existing CalWORKs message that matches NA 290 (CW_AP_DN_MESSAGE1)

Ordering on NOA: The NOA reason generates after the associated Action Fragment and prior to the Message fragment as per existing NOA logic.

2.17 Add new M82-812B NOA Action Fragment – "End of Cash Aid Following Family Reunification Discontinuance - Child Returned to Home"

2.17.1 Overview

Add a new NOA Action Fragment based on the new State M82-812B (6/2024).

State Form/NOA: M82-812B (6/2024) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Discontinuance Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Languages: English and Spanish Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639

2.17.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP NOA fragment to be included for Family Reunification NOAs.

NOA Mockups/Examples: See Supporting Documents #03

Description	Text	Formatting*
Static	As of <disc_date>, your CalWORKs Family Reunification case will be closed. You will no longer get cash aid while in a Family Reunification Plan. Here's why:</disc_date>	Arial Font Size 10

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.17.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

Add Fragment Variable Population

The new Family Reunification Discontinuance Action Fragment will have the following new variable population logic.

Variable Name	Population	Formatting*
DISC_DATE	the last day of the previous Benefit Month. Format: MM/DD/YYYY	Arial Font Size 10
	Example: 06/30/2024	

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

Variables Requiring Translations:

2.17.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

Add Fragment Generation

This Action Fragment will generate with the associated Family Reunification Discontinuance NOA Reason Fragment in Recommendation 2.19.

Ordering on NOA: Generates prior to the associated Reason Fragment.

2.18Add new M82-812B NOA Reason Fragment – "End of Cash Aid Following Family Reunification Discontinuance - Child Returned to Home"

2.18.1 Overview

Add a new CalWORKs NOA Reason for Family Reunification Discontinuance for when Family Reunification ends.

State Form/NOA: M82-812B (6/2024) NOA Template: Existing CalWORKs NOA Template (CW_NOA_TEMPLATE) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Discontinuance Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Include NA Back 9: Yes Includes standard NA Back 9 variable population: Yes. Forms/NOAs Generated with this NOA: N/A Languages: English and Spanish

Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639

2.18.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP with the verbiage below for the new NOA reason.

NOA Mockups/Examples: See Supporting Documents #03

Description	Text	Formatting*
Static	Your child(ren) has been returned to the home. You may now be eligible for CalWORKs cash aid and services. The County will help with determining your CalWORKs eligibility.	Arial Font Size 10

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.18.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

1. Add Fragment Regulations

This new NOA Reason will have the following regulations: MPP 82-812

2. Add NOA Title and Footer Reference for new Reason

This new NOA Reason will have the following Titles and Footer:

NOA Reference on Distributed Documents Page: FR Ended - Child Returned to the Home

NOA Title: New Title -

"Notice of Action CalWORKs - End of Cash Aid Family Reunification Discontinuance Child Returned to the Home"

NOA Title Requires Translations: Yes, Require translation in English and Spanish.

NOA Footer: M82-812B (6/2024)/NA 290 NOA Footer Requires Translations: No

2.18.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

Add Fragment Generation

Generate the new NOA Reason for FR Discontinuance when the following is true:

- The program is CalWORKs
- the prior aid code was '4P' or '4R'
- Current aid code is not '4P' or '4R'

Technical note: the prior aid code/benefit month is determined as follows: either there is no prior EDBC for the current or prior EDBC benefit month OR there is a prior run and saved EDBC for the same benefit month as the current EDBC run and of those prior run and saved EDBC for the same benefit month the most recent run and saved OR there is no prior EDBC run and saved for the current benefit month but there is at least one EDBC run for the prior Benefit month and of those EDBC run for the prior Benefit month and of those EDBC run for the prior Benefit month and of those EDBC run for the prior Benefit month and of those EDBC run for the prior Benefit month the most recently run one will be used.

- the Benefit Month is on or after January 2025

Note: EDBC will start issuing FR benefits starting January 2025 and NOA logic is being added to match. Check FR End Month or Calculate 6 Month Period based on Begin Month

- Good Cause Extension Checkbox is not checked in Family Reunification Detail Page.

Note: This should not generate if one of the NOA reasons from M82-812C is valid. See recommendations 2.20 and 2.21.

Action Fragment: See Recommendation 2.17

Message Fragment: Use existing CalWORKs message that matches NA 290 (CW_AP_DN_MESSAGE1)

Ordering on NOA: The NOA reason generates after the associated Action Fragment and prior to the Message fragment as per existing NOA logic.

2.19 Add new M82-812C NOA Action Fragment – "Family Reunification - End of Cash Aid"

2.19.1 Overview

Add a new NOA Action Fragment based on the new State M82-812C (6/2024).

State Form/NOA: M82-812C (6/2024) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Change Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Languages: English and Spanish Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639

2.19.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP NOA fragment to be included for Family Reunification NOAs.

NOA Mockups/Examples: See Supporting Documents #04

Description	Text	Formatting*
Static	As of <begin_date>, the county is changing your cash aid you were receiving while in a family reunification plan from \$<prior_amt> to \$0. You may still be eligible for supportive services. For more information, contact your WTW employment Services Worker. Here's why:</prior_amt></begin_date>	Arial Font Size 10

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.19.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

Add Fragment Variable Population

The new Family Reunification Change Action Fragment will have the following new variable population logic.

Variable Name	Population	Formatting*
BEGIN_DATE	The first day of the EDBC Benefit Month.	Arial Font Size 10
	Format: MM/DD/YYYY	
	Example: 07/01/2024	
PRIOR_AMT	The amount of Benefits received in the prior month EDBC.	Arial Font Size 10
	Format: X,XXX.XX	
	Example:	
	1,200.00	

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

Variables Requiring Translations: N/A, new variables are numeric.

2.19.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

Add Fragment Generation

This Action Fragment will generate with the associated Family Reunification Change NOA Reasons Fragment in Recommendation 2.20 and 2.21.

Ordering on NOA: Generates prior to the associated Reason Fragment.

2.20 Add new M82-812C NOA Reason Fragment for "Family Reunification-End Cash Aid-Reached 6 Months"

2.20.1 Overview

Add a new CalWORKs NOA Reason for Family Reunification Change for when a Family Reunification case has reached six months of Family Reunification cash aid.

State Form/NOA: M82-812C (6/2024) NOA Template: Existing CalWORKs NOA Template (CW_NOA_TEMPLATE) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Change Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Include NA Back 9: Yes Includes standard NA Back 9 variable population: Yes. Forms/NOAs Generated with this NOA: N/A Languages: English and Spanish Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639

2.20.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP with the verbiage below for the new NOA reason.

NOA Mockups/Exam	ples: See Supporting	g Documents #04
------------------	----------------------	-----------------

Description	Text	Formatting*
Static	As of <begin_date>, you have reached the maximum six months of cash aid provided under the CalWORKs Family Reunification Program and will no longer get a cash aid grant.</begin_date>	Arial Font Size 10

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.20.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

1. Add/Update Fragment Variable Population

Add the following new variable for the new Family Reunification NOA Reason for over six months of aid.

Variable Name	Population	Formatting*
---------------	------------	-------------

BEGIN_DATE	The first day of the EDBC Benefit Month.	Arial Font Size 10
	Format: MM/DD/YYYY	
	Example: 07/01/2024	

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language. g

Variables Requiring Translations: N/A, only variable is a date value.

2. Add Fragment Regulations

This new NOA Reason will have the following regulations: MPP 82-812;

3. Add NOA Title and Footer Reference for new Reason

This new NOA Reason will have the following Titles and Footer:

NOA Reference on Distributed Documents Page: FR REACHED SIX MONTHS

NOA Title:

"Notice of Action CalWORKs Change Family Reunification End of Cash Aid"

NOA Title Requires Translations: Yes, Require translation in English and Spanish.

NOA Footer: M82-812C (6/2024)/NA 290 NOA Footer Requires Translations: No

2.20.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

Add Fragment Generation

Generate the new NOA Reason for FR Change when running CalWORKs EDBC and all the following is true:

- The program is active.
 - There is not a Family Reunification aid code in the recently run CalWORKs EDBC

OR

the Good Cause is selected on the Family Reunification Detail page.

- The EDBC Authorized Amount is \$0.
- There is a run and saved previous EDBC that was run for the same EDBC month, and the Authorized Amount was not \$0 and there was a Family Reunification aid code. OR

There is a previously run and saved EDBC for the same benefit month and the most recently run and saved EDBC for the prior EDBC benefit month the Authorized Amount was not \$0 and there was a Family Reunification aid code.

- The CalWORKs program has received 6 months of Family Reunification (6 months of a Family Reunification aid code)

Note: If more than one M82-812C NOA reason is applicable then both will generate and display on the same NOA. This NOA will suppress all existing CalWORKs Change NOAs.

Action Fragment: See Recommendation 2.19

Message Fragment: Use existing CalWORKs message that matches NA 290 (CW_AP_DN_MESSAGE1)

Ordering on NOA: The NOA reason generates after the associated Action Fragment and prior to the Message fragment as per existing NOA logic.

2.21 Add new M82-812C NOA Reason Fragment for "Family Reunification-End Cash Aid - Over Income"

2.21.1 Overview

Add a new CalWORKs NOA Reason for Family Reunification Change for when a CalWORKs program is no longer receiving a Family Reunification aid code due to being over countable income and under IRT.

State Form/NOA: M82-812C (6/2024) NOA Template: Existing CalWORKs NOA Template (CW_NOA_TEMPLATE) Program(s): CalWORKs (Family Reunification) Action Type(s): Change Fragment Level: Program Repeatable: No Include NA Back 9: Yes Includes standard NA Back 9 variable population: Yes. Forms/NOAs Generated with this NOA: N/A Languages: English and Spanish

Note: Threshold Languages will be added with SCR CA-280639

2.21.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Create Fragment XDP

Add a new XDP with the verbiage below for the new NOA reason.

NOA Mockups/Examples: See Supporting Documents #04

Description	Text	Formatting*
Static	Your family's net countable income exceeds the maximum aid payment of \$ <amt> for an assistance unit size of <au_size> but is under the CalWORKs Tier 2 Income Reporting Threshold of \$<irt_limit>.</irt_limit></au_size></amt>	Arial Font Size 10

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

2.21.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

1. Add/Update Fragment Variable Population

Add the following new variable for the new Family Reunification NOA Reason for over Income.

Variable Name	Population	Formatting*
AMT	The maximum aid payment amount.	Arial Font Size 10
	Format: X,XXX.XX	
	Example:	
	1,200.00	
AU_SIZE	The assistance unit size used in EDBC.	Arial Font Size 10
	Format: XX	
	Example:	
	4	
IRT_LIMIT	The IRT limit used in EDBC.	Arial Font Size 10
	Format: X,XXX.XX	
	Example:	
	1,200.00	

*English only, Spanish will generate based on project standards for that language.

Variables Requiring Translations: N/A, all variables are numeric.

2. Add Fragment Regulations

This new NOA Reason will have the following regulations: MPP 82-812.

3. Add NOA Title and Footer Reference for new Reason

This new NOA Reason will have the following Titles and Footer:

NOA Reference on Distributed Documents Page: FR OVER INCOME

NOA Title: Use the title from Recommendation 2.20.3

NOA Footer: M82-812C (6/2024)/NA 290 NOA Footer Requires Translations: No

2.21.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

1. Add Fragment Generation

Generate the new NOA Reason for FR Change when running CalWORKs EDBC and all the following is true:

- The program is active.
- There is not a Family Reunification aid code in the recently run CalWORKs EDBC
- The EDBC Authorized Amount is \$0.
- There is a run and saved previous EDBC that was run for the same EDBC month, and the Authorized Amount was not \$0 and there was a Family Reunification aid code. OR

There is a previously run and saved EDBC for the same benefit month and the most recently run and saved EDBC for the prior EDBC benefit month the Authorized Amount was not \$0 and there was a Family Reunification aid code.

- Based on the recently run EDBC results, the net countable income is more than the max aid payment but under the IRT. Note: If more than one M82-812C NOA reason is applicable then both will generate and display on the same NOA. This NOA will suppress all existing CalWORKs Change NOAs.

Action Fragment: See Recommendation 2.19

Message Fragment: Use existing CalWORKs message that matches NA 290 (CW_AP_DN_MESSAGE1)

Ordering on NOA: The NOA reason generates after the associated Action Fragment and prior to the Message fragment as per existing NOA logic.

2.22 Update the existing CalWORKs newly added Person Reason NOA

2.22.1 Overview

When a Former Family Reunification child returns to the CalWORKs program a CalWORKs NOA needs to generate to inform the household of the change.

Reason Fragment Name and ID: CW_CH_HH_SIZE_INCR_A751 (ID: 6365)

State Form/NOA: NOA 290

Current NOA Template: Existing CalWORKs NOA Template (CW_NOA_TEMPLATE)

Current Program(s): CalWORKs

Current Action Type: Change

Current Fragment Level: Program

Currently Repeatable: No

Include NA Back 9: Yes

Current Forms/NOAs Generated with this NOA: None

Existing Languages: English, Arabic, Armenian, Cambodian, Chinese, Farsi, Hmong, Korean, Lao, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Note: CW HH SIZE CHANGE NOA (CW_CH_HH_SIZE_INCR_A751) for No Benefit Change NOA is added in English and Spanish Language and Threshold language will be added as part of CA-284788 as the ACTION and MESSAGE fragments are yet to be created in Threshold Languages.

2.22.2 NOA/Form Verbiage

No updates to the verbiage of this NOA reason with this effort. CalSAWS will use the existing NOA reason fragment for this new scenario.

2.22.3 NOA/Form Variable Population

No updates to the variable population of this NOA reason with this effort. CalSAWS will use the existing NOA reason fragment for this new scenario.

2.22.4 NOA/Form Generation Conditions

Updates to Fragment Generation

Update the Generation of this existing CalWORKs NOA fragment to generate for the additional scenario below:

When a CalWORKs EDBC is run, and all of the following is true:

- The CalWORKs program is active in the newly run EDBC
- The newly run EDBC does not have a Family Reunification aid code.
- There is a previously run EDBC in the current benefit month and in that EDBC there was a Family Reunification aid code and a program person with status of 'FSO' OR

There is not a previously run EDBC for the current benefit month and in the most recently run and saved EDBC for the prior month there was a Family Reunification aid code and a program person with status of 'FSO'.

• At least one of the program persons that were previously receiving 'FSO' in the prior EDBC (see prior bullet) has a status of member in the newly run EDBC.

New Action Type: This NOA fragment currently generates for Change Actions. With this update it will also generate for a No Change Action.

Generation Type	Does this NOA reason currently generate prior to this effort?	Is this generation type being updated with this effort?
EDBC	Yes	Yes, this will continue to generate for as it does today but will be expanded to generate for the additional generation condition listed prior to this table.
Negative Action EDBC	No	No
Batch	No	No

Action Fragment:

Based on the Action:

• Change Action: The Benefit Amount is changing between EDBC (Note this is determined as follows: if there is a prior EDBC in the same benefit month or, if no prior EDBC in the same month then the prior Benefit Month EDBC, the most recent run of that benefit month will be compared to the newly run EDBC).

Then Use Action Fragment: CW_CH_ACTION1

• No Change Action: The Benefit Amount is **not** changing between EDBC (Note this is determined as follows: if there is a prior EDBC in the same benefit month or, if no prior EDBC in the same month then the prior Benefit Month EDBC, the most recent run of that benefit month will be compared to the newly run EDBC).

Then Use Action Fragment: CW_RC_NC_ACTION1

Message Fragment:

Based on the Action:

- Change Action (see Action Fragment Section above for conditions). Then use Message Fragment: CW_CH_MESSAGE1
- No Change Action (see Action Fragment Section above for conditions). Then use Message Fragment: CW_AP_MESSAGE5

2.23 Update the existing CalWORKs Change NOA logic

2.23.1 Overview

Current CalWORKs Change NOAs generate when there is a change in the Benefit Amount between EDBC of the same month or prior month. Family Reunification will include changes where the EDBC amount can drop to \$0 and new Family Reunification NOA of M82-812C will generate. When the M82-812C is applicable the existing CalWORKs Change NOAs should be suppressed.

2.23.2 Description of Change

Add a new indicator that will suppress the existing CalWORKs NOA reasons when one of the new M82-812C NOA reasons are applicable.

2.24 eHIT

2.24.1 Overview

Add a new exception to the outbound eHIT Mapping to consider an individual Active in CW FR as not receiving MEDS-MEC and to send CW FR children as having Physical Address 'same as primary' in an EDR if their address differs from the primary applicant and they are Pending, Active or Ineligible MEM in FC/KG.

2.24.2 Description of Change

- Add a new exception to the outbound eHIT SAWSAdminVerification mapping for 'MEDS-MEC' to consider an individual who meets all of the following as NOT receiving cash-based Medi-Cal in the CW program:
 - a. The individual is Active or Ineligible MEM in the CW FR program (on aid code 4P, or 4R) in the EDR benefit, or The individual has an Other Program Assistance (OPA) record for CalWORKs and aid code either 4P or 4R effective for at least one day in the EDR benefit month

This is only an exception when determining if the CW program provides cash-based Medi-Cal. Use the rest of the existing logic to determine if the individual has cash-based Medi-Cal from any other program in CalSAWS and/or OPA.

- 2. Add a new exception to the outbound eHIT logic to send the Physical Address as 'Same as Primary Applicant' = Yes in an EDR when a CW FR child is Active, Pending or Ineligible in Foster Care or KinGAP and all the following are true:
 - a. the parent is Pending, Ineligible, Active MEM on the Medi-Cal program effective the EDR benefit month, and
 - b. the parent is Active or Ineligible MEM on CW FR with aid code 4P or 4R effective the EDR benefit month, and
 - c. The child is Pending, Ineligible, Active MEM on a Foster Care or KinGAP Program effective the EDR benefit month, and
 - d. The child is Active FSO with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification' (CT73_Y2) on the CW FR program with aid code 4P or 4R effective the EDR benefit month, and
 - e. The child has Household Status as 'Temporarily Out-of-Home' with reason 'Child Removed by CWS' for every day in the EDR benefit month, and
 - f. The child's high-dated physical address differs from the Medi-Cal Program primary applicant's physical address.

This allows CalHEERS to consider the CW FR children part of the parent's MAGI household budget using non-tax filing rules, if appropriate.

2.24.3 Interface Partner

CalHEERS

2.24.4 eHIT Schema Version

V20

2.25 Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch MAGI

2.25.1 Overview

Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch MAGI job to exclude individuals Active on both CalWORKs Family Reunification and Medi-Cal. This job is for either MAGI-only or Mixed MAGI/Non-MAGI programs.

2.25.2 Description of Change

 Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch MAGI job (PB00CH104) to exclude individuals from processing for duplicate aid who are Active or Ineligible MEM/FSO with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification' (CT73_Y2) on CalWORKs FR with aid code 4R or 4P and Active MEM on Medi-Cal.

2.25.3 Execution Frequency

No change

2.25.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

No change

2.25.5 Counties Impacted

All counties

2.25.6 Category

Core

2.25.7 Data Volume/Performance

No expected change to data volume or performance

2.25.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.26 Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch EDBC

2.26.1 Overview

Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch EDBC job to exclude individuals Active on both CalWORKs Family Reunification and Medi-Cal. This job is for either MAGI-only or Mixed MAGI/Non-MAGI programs.

2.26.2 Description of Change

1. Add an exception to the Duplicate MC Clean-Up Batch EDBC job (PB00E905) to exclude individuals from processing for duplicate aid who are Active or Ineligible MEM/FSO with Role Reason 'CalWORKs Family Reunification' (CT73_Y2) on CalWORKs FR with aid code 4R or 4P and Active MEM on Medi-Cal.

2.26.3 Execution Frequency

<mark>No change</mark>

2.26.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

<mark>No change</mark>

2.26.5 Counties Impacted All counties

2.26.6 Category Core

2.26.7 Data Volume/Performance

No expected change to data volume or performance

2.26.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.27 Perform regression test for existing CalFresh notices

2.27.1 Overview

This recommendation will perform regression test on existing Notices to make sure that the newly added Family Reunification functionality has not affected the existing CalFresh correspondence.

2.27.2 Description of Change

Regression test existing CalFresh NOAs and Forms (including the SAR 2) to ensure that the functionality has not changed or has been impacted by newly added Family Reunification functionality.

3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Number	Functional Area	Description	Attachment
1	Online	Security Matrix	CA-233160 Security Matrix.xls
2	NOA	M82-812A (6/24) - Start of Cash Aid for Family Reunification Cas	M82-812A.docx
3	NOA	M82-812B (6/24) - End of Cash Aid Following Family Reunification Discontinuance - Child Returned to Home	M82-812B.docx
4	NOA	M82-812C (6/24) – Family Reunification - End of Cash Aid	M82-812C.docx
5	EDBC	EDBC and Batch Scenarios	FR_Scenarios.xlsx

4 REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met

5 MIGRATION IMPACTS

NONE

6 OUTREACH

6.1 Lists

Generate and post Active CW FR Case list that contains Active CW with 4P or 4R Aid Codes after the implementation of this SCR.

List Name: Active CalWORKs Family Reunification List List Criteria: All Active CW Program Cases with 4P or 4R Aid Code Standard Columns:

- Case Name
- Case Number
- County
- Unit
- Unit Name
- Office Name
- Worker ID
- Additional Column(s):
 - Aid Code
 - Begin Month

Frequency: One-time after the implementation of this SCR.

The list will be posted to the following location: CalSAWS Web Portal>System Changes>SCR and SIR Lists>2024>CA-233160

7 APPENDIX

NONE

Calsaws

California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-265665

Add a Duplicate Person Indicator and Update Duplicate Person List page

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY				
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Trevor Torres, Matthew Lower			
	Reviewed By	Ignacio Lazaro, Dymas Pena			

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
02/08/2024	1.0	Initial Design	Trevor Torres
09/18/2024 1.1		Content Revision: Updating validation process, messaging and mockups in section 2.3. Updating Duplicate Person Indicator design in section 2.1.3. Design Clarifications for Security Rights in sections 2.3.5.	Trevor Torres

Table of Contents

1	Ove	erview.		5
	1.1	Currer	nt Design	5
	1.2	Reque	ests	5
	1.3	Overv	iew of Recommendations	5
	1.4	Assum	nptions	5
2	Rec	comme	endations	7
	2.1	Duplic	cate Person Name Display	7
		2.1.1	Overview	7
		2.1.2	Duplicate Person Name Display Mockup	7
		2.1.3	Description of Changes	8
		2.1.4	Page Location	8
		2.1.5	Page Mapping	8
		2.1.6	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	8
		2.1.7	Accessibility	8
	2.2	Case	Summary	9
		2.2.1	Overview	9
		2.2.2	Case Summary Mockup	9
		2.2.3	Description of Changes	9
		2.2.4	Page Location	9
		2.2.5	Page Mapping	9
		2.2.6	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	9
		2.2.7	Accessibility1	0
	2.3	Duplic	cate Person List1	1
		2.3.1	Overview1	1
		2.3.2	Duplicate Person List Mockup1	1
		2.3.3	Description of Changes1	8
		2.3.4	Page Location2	<u>2</u> 4
		2.3.5	Security Updates2	24
		2.3.6	Page Mapping2	26
		2.3.7	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts2	26
		2.3.8	Accessibility	26
	2.4	Persor	n Search2	27

	2.4.1	Overview	27
	2.4.2	Person Search Mockup	27
	2.4.3	Description of Changes	27
	2.4.4	Page Location	28
	2.4.5	Page Mapping	28
	2.4.6	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	28
	2.4.7	Accessibility	28
3	Supporting	g Documents	29
4	Requireme	ents	30
	4.1 Projec	ct Requirements	30

1 OVERVIEW

Currently, the duplication process does not visually change the duplicate record when they have been marked as a duplicate. On the Case Summary or Individual Demographics pages, you cannot tell that the record has been identified as a duplicate.

1.1 Current Design

When a person is marked as a Duplicate, the only place where that information is available is the Duplicate Person List page (accessible from the Individual Demographics Detail page in Edit Mode only).

A user looking at the Case Summary page has no idea which person is marked as a duplicate.

1.2 Requests

- 1. Add a visual indicator identifying that the record is marked as a Duplicate. This will allow workers to handle duplicate records more efficiently.
- 2. Update the Individual Demographics Detail page to allow the Duplicate List Button to be available in 'View' Mode.
- 3. Create an 'Edit' Mode for the Duplicate Person List page.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

- 1. Add the text "(dup)" at end of a person's name, where the format is "Last Name, First Name, Age, Gender" (ex: Smith, John 40M).
- 2. Update the Duplicate Person List page to update the View mode to allow for more functionality and include a new Edit mode.
 - a. Add a button to the "Edit" mode to allow users to determine the record they are working on is a "Golden Record" or a "Duplicate".
 - b. Add a "Comments" section that will require users to provide more information as to the decision to adjust the record.
 - c. Add a "History Details" section to the Duplicate Person List page that will display information about who made the changes and what was changed to the duplicate record.
 - d. Update additional elements of the Duplicate List Person page, such as the wording on the "Golden Record" perspective and "Duplicate Person" perspective.
- 3. Add an Auto-Journal to the Duplicate Person List page.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. Existing functionalities will remain unchanged unless called out as part of this SCR.
- 2. The "(dup)" indicator will not be sent in the transactions to MEDS.

- 3. The "(dup)" indicator at the end of a person's name, where the format is "Last Name, First Name, Age, Gender" will be applied to every instance to all pages in the system in SCR "CA-282926".
- 4. The Auto-Journals for the Duplicate Person List page will not go through the process as described in SCR CA-235880.
- 5. The Security Right 'DuplicatePersonListEdit' will be needed to use the functionality of the 'DuplicatePersonListByPassDupCINValidation' Security Right.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

Currently, the duplication process does not mark the duplicate bad record as a record that should not be looked at or used.

When a person is marked as a Duplicate, the only place where that information is available is the Duplicate Person List page (accessible from the Individual Demographics Detail page in Edit Mode only).

2.1 Duplicate Person Name Display

2.1.1 Overview

Currently, the duplication process does not visually change the duplicate record when they have been marked as a duplicate. On the Case Summary or Individual Demographics pages, you cannot tell that the record has been identified as a duplicate.

2.1.2 Duplicate Person Name Display Mockup

▼ Pi	rogram							
v	/orker: /orker ID:	Bruce Wayne 11AB11CD11	Primary Applicant/Recipient:			Skywalker, Luke 47M(dup)		
Р	rogram Status:	Active Language:				English		
R	E Due Month:	07/2024 Re-Evaluate		Phone Number:			(555)555-5555	
			Email:					
		Application Date:			08/07/2018			
	Name	Requested Medi-Cal Type	Role	Role Reason	Status	Stat	us Reason	
Þ	<u>Skywalker, Luke</u> <u>47M(dup)</u>	Medi-Cal	MEM		Discontinued	Out o	f the Home	
	<u>Skywalker, Leia 25F</u>	Medi-Cal	MEM		Discontinued	Out o	of the Home	

Figure 2.1.2.1 – Duplicate Name Indicator Example Program Block

Individual Demographics List

			Images	Continue
Root Questions				
CalHEERS Verifications				
Name	SSN	DOB		
<u>Skywalker, Luke 47M(dup)</u>	111-11-1111	06/14/1987		Edit View History
				□Complete
			Images	Continue
This <u>Type 1</u> page took 0.05 seconds to load.				

Figure 2.1.2.2- Duplicate Name Indicator Example Individual Demographics

2.1.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Add the text "(dup)" at end of a person's name, where the format is "Last Name, First Name, Age, Gender" (ex: Smith, John 40M) if they are marked as a duplicate, including existing duplicate records.
 - a. The "(dup)" indicator at the end of a person's name will be applied to every instance to all pages in the system these specific pages:
 - i. Individual Demographics List

2.1.4 Page Location

- Global: Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- Task: Individual Demographics

2.1.5 Page Mapping

N/A

2.1.6 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.1.7 Accessibility

N/A

2.2 Case Summary

2.2.1 Overview

Currently, the duplication process does not visually change the duplicate record when they have been marked as a duplicate. On the Case Summary or Individual Demographics pages, you cannot tell that the record has been identified as a duplicate.

2.2.2 Case Summary Mockup

All People Associated with the Case								
Name	DOB	Age	Gender	SSN	CIN	Person #	Household Status	
Luke Skywalker(dup)	06/14/1987	47	М	111-11-1111	11111111A	<u>50</u>	In the Home	
							Images	

This <u>Type 1</u> page took 25.15 seconds to load.

Figure 2.1.2.1 – Duplicate Name Indicator Example Case Summary

2.2.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Add the text "(dup)" at end of a person's name in the "All People Associated with the Case" section if they are marked as a duplicate.
 - a. This update to the name string will function similarly to "Deemed/(de)" and "Pregnant/(pg)" functionality.
 - If a person also has "Deemed/(de)" or "Pregnant/(pg)" within the Case Summary and is marked as a duplicate, it will display both the "(pg)/(de)" and "(dup)" and indicators; with the "(pg)/(de)" indicators to display first.

2.2.4 Page Location

- Global: Case Info
- Local: Case Summary
- Task: N/A
- 2.2.5 Page Mapping

N/A

2.2.6 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.2.7 Accessibility

This page has been assessed for Accessibility requirements and meets the Accessibility standards.

2.3 Duplicate Person List

2.3.1 Overview

This page allows you to indicate when a person's record is a duplicate of another person. This SCR will update the View Mode and add an Edit mode.

2.3.2 Duplicate Person List Mockup

Duplicate Person List



Figure 2.3.2.1 – Duplicate Person List View Mode Before Selecting a Record Mockup

Duplicate Person List

			Close
Person Details			
Name:	SSN:	Date of Birth:	
		01/01	11500
	Search for	a Golden Record	Search for a Duplicate Record
			Close
This <u>Type 1</u> page took 0.91 seconds to	load.		

Figure 2.3.2.2 – Duplicate Person List Edit Mode Before Selecting Record Mockup
					Close
Person Details					
Name: Luke Skywalker		SSN: 111-11-1111		Date of Birth: D1/01/1980	
		s	earch for a Golden Record	Search for a D	uplicate Record
🗕 History Details	;				
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To
Bruce Wayne	<u>1234567</u>	19	01/08/2024 08:34:23 PM	Luke Skywalker	Non-Duplicate
Comments:					
Modified back to Nor	n-Duplicate, fix	ing the previous mista	ike.		
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To
Kent Clark	<u>7654321</u>	18	01/08/2024 06:30:10 PM	Luke Skywalker	Duplicate
Comments:					
Modified to Duplicat	e because it wo	ould be funny.			
					Class
					Close
This <u>Type 1</u> page took	0.91 seconds to	load.			

Figure 2.3.2.2.1 – Duplicate Person List Edit Mode Before Selecting Record w/ History Mockup

					Save	Cancel
Per	son Details - Marked a	s a Duplicate				
Nan Luke	ne: 9 Skywalker	SSN: 111-11	L-1111	Date 01/0	e of Birth: 01/1980	
The	following has been id	entified as the Gol	den Record			
	Name	SSN	DOB	CIN	Case Number	County
	Luke Groundrunner	555-55-5555	02/02/1985	5555555E	A11BB22	19
					C33DD44	18
R	emove					
Con	nments 🛞					
						/_
					Save	Cancel
This	Type 1 page took 0.42 second	s to load.				

Figure 2.3.2.3 – Duplicate Person List 'Create' Mode After Selecting the "Golden Record" Mockup

							Save	Cancel
Pers	on Details -	Marked as a	a Duplicate					
Nam Luke	e: Skywalker		SSN: 111-11-1	1111		Date of Birth: 01/01/1980		
The	following ha	as been iden	tified as the Gold	en Record				
	Name		SSN	DOB	CIN	Case N	umber	County
	Luke Ground	lrunner	555-55-5555	02/02/1985	55555555	5E A11BB2	2	19
						C33DD4	4	18
Re	emove							
→ Hi	story Details	5)						
Staff	Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time Sta	mped	Person Modif	fied M	lodified To
Bruce	e Wayne	<u>1234567</u>	19	01/08/2024 08	:34:23 PM	Luke Skywalker	D	uplicate
Com	ments:							
Modif	fied back to Du	uplicate, fixing	the previous mistake					
Staff	Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time Sta	mped	Person Modif	fied M	odified To
Kent	Clark	<u>7654321</u>	18	01/08/2024 06	:30:10 PM	Luke Skywalker	N	on-Duplicate
Com	ments:							
Modif	fied to Non-Du	plicate becaus	e it would be funny.					
Com	ments 🛞							
								1.
							Save	Cancel
This <u>Ty</u>	r <u>pe 1</u> page took	0.42 seconds to	load.					

Figure 2.3.2.4 – Duplicate Person List 'Create' Mode with History Mockup

						Edit Close
Person Details -	Marked a	as a Duplicate				
Name: Luke Skywalker		SSN 111	SSN: 111-11-1111		Date of Birth: 01/01/1980	
The following ha	as been io	lentified as the G	olden Record			
Name		SSN	DOB	CIN	Case Numbe	er County
Luke Groundrunne	er	555-55-5555	02/02/1985	55555555E	A11BB22	19
					C33DD44	18
▼ History Details	5)					
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Tim	e Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To
Bruce Wayne	<u>1234567</u>	19	01/08/202	24 08:34:23 PM	Luke Skywalker	Duplicate
Comments:						
Modified back to Du	uplicate, fix	ing the previous mis	stake.			
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Tim	e Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To
Kent Clark	<u>7654321</u>	18	01/08/202	24 06:30:10 PM	Luke Skywalker	Non-Duplicate
Comments:						
Modified to Non-Du	plicate bec	ause it would be fun	iny.			
						Edit Close
This Type 1 page took	1.30 second	ls to load.				

Figure 2.3.2.5 – Duplicate Person List View Mode After Selecting a Record Mockup

					sa	ave Cancel
Person	Details - Mark	ed as a Golden Re	cord			
Name: Peter Par	ker	SSN: 555-55-	5555	D a 01	nte of Birth: /01/1987	
The follo	owing person(s	5) have been mark	ed as Duplicate	Q.		
Na	me	SSN	DOB	CIN	Case Number	County
Pete	er Parkker	777-77-7777	01/01/1987	12345678A	9999999	19
					8888888	18
Pee	eter Parker	666-66-6666	01/01/1987	12345678A	2222222	12
Remov	ve				Search for a	Duplicate Record
→ Histor	y Details					
Staff Na	me Staff IC	Staff County	Date Time Sta	amped	Person Modified	Modified To
Bruce Wa	ayne <u>8901234</u>	<u>4</u> 19	01/08/2024 06	5:30:10 PM	Peeter Parker	Duplicate
Commer	nts:					
Added P	eeter Parker as a	a Duplicate				
Staff Na	me Staff IC	Staff County	Date Time Sta	amped	Person Modified	Modified To
Bruce Wa	ayne <u>8901234</u>	<u>4</u> 19	01/07/2024 06	5:00:00 PM	Peter Parkker	Duplicate
Commer	nts:					
Added P	eter Parkker as a	a Duplicate				
Commer	nts 🏶					
					Sa	ve Cancel
T		and to be dead				And a second

Figure 2.3.2.6 – Duplicate Person List Edit Mode "Golden Record Perspective" Mockup

						Edit Close	
Person Details - Marked as a Golden Record							
Name: Peter Parker	SSN: 555-5		D 55-5555 01		ate of Birth: 1/01/1987		
The following	person(s) l	nave been ma	rked as Duplica	ite			
Name	SSN		DOB	CIN	Case Number	County	
Peter Parkker	777-7	7-7777	01/01/1987	12345678A	9999999	19	
					8888888	18	
Peeter Parker	666-6	6-6666	01/01/1987	12345678A	2222222	12	
▼ History Deta	ils						
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time	Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To	
Bruce Wayne	<u>8901234</u>	19	01/08/2024	06:30:10 PM	Peeter Parker	Duplicate	
Comments:							
Added Peeter P	arker as a D	uplicate					
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time	Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To	
Bruce Wayne	<u>8901234</u>	19	01/07/2024	06:00:00 PM	Peter Parkker	Duplicate	
Comments:							
Added Peter Pa	rkker as a D	uplicate					
						Edit Close	
This <u>Type 1</u> page to	ok 0.46 second	ls to load.					

Figure 2.3.2.7 – Duplicate Person List View Mode "Golden Record Perspective" Mockup

Date Time Stamped	Person Modified	Modified To
01/07/2024 06:00:00 PM	Peter Parkker	Duplicate
	Case Number	County
	9999999	19
	8888888	18

Figure 2.3.2.8 – Duplicate Person List "Person Modified" Tooltip Mockup

Save Cancel

• The person record selected cannot be selected as a duplicate. Marked as Golden Record.

Person Details - Marked as a Golden Record						
Name: Peter Parker		SSN: 555-55-5555		Da 01	Date of Birth: 01/01/1987	
The following	person(s) have been mark	ced as Duplicate	Ű		
Name		SSN	DOB	CIN	Case Number	County
Peter Par	kker	777-77-7777	01/01/1987	12345678A	9999999	19
					8888888	18
Peeter Pa	rker	666-66-6666	01/01/1987	12345678A	2222222	12
Remove					Select I	Duplicate Record
➡ History Deta	ails					
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time Sta	amped	Person Modified	Modified To
Bruce Wayne	<u>8901234</u>	19	01/08/2024 06	5:30:10 PM	Peeter Parker	Duplicate
Comments:						
Added Peeter	Parker as a	Duplicate				
Staff Name	Staff ID	Staff County	Date Time Sta	amped	Person Modified	Modified To
Bruce Wayne	<u>8901234</u>	19	01/07/2024 06	5:00:00 PM	Peter Parkker	Duplicate
Comments: Added Peter Pa	arkker as a	Duplicate				
Comments 용						
						17
					Sa	ve Cancel

Figure 2.3.2.9 – Duplicate Person List "Golden Record" Validation Message Mockup

2.3.3 Description of Changes

1. Update the Duplicate Person List page to update the 'View' mode and add an 'Edit' and 'Create' mode.

- a. Update Security Rights and Groups related to 'Edit' mode for the Duplicate Person List page (more information in Section 2.3.5).
 - i. Update the 'DuplicatePersonListEdit' Security Right from only allowing access to the "Select" and "Remove" buttons into accessing the new 'Edit' mode to the Duplicate Person List page.
 - 1. 'DuplicatePersonListEdit' is an existing Security Right.
 - ii. Update the Security Group 'Duplicate Person' to be labeled into 'Duplicate Person View' and add a new Security Group labeled 'Duplicate Person Edit'.
 - 1. Update the 'Right to Group Mapping' for these new Security Groups (more information in Section 2.3.5).
 - 2. Roles that currently have the 'Duplicate Person' Security Group will automatically be assigned to the 'Duplicate Person View' Security Group; the 'Duplicate Person Edit' Security Group will be assigned to whichever Roles manually.
- b. Update the button on the 'Edit' mode from "Select" to "Search for a Golden Record", as shown in Figure 2.3.2.2.
 - i. Update the wording of "Person Details" when the record being viewed on has been marked as a duplicate to "Person Details – Marked as a Duplicate", as shown in Figure 2.3.2.3 and Figure 2.3.2.5.
 - 1. An example of updating this section would be when a record is selected using the "Search for a Golden Record" button.
 - ii. Update the wording of "This person is a duplicate of the following person record:" to "The following has been identified as the Golden Record" when a record that is being viewed on has selected a 'Golden Record', as shown in Figure 2.3.2.3 and Figure 2.3.2.5.
 - 1. An example of updating this wording would be when a record is selected using this "Search for a Golden Record".
 - 2. This section will dynamically hide if there are no records for it to display and will dynamically appear when there are records to display in 'View' mode.
 - iii. Add a "County" field to "The following has been identified as the Golden Record" section, that will display the record's county information, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.3 and Figure 2.3.2.5.
- c. Add an additional button on the 'Edit' mode that will be labeled as "Search for a Duplicate Record", as shown in Figure 2.3.2.2.

- i. This button will have similar functionality of the existing "Search for a Golden Record" button of taking the user to the "Select Person" page for searching and selecting a record (as documented in Section 2.4), with the difference of this button will be that the record selected will be identified as a "Duplicate" of the record that is being edited/viewed, rather than being identified as the "Golden Record" of the record that is being edited/viewed.
- ii. Update the wording of "Person Details" when the record being viewed on has been identified as a Golden Record to "Person Details –Marked as a Golden Record", as shown in Figure 2.3.2.6 and Figure 2.3.2.7.
 - 1. An example of updating this section would be when a record is selected using this "Search for a Duplicate Record".
- iii. Update the wording of "This person is a duplicate of the following person record:" to "The following person(s) have been marked as Duplicate" when a record that is being viewed on has selected a 'Duplicate', as shown in Figure 2.3.2.6 and Figure 2.3.2.7.
 - 1. An example of updating this section would be when a record is selected using this "Search for a Duplicate Record".
 - 2. This section will dynamically hide if there are no records for it to display and will dynamically appear when there are records to display.
 - 3. When in 'Create' and 'Edit' mode for a record that is being viewed on is identified as a "Golden Record", include a "Search for a Duplicate Record" button under the "The following person(s) have been marked as Duplicate" section that will allow the user to select another record to add to this section, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.6
 - a. This specific button will dynamically hide on the 'Create' and 'Edit' if the record being viewed on is no longer identified as a "Golden Record".
- iv. Add a "County" field to "The following person(s) have been marked as Duplicate" section, that will display the records county information, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.6 and Figure 2.3.2.7.
- d. Add a "History Details" section, that provides information on the user who made the change to duplicate records, as shown in Figures 2.3.2.4, Figure 2.3.2.5, Figure 2.3.2.6, and Figure 2.3.2.7.
 - i. The "History Details" record will only be generated when the user has "marked" or "unmarked" a person record as a "duplicate".

- 1. Instances can be generated from both the "Duplicate" and "Golden Record" perspectives.
- ii. The "History Details" section will display in every mode of the page if the record has an instance in that section, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.4.
 - 1. Otherwise, the "History Details" section will dynamically hide.
 - 2. When viewing a record that has been identified as a Golden Record, the "History Details" section will display every instance of all the 'duplicates' in the "The following person(s) have been marked as Duplicate" section, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.6
- iii. The "Staff Name", "Staff ID", and "Staff County" fields will pull the name, the staff ID, and the County number of the worker from the staff that made the change.
 - 1. The Staff ID will link to the worker's Worker Detail page.
- iv. The "Date Time Stamped" field will generate the date and time the user made a change when saving the Duplicate Person List page.
 - 1. These instances of "History Details" will be sorted descending based off the most recent change.
- v. The "Person Modified" field will display the name of the person record who was added or removed from the page, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.6 and Figure 2.3.2.7.
 - The name displayed in the field will be underlined and will have a tooltip that will display every "Case Number" the person record is associated to and the "County" number that the Case Number is connected to, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.8.
- vi. The "Modified To:" field will display the options "Duplicate" and "Non-Duplicate".
 - 1. The "Modified To:" field will be updated to "Duplicate" when the user marks a selected record as a duplicate.
 - 2. The "Modified To:" field will be updated to "Non-Duplicate" when the user unmarks a selected record as a duplicate.
- vii. The "Comments:" field in the View mode will display what was written in the "Comments" section from the 'Create' and 'Edit' mode of the Duplicate Person List page.
- viii. Make the "History Details" section collapsible, as shown in Figure 2.3.2.5.
 - 1. The section will be collapsed by default.
- e. Add "Comments" section to the 'Create' and 'Edit' mode that will require users to provide more information as to the decision to adjust the record.
 - i. This field will always be required.

- ii. This field will dynamically hide not create a "History Details" instance in 'Create' or 'Edit' mode when there are no changes to the old values in the "The following has been identified as the Golden Record:" or the "The following person(s) have been identified as Duplicate" section.
 - When the "Comments" section is dynamically hidden, delete any characters inputted in the text-area.
 - 2. Ex: A record named "John" is marked as a duplicate and saved with a comment. Later, a user goes to edit and removes "John" but adds this same exact "John" again before saving. In this example, the "Comments" section will still be hiding dynamically, preventing an instance to the 'History Details' section being made. attempts to make a comment without removing "John" or adding another record. In this example, there will not be an instance of "Historical Details" made to record their comments.
- iii. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Save" button or the "Remove" button when a record is selected if the text-area field has more than 2000 characters.
 - The validation will display the following message: "Comments – [Text2000] Value is too long [Max. length: 2000.0]".
- iv. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Save" button or the "Remove" button when a record is selected if the text-area field has 0 characters.
 - The validation will display the following message: "Comments – Field is required. Please enter a value".
- v. If there are multiple records added or removed in 'Create' or 'Edit' mode and are saved when viewing a record that has been identified as a Golden Record, the comment made will apply to each of the changes made in the "History Details' section in 'View' mode.
 - a. Ex: If record #1 is removed and record #2 is added, there will be two instances in the "History Details" with the same comment.
- f. If the user selects the "Cancel" button in 'Edit' mode, the button will take the user to where they were on previously.
 - i. If the user was previously on the "Duplicate Person List" page from the 'View' mode, the button will take them back to there.

- g. If the user selects the "Cancel" button in 'Create' mode, the button will take the user to where they were on previously.
 - i. If the user was previously on the "Person Search" page, the button will take them back to there.
 - 1. The "Person Search" page will default to "Select Person" when returning to "Person Search" page.
- h. The "Remove" button in 'Create' and 'Edit' mode will remove the person record in the "The following has been identified as the Golden Record" or will remove the records with the selected checkboxes in the "The following person(s) have been marked as Duplicate" section and save the information when clicked.
 - i. This button will dynamically hide if there are no records being displayed in the "The following person(s) have been marked as Duplicate" section.
- i. Update the current functionality to save the selected record when the user selects the "Save" button on the 'Create' and 'Edit' mode of this page.
- j. When selecting a person record from the "Select Person" page when attempting to mark them as a duplicate, display a validation message on-load when the user returns to the "Duplicate Person List" page after using the "Select" button on the "Select Person" page if that person record has been identified as having a status as "Active" or "Pending" for a program.
 - i. The validation will display the following message: "The person record selected cannot be selected as a duplicate. Active or Pending on a program.".
- k. When the user clicks the "Search for a Golden Record" button on the 'Duplicate Person List' page when the person record that the user is on has been identified as having a status as "Active" or "Pending" for a program, display a validation message.
 - i. The validation will display the following message: "This person record cannot be selected as a duplicate. Active or Pending on a program.".
- I. When selecting a person record from the "Select Person" page when attempting to mark them as a duplicate, display a validation message on-load when the user returns to the "Duplicate Person List" page after using the "Select" button on the "Select Person" page if that person record has been identified as a Golden Record.
 - i. The validation will display the following message: "The person record selected cannot be selected as a duplicate. Marked as Golden Record.", as shown in Figure 2.3.2.9.

- 2. Add an Auto-Journal to the Duplicate Person List page that generates when a change has been made to any case within the page with the following fields populated:
 - a. Journal Category: All
 - b. Journal Type: Document
 - c. Initiated By:
 - i. Based off the user that made the change.
 - d. Method of Contact: Written
 - e. Short Description: Duplicate Person
 - f. Long Description:
 - i. Based off the "Comments" field of the "Duplicate Person List" page.

2.3.4 Page Location

- **Global:** Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- Task: Individual Demographics

2.3.5 Security Updates

'DuplicatePersonListView', 'DuplicatePersonListEdit', and 'DuplicatePersonListByPassDupCINValidation' are existing security rights.

Updating the 'DuplicatePersonListEdit' Security Right from only allowing access to the "Select" and "Remove" buttons into accessing the new 'Edit' mode to the Duplicate Person List page.

Remove the Security Right "DuplicatePersonListEdit" from the 'Duplicate Person' Security group.

Updating the existing Security Group 'Duplicate Person' to be labeled into 'Duplicate Person View' and add a new Security Group labeled 'Duplicate Person Edit'. Updating the 'Right to Group Mapping' for these new-Security Groups.

Roles that currently have the 'Duplicate Person' Security Group will automatically be assigned to the 'Duplicate Person View' Security Group; 'Duplicate Person Edit' Security Group will be assigned to whichever Roles manually.

Full functionality descriptions of the other Security Rights and Groups will be provided below.

The 'DuplicatePersonListByPassDupCINValidation' Security Right and the 'Duplicate CIN Remove' Security Group will not be altered but will still

need the Security Right 'DuplicatePersonListEdit' to use the functionality of the 'DuplicatePersonListByPassDupCINValidation' Security Right.

- **Security Right Right Description Right to** Group Mapping **DuplicatePersonListView** View duplicate Duplicate person(s) list page for Person View, a person record. Duplicate Person Edit DuplicatePersonListEdit Identify, add, or Duplicate remove duplicate Person Edit person records from the list page for a person record. DuplicatePersonListByPassDupCINValidation Grants end user the Duplicate CIN Remove ability to bypass validation for (No duplicate CINs on Change) the Duplicate Person List page.
- 1. Security Rights

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
Duplicate Person View	View duplicate person(s) list.	No Change
Duplicate Person Edit	Edit duplicate person(s) list by selecting and removing the duplicate person(s) from the list.	(County Determines Role Mapping)
Duplicate CIN Remove	Grants end user the ability to bypass validation for duplicate CINs on the Duplicate Person List page.	No Change

2.3.6 Page Mapping

Update the Page Mapping to the changes made in the Description of Changes.

2.3.7 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.3.8 Accessibility

This page has been assessed for Accessibility requirements and meets the Accessibility standards.

2.4 Person Search

2.4.1 Overview

This page allows you to search for and select a person or case. The page starts in "Select Person" and changes to "Person Search" after making a search for a person record. This SCR will update the page to make it not automatically save the record to the Duplicate Person List page when selected from this page.

2.4.2 Person Search Mockup

Person Search

▶ Re	fine Your Search				Cancel
► Ad	vanced Search				
🗹 Iı	nclude Phonetic Search Result	S			
				Results per Pa	ge: 25 🗸 Search
Sea	rch Results Summary			R	esults 1 - 25 of 54
					1 <u>2 3 Next</u>
					Select
	Name	SSN	DOB	Address	CIN
Pho	onetic Search Results				
0	JOHNSEN, JOE 62F	333-33-3333	09/13/1978	184 STREET ROAD Springfield,CA 55555	11111111A
0	JOHNSTONE, JOHN 63F	222-22-2222	02/06/1955	120 AVENUE AVE Philadelphia,CA 33333	2222222B
۲	<u>Skywalker, Luke 47M</u>	111-11-1111	01/01/1980	250 NOT REAL STREET Space,CA 77777	33333333C
					Select
					1 <u>2</u> <u>3</u> <u>Next</u>
					Cancel

Figure 2.4.2.1 – Duplicate Person Search Example

2.4.3 Description of Changes

1. When using the "Search for Golden Record" or "Search for Duplicate Record" buttons, documented in Section 2.3, update the "Person Search" page with the following:

- a. Update to make the page not automatically save the selected record to the Duplicate Person List page.
- b. After selecting a record, the page will take the user to the 'Create' mode of the Duplicate Person List page.

2.4.4 Page Location

- Global: Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information
- Task: Individual Demographics

2.4.5 Page Mapping

Update the Page Mapping to the changes made in the Description of Changes.

2.4.6 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.4.7 Accessibility

The following Accessibility enhancements have been identified:

• Table header text should not be empty.

3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Number	Functional Area	Description	Attachment
1	Security	Security Matrix for the new Security Right and Security Group	CA-265665 Security Matrix.xls

REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met
3.4.1.1.9 CAR- 2067	The LRS shall include an online means for authorized security personnel to assign, update, or remove User access rights at the individual User level.	Updating the Duplicate Person List page for updating who is marked as a Duplicate.



California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-270693

BenefitsCal ABAWD Time Limits API

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY			
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Gillian Noelle Bendicio, Jennifer Muna, Phong Xiong, Sivagami Nachiyappan, Justin Dobbs, Vallari Bathala		
	Reviewed By	Dymas Pena, Cathy Vaisau, Fredrick Gains, Caroline Bui, William Baretsky, Nue Nelson, Gillian Bendicio, Justin Dobbs, Vallari Bathala		

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
8/2/2024	.1	Initial Revision	Gillian Noelle Bendicio, Jennifer Muna, Phong Xiong, Sivagami Nachiyappan, Vallari Bathala
10/9/2024	.2	Updated field name on E- Application Summary page per Committee/County recommendation	Jennifer Muna
11/05/2024	.3	 Content Revision by: Updating Swagger documentation of ABAWD Time Limits API version 2 by removing version 3 and consolidating ABAWD endpoints in version 2 Updated Swagger documentation of CalSAWs Forms API by renaming form name element Removed ABAWDStatusCode of CC and MM Update section 2.9.2 to include another text box update Orms API Swagger documentation to increase max length of 'disabilityType' element 	Sivagami Nachiyappan, Jennifer Muna, Phong Xiong

Table of Contents

1	Ove	erview		.7
	1.1	Currei	nt Design	.7
	1.2	Reque	ests	.7
	1.3	Overv	iew of Recommendations	.7
	1.4	Assum	nptions	.7
2	Rec	comme	endations	. 8
	2.1	E-App	lication Summary Page	. 8
		2.1.1	Overview	. 8
		2.1.2	E-Application Summary Page Mockup	. 8
		2.1.3	Description of Changes	. 9
		2.1.4	Page Location	. 9
		2.1.5	Security Updates	.9
		2.1.6	Page Mapping	.9
		2.1.7	Accessibility	.9
		2.1.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	. 9
	2.2	ABAW	/D Time limit Month List endpoint – Time Limits API	10
		2.2.1	Overview	10
		2.2.2	Description of Change	10
		2.2.3	Execution Frequency	14
		2.2.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	14
		2.2.5	Counties Impacted	14
		2.2.6	Category	14
		2.2.7	Data Volume/Performance	14
		2.2.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	14
	2.3	ABAW	D Countable Months endpoint – Time Limits API	15
		2.3.1	Overview	15
		2.3.2	Description of Change	15
		2.3.3	Execution Frequency	17
		2.3.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	17
		2.3.5	Counties Impacted	17
		2.3.6	Category	17
		2.3.7	Data Volume/Performance	18

	2.3.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	18
2.4	Self-Se	ervice Portal: New Forms API endpoint for CF 377.11E	18
	2.4.1	Overview	18
	2.4.2	Description of Change	18
	2.4.3	Execution Frequency	23
	2.4.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	23
	2.4.5	Counties Impacted	24
	2.4.6	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	24
2.5	Self-Se	ervice Portal: Update Case Inquiry API	24
	2.5.1	Overview	24
	2.5.2	Description of Change	24
	2.5.3	Execution Frequency	24
	2.5.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	24
	2.5.5	Counties Impacted	24
	2.5.6	Data Volume/Performance	24
	2.5.7	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	25
2.6	Self-Se	ervice Portal: Update Application Transfer API	25
	2.6.1	Overview	25
	2.6.2	Description of Change	25
	2.6.3	Execution Frequency	25
	2.6.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	25
	2.6.5	Counties Impacted	25
	2.6.6	Data Volume/Performance	25
	2.6.7	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	26
2.7	Self-Se	ervice Portal: Support Request for ABAWD	26
	2.7.1	Overview	26
	2.7.2	Description of Change	26
	2.7.3	Execution Frequency	26
	2.7.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	26
	2.7.5	Counties Impacted	26
	2.7.6	Data Volume/Performance	26
	2.7.7	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	27
2.8	Suppo	ort Request API – ABAWD Time Limit Request Automated Action	28
	2.8.1	Overview	28
	2.8.2	Automated Action Detail Mockup	28

		2.8.3	Description of Change	30
		2.8.4	Page Validation	32
		2.8.5	Page Location	32
		2.8.6	Security Updates	32
		2.8.7	Page Mapping	32
		2.8.8	Accessibility	32
		2.8.9	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	32
	2.9	Updat	tes to the CF 377.11E Form Recommendation	32
		2.9.1	Overview	32
		2.9.2	Form Verbiage	33
		2.9.3	Form Variable Population	34
		2.9.4	Form Generation Conditions	34
	2.10)Auton	nated Regression Test	34
		2.10.1	Overview	34
		2.10.2	Description of Change	34
3	Sup	porting	g Documents	36
4	Rec	quireme	ents	37
	4.1	Projec	ct Requirements	37
5	Ар	oendix.		38

1 OVERVIEW

The System Change Request (SCR) documents the changes required in CalSAWS to support the Self-Service Portal (SSP) enhancement to add the ability for the customers to view and manage their Able-Bodied Adults Without Dependents (ABAWD) time limits.

1.1 Current Design

CalSAWS maintains the customer's benefits program information. It sends pertinent information to the SSP so that the customer can manage their case and program(s) without having to go to the office or mail out forms.

Currently, CalSAWS has automated the tracking of a customer's ABAWD time limit. However, this information is currently not available to the SSP. CalSAWS also is able to send the CalWORKs (CW) and Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) time clock information to its interface partners through an Application Programming Interface (API). This API currently does not send the ABAWD time clock information.

1.2 Requests

- 1. Enable CalSAWS to send the customer's ABAWD time limit information so that the customer can access and manage this information using their SSP accounts.
- 2. Allow the customer to submit an ABAWD screening form from the SSP.
- 3. Allow the customer to request for a correction and/or an exemption regarding their ABAWD time limit from the SSP.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

- 1. Update the CF 377.11E to allow for variable population.
- 2. Update the Time Limits API to add an ABAWD endpoint that will send the ABAWD time limits information for a person.
- 3. Update the Forms API to generate the CF 377.11E CalFresh Able-Bodied Adult Without Dependents Time Limit Exemption Screening Form as a PDF with the customer's answers and upload the form to the imaging solution.
- 4. Update the Support Request API to allow the customer to request for a correction and exemption regarding their ABAWD time limit and generate a task for their worker.
- 5. Update the Case Inquiry API to add an indicator for the individuals that have an ABAWD time limit.
- 6. Update the Application Transfer API to include an indicator for individuals submitting an E-Application that includes a CF 377.11E.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. Functionalities that are not mentioned in this SCR will retain their existing behavior.
- 2. Current ABAWD time limit rules are not changing in this SCR.

- 3. CalSAWS counties will be able to configure a Document Routing Rule task based on the CF 377.11E document type.
- 4. A Document Routing Rule task will not generate for initial applications with no case associated.

2 **RECOMMENDATIONS**

2.1 E-Application Summary Page

2.1.1 Overview

The E-Application Summary page displays all application information completed by the customer when submitted from the Self-Service Portal. This section outlines the necessary updates to include an indicator to flag a CF 377.11E was submitted with the e-Application from the Self-Service Portal.

e-Application Summar	У			
	Images	Link e-App to Case	Edit	Close
e-App Number: 3003796	e-App Status: Pending Clearance	Case Number:		
Application Date: 10/04/2024	Signed Date: 10/03/2024	Transferred Date:		
Expedited Services/Immediate Need/Immediate MediCal: No	Authorized Representative:	Programs: CF		
Office: 003 Pasadena 100 ALABAMA ST Roseville, CA 80296	CMSP: No	SSA-Assisted: No		
Child Abuse:	Domestic Abuse:	Elder Abuse:		
Other Emergency: No	Does anyone in your household have a personal emergency?	Indian Reservation:		
Consent for Verifications:	Origin: Customer	User Agency:		
Years Verification Maintained:	ABAWD Exemption Request: Yes			

2.1.2 E-Application Summary Page Mockup

Figure 2.1.1 – CF 377.11E indicator Mockup

2.1.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Add a new field 'ABAWD Exemption Request:' to the top sub-section of the e-application summary page.
 - a. This field will contain the following values:
 - i. Yes
 - ii. No
 - iii. Blank
 - 1. Note: Historical records will have 'Blank' as a
 - value.
- 2. Add new page mapping for this field.

2.1.4 Page Location

- Global: Case
- Local: e-Application Search
- Task: e-Application Summary

2.1.5 Security Updates

N/A. No changes to Security Rights or Security Groups.

2.1.6 Page Mapping

Add page mapping for new field on e-Application Summary page

2.1.7 Accessibility

This page has been assessed for Accessibility requirements and meets the Accessibility standards

2.1.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

Approximately up to 60,000 e-Applications are received in CalSAWS from the Self-Service Portal each month.

2.2 ABAWD Time limit Month List endpoint – Time Limits API

2.2.1 Overview

The Time Limits API is a RESTful service that retrieves the CW and TANF time clocks. This API will be updated to add new end points that will retrieve additional detailed information regarding the ABAWD time limits.

2.2.2 Description of Change

 For the current 36 months ABAWD time clock create a new ABAWDtimeLimitMonthList GET endpoint to retrieve the status of each month for given person ID. The request accepts the following information:

ABAWDTimeLimitMonthList - Request				
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED	
timeLimitId	number	This is a system- generated unique identifier about a time limit associated to a person in the system.	Ν	
persId	number	This is a system- generated unique identifier about a person in the system.	Y	
month	String	The month AND year are required when passed. Month of the Time Clock, 01: January, 02: February	Ν	

ABAWDTimeLimitMonthList - Request				
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED	
		03: March, 04: April, 05: May, 06: June, 07: July, 08: August, 09: September, 10: October, 11: November, 12: December		
year	String	The month AND year are required when passed. Year of the Time Clock (Ex: 2022)	Ν	
orderBy	String	Sort order: asc - Ascending, from A to Z desc - Descending, from Z to A Available values : asc, desc	Ν	
offset	Integer	The number of items to skip before starting to collect the result set.	Ν	
limit	Integer	The numbers of items to return.	Ν	

- 2. The ABAWDtimeLimitMonthList endpoint will send the following response codes:
 - a. 200 Successful Operation
 - i. The request successfully retrieves the following information:

ABAV	ABAWDTimeLimitMonthList - Response				
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED		
timeLimitId	number	This is a system- generated unique identifier about a time limit associated to a person in the system.	N/A		
persid	number	This is a system- generated unique identifier about a person in the system.	N/A		
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.month	string	Month of the Time Clock, 01: January, 02: February, 03: March, 04: April, 05: May, 06: June, 07: July, 08: August, 09: September, 10: October, 11: November, 12: December. EX:01	N/A		
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.year	String	Year of the Time Clock Ex:2025	N/A		
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.abawdSta tusCode	String	ABAWD Clock Status from category 842 The possible values are: EE MM NN WW 99 AA CC 15	N/A		
		СМ 04 РМ			

ABAV	ABAWDTimeLimitMonthList - Response				
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED		
		GW The description for the codes is available in <u>Appendix</u> ABAWD Status Code Returns the status of the ABAWDtimelimitMonthLis t.month			
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.beginMont h	string	Beginning Month of the Current ABAWD time limit period, 01: January 02: February, 03: March, 04: April, 05: May, 06: June, 07: July, 08: August, 09: September, 10: October, 11: November, 12: December Ex: 01	N/A		
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.beginYear	String	Beginning Year of the Current ABAWD time limit period Ex:2024	N/A		
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.endMonth	string	End Month of the Current ABAWD time limit period, 01: January 02: February, 03: March, 04: April, 05: May, 06: June, 07: July, 08: August, 09: September, 10: October, 11: November, 12: December Ex:01	N/A		
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.endYear	String	End Year of the Current ABAWD time limit period Ex: 2024	N/A		

b. 204 - No Content. Returned if the search input is valid but didn't yield any results. c. 400 – Bad Request

- i. This is returned when a mandatory field is not passed in the request, or the field passed does not match the type specified.
- d. 401 Authorization information is missing or invalid.
- e. 403 Forbidden. Access to the data is not authorized.
- f. 404 Not found.
- g. 500 Internal server error
- h. 503 Service Unavailable

2.2.3 Execution Frequency

N/A

- 2.2.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies N/A
- 2.2.5 Counties Impacted CalSAWS Counties
- 2.2.6 Category

N/A

2.2.7 Data Volume/Performance

Over 4,892,196 ABAWD time limit records exists in CalSAWS today.

2.2.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.3 ABAWD Countable Months endpoint – Time Limits API

2.3.1 Overview

The Time Limits API is a RESTful service that retrieves the CW and TANF time clocks. The API will be updated to add a new end point that will retrieve the countable months used and left for the current period.

2.3.2 Description of Change

1. For the current 36 months ABAWD time clock create a new ABAWDcountableMonthList GET endpoint to retrieve the ABAWD Countable months used, and Countable months left for the given person id. The request accepts the following information:

ABAWDcount	ABAWDcountableMonthList - Request					
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED			
persId	number	This is a system- generated unique identifier for the CalSAWS person record.	Y			
offset	Integer	The number of items to skip before starting to collect the result set.	N			
limit	Integer	The numbers of items to return.	Ν			

- 2. The ABAWDcountableMonthList endpoint will send the following response codes:
 - a. 200 Successful Operation
 - i. The request successfully retrieves the following information:

ABAWDcountableMonthList - Response					
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED		
persId	number	This is a system-	N/A		
		generated unique			

ABAWDcountableMonthList - Response						
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED			
		identifier for the CalSAWS person record.				
timeLimitId	number	This is a system- generated unique identifier about a time limit associated to a person in the system.	N/A			
ABAWDcountableMonth List.countableMonthsUse d	number	Returns the count of months used,0 or 1 or 2 or 3	N/A			
ABAWDcountableMonth List.countableMonthsLeft	number	Returns the count of months left,0 or 1 or 2 or 3	N/A			
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.beginMonth	string	Beginning Month of the Current ABAWD time limit period, 01: January 02: February, 03: March, 04: April, 05: May, 06: June, 07: July, 08: August, 09: September, 10: October, 11: November, 12: December Ex:01	N/A			
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.beginYear	String	Beginning Year of the Current ABAWD time limit period Ex:2024	N/A			
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.endMonth	string	End Month of the Current ABAWD time limit period, 01: January 02: February, 03: March, 04: April,	N/A			

ABAWDcountableMonthList - Response					
CALSAWS FIELD NAME	TYPE	COMMENTS	REQUIRED		
		05: May, 06: June, 07: July, 08: August, 09: September, 10: October, 11: November, 12: December Ex:01			
ABAWDtimeLimit MonthList.endYear	String	End Year of the Current ABAWD time limit period Ex:2024	N/A		

- b. 204 No Content. Returned if the search input is valid but didn't yield any results.
- c. 400 Bad Request
 - i. This is returned when a mandatory field is not passed in the request, or the field passed does not match the type specified.
- d. 401 Authorization information is missing or invalid.
- e. 403 Forbidden. Access to the data is not authorized.
- f. 404 Not found.
- g. 500 Internal server error
- h. 503 Service Unavailable

2.3.3 Execution Frequency

N/A

2.3.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A

2.3.5 Counties Impacted

CalSAWS Counties

2.3.6 Category

N/A
2.3.7 Data Volume/Performance

Over 4892196 ABAWD time limit records exist in CalSAWS today.

2.3.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.4 Self-Service Portal: New Forms API endpoint for CF 377.11E

2.4.1 Overview

The Forms API is a RESTful webservice that generates a PDF of a form with the customer's answers mapped and uploads the said form to the imaging solution. This section will outline the modifications to the Forms API to include an endpoint for the CF 377.11E form. See <u>Appendix</u> ABAWD *Time Limit Flowchart* section to reference the ABAWD process flow.

2.4.2 Description of Change

- 1. Update the existing Forms API by creating a new endpoint with a CF 377.11E operation that accepts a request body when received from the Self-Service Portal. The information received will be mapped to the appropriate form fields.
 - a. The Forms API will generate a CF 377.11E with the recipient's information and form information populated in PDF format. Upon successful generation for the form, it will upload the form into the imaging solution in CalSAWS.
 - b. The new endpoint will return the following response codes to the Self-Service Portal upon successful generation or in the event an error occurs with the required request parameters.
 - i. 200 Successful operation
 - The request is valid and submitted into a queue. The queue processes the request, generate the PDF with the recipient's entered data, and upload the PDF into the imaging solution.
 - a. If there is an issue with processing the request and/or uploading the PDF into the imaging solution, the queue will retry the request up to 5 times every 10 minutes.
 - 2. Store the CF 377.11E form into the designated imaging drawer with the following information:

- a. Form Name: CF ABAWD Time Limit Exemption Screening
- b. Form Number: CF 377.11E
- c. Capture Information: Portal
- 3. If CF 377.11E is submitted with an E-Application, store in external agency drawer. If CF 377.11E is submitted with a Support Request, store in designated case drawer.
- ii. 400 Bad request
 - This response is returned if the request is invalid. Example: A field exceeds the maximum characters indicated in the API Swagger documentation.
 - 2. Note: This form does not require a barcode and a case number.
- iii. 401 Authorization information is missing or invalid.
- iv. 408 Request Timeout.
- v. 500 Internal Server Error.
- c. Form attributes for 'CalFresh Able-Bodied Adult Without Dependents (ABAWD) Time Limit Exemption Screening Form'. Refer to Supporting documents section for CF 377.11E Forms API Swagger documentation.

Form API Attributes				
Attribute	Description	Туре		
County Address	The Office address. This includes: • Street or P.O. box • City • State • Zip code	String		
County Phone Number	The office phone number.	String		
Household Name	The recipient's First name Middle Initial Last name 	String		
Phone Number	The recipient's phone number.	String		
Address	The recipient's address. This includes: • Street or P.O. box • City	String		

Form API Attributes				
Attribute	Description	Туре		
	StateZip code			
Case Number	The CalSAWS case number provided by the recipient.	String		
Physical or Mental Health Issue Indicator	This indicates the recipient has a physical or mental health issue that stops them from working at least 20 hours per week or a total of 80 hours or more per month	Boolean		
Additional Information - Physical or Mental Health issue Indicator	Additional details the recipient can enter with information about their physical or mental health issue.	Boolean		
Personal Indicator	This indicates the recipient has a personal issue that stops them from working at least 20 hours per week or a total of 80 hours or more per month. This indicator has the following reasons: Drug or alcohol treatment program indicator Domestic violence indicator Other indicator	Boolean		
Drug or Alcohol Treatment Program Indicator	This indicates the recipient's is in a drug or alcohol abuse treatment program, or	Boolean		

Form API Attributes							
Attribute	Attribute Description Type						
	struggling with a drug or alcohol program.						
Program Name	The name of the drug or alcohol program.	String					
Domestic Violence Indicator	This indicates the recipient is a victim of domestic violence.	Boolean					
Other Indicator	This indicates the recipient has other reason for Personal issue.	Boolean					
Additional Information - Other Indicator	Additional details the recipient can enter with information about their personal issue.	String					
CalFresh Household Indicator	This indicates the recipient lives in a CalFresh household with a child under 18 years of age.	Boolean					
Dependent Care Indicator	This indicates the recipient is caring for a dependent child under age 6.	Boolean					
Disability Care Indicator	This indicates the recipient is caring for a person with a disability.	Boolean					
Pregnant Indicator	This indicates the recipient is pregnant	Boolean					
Due date	The expected due date of the recipient's pregnancy. Format: MM/DD/YYYY	String - Date					
School Indicator	This indicates the recipient goes to school at least half-time.	Boolean					

Form API Attributes						
Attribute	Attribute Description Type					
Unemployment Indicator	This indicates the recipient is getting or has applied for unemployment benefits.	Boolean				
Disability Type	The type of disability benefits the recipient receives or applied for.	String				
Armed Forces Indicator	This indicates the recipient served in the armed forces of the United States.	Boolean				
Homelessness Indicator	This indicates the recipient is experiencing homelessness.	Boolean				
Under Age 25 Indicator	This indicates the recipient is under age 25 and was in foster care on their 18 th birthday.	Boolean				
None of the Above Indicator - Exemptions	This indicates that the above Exemption indicators do not apply.	Boolean				
Employed Indicator	This indicates that the recipient is working at least 20 hours per week or a total of 80 hours or more per month, including self- employment and in-kind work.	Boolean				
Workfare Indicator	This indicates the recipient is in workfare or employment and training program.	Boolean				
Program Name	This is the name of the workfare or employment and training program.	String				
Total number of Training hours	The total number of hours the recipient	Integer				

Form API Attributes				
Attribute	Туре			
	attended each week for the workfare or employment and training program.			
Community Service Indicator	This indicates the recipient is doing community service or volunteer work.	Boolean		
Organization Name	The name of the organization of which the recipient completed community service or volunteer work.	String		
Total number of community service/volunteer hours	The total number of hours the recipient attended each week for community service or volunteer work.	Integer		
Combination of work requirement Indicator	This indicates the recipient is doing a combination of work requirements for at least 20 hours per week or a total of 80 hours per month.	Boolean		
None of the Above Indicator – Work Requirements	This indicates that the above meeting work requirement indicators do not apply.	Boolean		
County Phone Number	The office phone number.	String		

2.4.3 Execution Frequency

Real Time API

2.4.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A

2.4.5 Counties Impacted

CalSAWS Counties

2.4.6 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.5 Self-Service Portal: Update Case Inquiry API

2.5.1 Overview

The Case Inquiry API is a RESTful webservice that retrieves case information in CalSAWS and sends the SSP customer's information to the Self-Service portal. This section outlines the necessary update to return ABAWD time limit indicator.

2.5.2 Description of Change

- 1. Update the Case Inquiry API to return an indicator for a ABAWD recipient in CalSAWS.
 - a. ABAWD Indicator this indicator will return 'True' to the Self-Service Portal when the person meets the following criteria:
 - i. Program Person has an Active ABAWD

2.5.3 Execution Frequency

Real-Time

2.5.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A

2.5.5 Counties Impacted

All CalSAWS Counties

2.5.6 Data Volume/Performance

N/A

2.5.7 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.6 Self-Service Portal: Update Application Transfer API

2.6.1 Overview

The Application Transfer API is a RESTful webservice which purpose is to save an applicant's information into the CalSAWS application. This applicant information is transmitted through the API from the Self-Service Portal. This section outlines the necessary update to receive indicator when a customer submits a CF377.11E form from the Self-Service Portal. See <u>Appendix</u> ABAWD Time Limit Flowchart section to reference ABAWD process flow.

2.6.2 Description of Change

1. Update the Application Transfer API to accept an indicator for a submitted CF 377.11E upon application intake in CalSAWS.

2.6.3 Execution Frequency

Real-Time

2.6.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A

2.6.5 Counties Impacted

All CalSAWS Counties

2.6.6 Data Volume/Performance

Approximately up to 7,000 E-Applications are received in CalSAWS from the Self-Service Portal each month.

2.6.7 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.7 Self-Service Portal: Support Request for ABAWD

2.7.1 Overview

The Support Request API is a RESTful service that accepts a request from an SSP customer and stores this request as a task for the worker to complete. As part of the ABAWD Time Limits functionality in the SSP, the customer can request for an exemption and/or a correction for their ABAWD time clock. The Support Request API will generate this request as a task in CalSAWS. See <u>Appendix</u> ABAWD Time Limit Flowchart section to reference ABAWD process flow.

2.7.2 Description of Change

 Update Support Request API POST method to accept a ABAWD Time Limits request from the Self-Service Portal. This new support request type will trigger the generation of the new ABAWD Time Limit Request Automated Action as documented in section 2.8 – Support Request API – ABAWD Time Limit Request Automated Action.

2.7.3 Execution Frequency

Real-Time

2.7.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A

2.7.5 Counties Impacted

All CalSAWS Counties

2.7.6 Data Volume/Performance

N/A

2.7.7 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.8 Support Request API – ABAWD Time Limit Request Automated Action

2.8.1 Overview

The Automated Action framework allows county users a level of configurability for automated task generation on the Automated Action Detail page (Reference CA-214928 – DDID 34 for the specifics of the Automated Action pages). This section outlines the modifications required to implement the ABAWD Time Limit Request Automated Actions in the CalSAWS System.

2.8.2 Automated Action Detail Mockup

Automated Action Detail			
		Edit	Close
Action Information			
Name: Self Service Portal: ABAWD Time Limit Request	Type: Create Task	Status: * Active	
Program(s): CF	Run Date: Real Time	Source: Online	
Scenario: An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received through	the Self Service Portal.		
Task Information			
Task Type: * ABAWD Time Limit Request			
Due Date: Default Due Date	Default Due Date: 5 business days		
Initial Assignment: Default Assignment	Default Assignment: Current Program Worker		
Sibling Assignment: No			
Long Description: An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received through {param from BC}.	the Self Service Portal		
		Edit	Close

Figure 2.7.2-1 – Automated Action Detail View Mode

A La ma a La	Datall
Automated	Derail
Automute	Detail
/ acomaco	Detail

		Save And Return	Cancel
Action Information			
Name: Self Service Portal: ABAWD Time Limit Request	Type: Create Task	Status: * Active	
Program(s): CF	Run Date: Real Time	Source: Online	
Scenario: An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received throug	gh the Self Service Portal.		
Task Information			
Task Type: *			
Due Date:	Default Due Date: 5 business days		
Initial Assignment: Default Assignment	Default Assignment: Current Program Work	er	
Sibling Assignment:			
Long Description: An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received throug {param from BC}.	gh the Self Service Portal		
		Save And Return	Cancel

Figure 2.7.2-2 – Automated Action Detail Edit Mode

		Task Detail		
	G	Result 1 of 1 - 7	•	
*- Indicates required field	S		Task ID:	7777777777
		Start W	/atching Edit Print	Close
Case Number SESE802	Case Name: Case Name	Program(s): * CalFresh - John Doe	Status: Reference No * Assigned	ımber:
Category: * Self Service Portal Communications	Type: * ABAWD Time Limit R	Sub-Type: Request	Priority: Expedited: High	
Due Date: * 09/20/2024	Date Created: 09/19/2024	Worker Assigned Date: 09/19/2024	Start Date:	
Assign to Program Worker: No	Worker ID: 19Y600Y66Q	Bank ID:	Automated Action: No	
Long Description:				
An ABAWD Time Limit Rec Service Portal Request Date: 01/01/202 Support Request Type: I need help with my CalFr Request Details: I want to Phone: 555-5555 Message me in my Benefit Person: John Doe Exemptions requested: Ha makes it hard for them to Information about physica Issue. Disability benefits: Social	uest has been received th 4 esh ABAWD Time Limit 5 request an exemption. csCal account: No as a physical or mental hea work. I/mental health issue: Men Security	rough the Self alth issue that ntal health		
► Instructions				
▶ Task History				
▶ Task Time Record				
			Edit	Class
				Close

Figure 2.7.2-3 – Self Service Portal: ABAWD Time Limit Request Sample Task Detail

2.8.3 Description of Change

Implement a Support Request API – ABAWD Time Limit Request Automated Action. The "Status" attribute on the Automated Action Detail page will not be editable for these Automated Actions and will default to "Active". All other configurable fields will be editable if a county opts to adjust options such as Task Type, Assignment and Due Date. The Task Types defined below for each Automated Action will be initially set as the default Task Type. Each county may customize to a different county specific Task Type if necessary.

- a. Action Information
 - i. Name: Self Service Portal: ABAWD Time Limit Request
 - ii. Type: Create Task
 - iii. Status: Active
 - iv. Program(s): CF
 - v. Run Date: Real Time
 - vi. Source: Online
 - vii. Scenario: An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received through the Self Service Portal.
- b. Task Information
 - i. Task Type: ABAWD Time Limit Request
 - ii. Task Sub-Type: BLANK
 - iii. Due Date: Default Due Date
 - iv. Default Due Date: 5 business days
 - v. Initial Assignment: Default Assignment
 - vi. Default Assignment: Current Program Worker
 - vii. Sibling Assignment: No
 - viii. Long Description: An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received through the Self Service Portal {param from BC}.

Note: See <u>Appendix</u> – Self-Service Portal ABAWD Time Limit Automated Action Task Parameters for more details on parameters sent from Self-Service Portal.

- c. Create the following Task Type for each County:
 - i. Name: ABAWD Time Limit Request
 - ii. Category: Self Service Portal Communications
 - iii. Priority: Medium
 - iv. Available Online: No
 - v. Available for Automation: Yes
 - vi. Instructions: BLANK
 - vii. Expire Tasks: No
 - viii. Newly Assigned Indicator: Tasks display indicator for 5 day(s)

Note: The Task Type defined above for the Automated Action will be initially set as the default Task Type. Each county may customize to a different county specific Task Type if necessary.

2.8.4 Page Validation

N/A

2.8.5 Page Location

Automated Action Detail Page:

- Global: Tools
- Local: Admin
- Task: Automated Actions > Task Admin

Click on the hyperlink of the "Support Request API – ABAWD Time Limit Request" Automated Action result displayed in the Automated Actions Search to navigate to the Automated Action Detail page.

The Task Navigation will display if the user profile contains the "AutomatedActionsListView" security right.

2.8.6 Security Updates

N/A

2.8.7 Page Mapping

N/A

2.8.8 Accessibility

None.

2.8.9 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.9 Updates to the CF 377.11E Form Recommendation

2.9.1 Overview

The CF 377.11E form is the CalFresh ABAWD exemption screening form and is intended to be filled out and returned by the customer by mail or in person. This effort is to update the XDP to support BenefitsCal API changes.

State Form: CF 377.11E (12/23) Current Programs: CalFresh Current Attached Form(s): N/A Current Forms Category: Forms Current Template Repository Visibility: All Counties Existing Languages: English

2.9.2 Form Verbiage

Update Form XDP

The form XDP will be updated with the following changes:

1. To have all their field names be unique. All text fields, checkboxes, or any other field on the form are updated to have unique names.

Note: There is no validation for the above change as this is an internal XDP change to the form. This change is required to support the CalSAWS Forms API changes.

2. Updated for the "I have a physical or mental health issue..." checkbox to include 1 large text box that allows for 2 lines of information to be entered. See screenshot below:



Other. Please explain:					
		a sanata santa santar			
9 <mark>7245222452254522564322643</mark> 2					erre provine policite policite policite
	e villeore Mileore Milere	e narode narodel narodel	•		
4 Upda	nte the "La	m aettina o	<mark>r have appli</mark>	ed for disabil	ity benefits "

4. Update the "I am getting or have applied for disability benefits..." checkbox to include a large text field until the types of disabilities that allows for multiple lines to be entered. See screenshot below: I am getting or have applied for disability benefits from any source (disability benefits include, but are not limited to: pensions, worker's compensation, disability insurance, Social Security, Supplemental Security Income, and veterans).

Type of disability benefits you get or have applied for:

Note: The above XDP textbox update is to accommodate the multiline data entry when received via the CalSAWS Forms API from the Self-Service Portal.

2.9.3 Form Variable Population

There are no changes to this section for the form.

2.9.4 Form Generation Conditions

There are no changes to this section for the form.

2.10 Automated Regression Test

2.10.1 Overview

Create new regression test scripts based on the system test scenarios for the permanent functional changes outlined above.

2.10.2 Description of Change

- 1. Evaluate each system test scenario for the potential of automation. Known exclusionary criteria:
 - a. Temporary or one-time changes (ex., Data Change Requests, operational batch job execution)
 - b. Technical limitations (ex., visual comparison of a static document against a template)
 - c. Security restrictions (ex., access to an external service requiring Multi-Factor Authentication)
 - d. Required manual intervention (ex., physical printing, document scanning, forced service outage)
- 2. For each scenario determined to be an automation candidate, modify the system test scenario to be executable as part of the Regression Test Suite. This may include the following:
 - a. Repeatability: The script must be able to execute multiple times between data refreshes
 - b. Targetability: The script must fully and accurately verify the actual result against the expected result of the scenario.

3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Number	Functional Area	Description	Attachment
1	Interfaces	Forms API Swagger YAML file	Forms API Swagger YAML
2	Interfaces	Forms API Swagger HTML file	Forms API Swagger HTML
3	Interfaces	Case Inquiry API Swagger YAML file	Case Inquiry API Swagger YAML
4	Interfaces	Case Inquiry API Swagger HTML file	Case Inquiry API Swagger HTML
5	Interfaces	Support Request API Swagger YAML file	Support Request API Swagger YAML
6	Interfaces	Support Request API Swagger HTML file	<u>Support Request API Swagger</u> <u>HTML</u>
7	Interfaces	Time Limits V <mark>23</mark> Swagger YAML file	Time Limits V2 Swagger YAML
8	Interfaces	Time Limits V <mark>23</mark> Swagger HTML file	<u>Time Limits V2 Swagger HTML</u> <u>file</u>

4 **REQUIREMENTS**

[Document what requirements are being addressed with this design and how they are being met]

4.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met

5 APPENDIX

• **ABAWD Status Code** - This section contains the code table (CT) values that are currently used in the system. API users can use and expect these values as specified in the Time Limits API Swagger documentation.

CT842 ABAWD Status Code				
Code	Description			
EE	Exempted			
<mark>MM</mark>	ABAWD moved to exempt county			
NN	Did not meet work requirement			
WW	Met work requirement			
99	Inactive or Ineligible			
AA	APP Appeal			
CC	Did not meet ABAWD work req. 2nd Instance			
15	Discretionary Exemption			
СМ	Consecutive Months			
04	Good Cause			
PM	Partial Month			
GW	Geographically Waived			

 Self-Service Portal ABAWD Time Limit Automated Action Task Parameters – This section outlines the parameters that will be sent to CalSAWS from SSP (Deloitte) when a ABAWD Support Request Task is received. Note: This information will be appended to the task long description after the text "An ABAWD Time Limit Request has been received through the Self Service Portal".

SSP Support Request API Task Parameters				
Parameter Field	Parameter Value			
Request Date:	MM/DD/YYYY			
Support Request Type:	I need help with my CalFresh ABAWD Time Limit			
Request Details:	 Available values: I want to request an exemption I want to report how I'm meeting the ABAWD work requirement I want to request a review of my time limit history 			

Phone:	999-999-9999
Message me in my BenefitsCal account:	Available values: • Yes • No
Person:	Applicant Name
Request Detail	: I want to request an exemption
Parameter Field	Parameter Value
Exemption Requested:	 Available values: Has a physical or mental health issue that makes it hard for them to work Has a personal issue that makes it hard for them to work Lives in a CalFresh household with a child under age 18 Is caring for a child under age 6 Is caring for a person with a disability Is currently pregnant Goes to school at least half-time Is getting or has applied for unemployment benefits Is getting or has applied for disability benefits Served in the armed forces of the United States Is experiencing homelessness Is under age 25 and was in foster care on their 18th birthday
Information about physical/mental health issue:	Free form customer-initiated message
Personal issues reported:	 Available values: Is in a drug or alcohol abuse treatment program Is struggling with a drug or alcohol problem Is a victim of domestic violence Other
Additional information about personal issue:	Free form customer-initiated message
ls in drug/alcohol abuse treatment program:	Available values: • Yes • No
Name of drug/alcohol abuse program:	Free form customer-initiated message

Due date:	MM/DD/YYYY
Disability benefits:	 Available values: Pension Worker's compensation Disability insurance Social Security Supplemental Security Income Veterans disability Other
Request Detail: I want to	o report how I'm meeting the ABAWD work requirement
Parameter Field	Parameter Value
Work requirement:	 Available values: Working Doing community service or volunteer work In a work or employment and training program
Work/employment/training program name:	Free form customer-initiated message
Total hours for work/employment/training:	999 Example: 20
Volunteering organization name:	Free form customer-initiated message
Total hours for volunteering:	999 Example: 20
Request Detail: I want t	o request a review of my time limit history
Parameter Field	Parameter Value
Applicable months:	MM/YYYY – MM/YYYY
Additional information:	Free form customer-initiated message

• **ABAWD Time Limit Flowchart** – This section depicts an illustrated process flow of when a customer submits a CF 377.11E and/or ABAWD support request from the SSP.



• Customer submits a E-Application and CF 377.11E via SSP



o Customer submits a ABAWD Support Request via SSP



California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-272652

Create County Duplicate Impact List pages

		DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Trevor Torres, Matthew Lower, Howard Suksanti, William Baretsky
	Reviewed By	Ignacio Lazaro, Dymas Pena

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
02/14/2024	1.0	Initial Design	Trevor Torres
9/10/2024	1.1	Update section 2.5 with details on the County Duplicate List population.	Howard Suksanti
10/3/2024	1.2	Update on section 2.3.2.	Howard Suksanti
<mark>11/19/2024</mark>	<mark>1.3</mark>	Update section 2.1 and 2.2 to change and clarify certain values to the page.	Trevor Torres

Table of Contents

1	Ove	erview		5
	1.1	Curre	nt Design	5
	1.2	Reque	ests	5
	1.3	Overv	view of Recommendations	5
	1.4	Assum	nptions	6
2	Rec	comme	endations	7
	2.1	Coun	ty Duplicate Impact List	7
		2.1.1	Overview	7
		2.1.2	County Duplicate Impact List Mockup	7
		2.1.3	Description of Changes	8
		2.1.4	Page Location	10
		2.1.5	Security Updates	10
		2.1.6	Page Mapping	11
		2.1.7	Accessibility	11
		2.1.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	11
	2.2	Coun	ty Duplicate Impact Detail	12
		2.2.1	Overview	12
		2.2.2	County Duplicate Impact List Mockup	12
		2.2.3	Description of Changes	16
		2.2.4	Page Location	23
		2.2.5	Security Updates	23
		2.2.6	Page Mapping	24
		2.2.7	Accessibility	24
		2.2.8	Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts	24
	2.3	Creat	e new batch to populate County Duplicate Impact Detail	25
		2.3.1	Overview	25
		2.3.2	Description of Change	25
		2.3.3	Execution Frequency	26
		2.3.4	Key Scheduling Dependencies	26
		2.3.5	Counties Impacted	26
		2.3.6	Category	27
		2.3.7	Data Volume/Performance	27

		2.3.8	Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions	.27
	2.4	Auton	nated Regression Test	.27
		2.4.1	Overview	.27
		2.4.2	Description of Changes	.27
3	Sup	porting	g Documents	.28
4	Rec	quireme	ents	.29
	4.1	Projec	t Requirements	.29

1 OVERVIEW

Currently any county can mark a person as a duplicate from a different county. This can cause issues with the counties when a person under their county is marked as a duplicate without their awareness. This SCR will create two new pages to notify when duplicate person is impacting the counties.

1.1 Current Design

Currently, any county can mark a single person record as a duplicate which can impact cases in other counties. This can cause issues with the counties when a person under their county is marked as a duplicate without their awareness.

1.2 Requests

Create a new page that will notify counties when a duplicate person is impacting them.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

- 1. Create a new search page called "County Duplicate Impact List".
 - a. When a person is marked as a duplicate from the "Duplicate Person List" page, it will be recorded as an instance on this page and display the appropriate information when searched for.
 - i. Persons with multiple cases will have multiple instances displaying.
 - b. This page will be located in "e-Tools" under a new Task labeled "County Duplicate Impact".
 - i. This new Task will only display if the user is assigned to the new 'CountyDuplicateImpactView' Security Right.
- 2. Create a new page called "County Duplicate Impact Detail".
 - a. This page will display detailed information about the instance from the "County Duplicate Impact List" page.
 - b. The Edit mode of this page will allow users to change the "Status" field in the "General Duplicate Information" section, mark or unmark sections as "Reviewed:", and be able to add comments to why the 'Status' was changed.
 - i. This Edit mode of the page is accessed through either the "Edit" button on the "County Duplicate Impact List" page or the "Edit" button on the "County Duplicate Impact Detail" Page.
 - 1. These buttons will only display if the user is assigned to the new Security Right "CountyDuplicateImpactDetailEdit".
- 3. Create new batch to populate County Duplicate Impact Detail page.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. Existing functionalities will remain unchanged unless called out as part of this SCR.
- 2. Existing records that are currently marked as a "duplicate" will not be included in the "County Duplicate Impact List" page upon release. Only the records that have been marked as duplicate after these pages have been implemented will be added to the "County Duplicate Impact List" page.
- 3. The EBT section on the County Duplicate Impact Detail page will not display any EBT card that has not yet been added to CalSAWS. The worker has the option to add the cards in CalSAWS through the EBT Account page.
- 4. The Recovery Account section on the County Duplicate Impact Detail page will display only the Active Recovery account.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

Currently, any county can mark a single person record as a duplicate which can impact cases in other counties. This can cause issues with the counties when a person under their county is marked as a duplicate without their awareness.

2.1 County Duplicate Impact List

2.1.1 Overview

This page allows you to search for a person's record that was marked as a duplicate and impacts a county.

2.1.2 County Duplicate Impact List Mockup



Figure 2.1.2.1 – County Communications E-Tools New Task Mockup

Refine Your Search		
		Searc
Last Name: Case Number: From: * 12/01/2023	First Name: CIN: To: * 01/30/2024	Middle Name/Initial:
		Results per Page: 100 🗸 Searc

Figure 2.1.2.2 – County Duplicate Impact List page before Search Mockup

County Duplicate Impact List

▼ Refine Your Search

Last Name:	First Name:	Middle Name/Initial
Johnson		
Case Number:	CIN:	Date of Birth:
From: *	To: \star	Status:
12/01/2023	01/30/2024	~
Staff ID:		



Search Results Summary				s 1 - 3 of 3
Case Number	CIN	Status	Created Date	
~	~	~	~	
<u>1111111</u>	12345678A	New	12/01/2023	Edit
<u>5555555</u>	12345678A	New	12/01/2023	Edit
2222222	90123456B	In-Process	12/23/2023	Edit
<u>7777777</u>	78901234C	Completed	01/15/2024	Edit
	Case Number 1111111 555555 2222222 7777777	Case Number CIN 1111111 12345678A 5555555 12345678A 2222222 90123456B 7777777 78901234C	Case Number CIN Status 1111111 12345678A New 5555555 12345678A New 2222222 90123456B In-Process 7777777 78901234C Completed	Case Number CIN Status Created Date 1111111 12345678A New 12/01/2023 5555555 12345678A New 12/01/2023 2222222 90123456B In-Process 12/23/2023 7777777 78901234C Completed 01/15/2024

This Type 1 page took 0.33 seconds to load.

Figure 2.1.2.3 – County Duplicate Impact List page after Search Mockup

2.1.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Create a new page called "County Duplicate Impact List".
 - a. When a person is marked as a duplicate from the "Duplicate Person List" page, it will be recorded as an instance on this page and display the appropriate information after an overnight Batch Job (see section 2.3 for more information), as shown in Figure 2.1.2.3.
 - i. The records being displayed will only be the records for impacted cases within the user's county.
 - ii. Persons with multiple cases will have multiple instances displaying.
 - b. The "Last Name", "First Name", "Middle Name/Initial Name", "Case Number", "CIN", and "Date of Birth" search fields will search for records in the "County Duplicate Impact List" page with the same field name values in them and display in the "Search Results Summary" in their appropriate fields after selecting the "Search" button.

- c. The "Status" search field will search for records in the "County Duplicate Impact List" page with the same values as the selected value from the dropdown (except for "Blank") in them and display in the "Search Results Summary" in the "Status" field after selecting the "Search" buttons.
 - i. The "Status" dropdown field will display the following options:
 - 1. "Blank"
 - 2. New
 - 3. In-Process
 - 4. Completed
 - ii. The page will default the "Status" field to "New" when accessing the page, as shown in Figure 2.1.2.2, but can be manually changed to any of the above options.
- d. The "Staff ID" search option will find instances that were made by a certain staff member, however there will not be a "Staff ID" to display in the results.
- e. The "To:" field will auto populate with the day the user accesses the page and the "From:" field will auto populate the date 60 days before the "From:" field.
 - i. These fields will be required.
 - ii. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Search" button and if the range goes beyond the 60 days.
 - The validation will display the following message: "To – Maximum range is 60 days. Please adjust the range.".
 - iii. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Search" button when either of the text-area fields have 0 characters.
 - The validation will display the following message if the "To:" field is empty: "To – Field is required. Please enter a value.".
 - The validation will display the following message if the "From:" field is empty: "From – Field is required. Please enter a value.".
 - iv. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Search" button when the date in "From:" is greater than the date in "To:".
 - The validation will display the following message: "From – Date is greater than date in "To". Please enter a date that is before the date in "To".
- f. The "Search" buttons when selected will find records in the "County Duplicate Impact List" page that match with the inputted search fields.
- g. The default sorting will be based on the "Created Date" field, with the most recent date displaying first and follow

chronologically. Additional cases/instances tied to that person will also be sorted based on the most recent date.

- h. Using the hyperlink on the name of the duplicate person will take the user to the 'View' mode of the "County Duplicate Impact Detail" page of that duplicate person's record.
- i. Using the "Edit" button next to a duplicate person's record will take the user to the 'Edit' mode of the "County Duplicate Impact Detail" page of that duplicate person's record.
 - i. The "Edit" button will only display if the user has the new Security Right "CountyDuplicateImpactDetailEdit".
- j. This page will be located in the Global Toolbar "e-Tools" under a new Task Header labeled "County Communications" when a new task labeled "County Duplicate Impact" will display, as shown in Figure 2.1.2.1.
 - i. The "County Duplicate Impact" Task will not display if the user does not have the 'CountyDuplicateImpactView' Security Right. See Section 2.1.5 for more information.

2.1.4 Page Location

- Global: Case Info
- Local: e-Tools
- Task: County Duplicate Impact (This will only appear if the user has the new Security Right 'CountyDuplicateImpactView')

2.1.5 Security Updates

Adding new Security Rights and Security Groups for the new 'County Duplicate Impact List' and 'County Duplicate Impact Detail' pages.

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
CountyDuplicateImpactView	View county duplicate impact person(s) list and detail pages for impacted person record(s).	County Duplicate Impact View, County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit
CountyDuplicateImpactDetailEdit	Identify and update status	County Duplicate

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
	of impacted duplicate person(s) records from the list page.	Impact Detail Edit

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
County Duplicate Impact View	View county duplicate impact person(s) list and detail.	View Only
County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit	Edit county duplicate impact person(s) detail status and make comments.	(County Determines Role Mapping)

2.1.6 Page Mapping

Create the Page Mapping for the new page.

2.1.7 Accessibility

This page will be created to meet the Accessibility requirements and standards.

2.1.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A
2.2 County Duplicate Impact Detail

2.2.1 Overview

This page allows you to view a person record within the cases of an impacted county that has been marked as a Duplicate. User's that are able to 'Edit' the record will be able to change the "Status" of the record, mark or unmark sections as "Reviewed:", and make comments on the change to the "Status" for the record.

2.2.2 County Duplicate Impact List Mockup

County Duplicate Impact Detail

*- Indicates required fields			Edit Close
General Duplicate Informa	tion		Reviewed: No
Last Name: Johnson	First Name: Kyle	Middle	Name/Initial:
Case Number 5555555	CIN: 12345678A	Date 0 01/01/	f Birth: 1984
Status: New	Created Date: 11/01/2023	Associ Kyle Jo	ated Cases: hnson
← Program(s) as of Create	d Date		Reviewed: No
Associated Program(s): MediCal		Person Status: Deregistered	Role: MEM
CalFresh		Deregistered	MEM
Golden Record			Reviewed: No
Name: Kyle Jr. Johnson	Date of Birth: 01/01/1984	CIN: 12345678A	SSN: 555-55-5555
Add Person			

Figure 2.2.2.1 – County Duplicate Impact Detail 'View' Mode 1st half Mockup

Associated Kyle Johnso	I Cases:		
(Case Number	County	
	1111111	19	
	5555555	19	ed: No

Figure 2.2.2.2 – County Duplicate Impact Tool Tip "Associated Cases" Example Mockup

EBT						Reviewed: No
Account Number: 1111111111111111	Primary Card Holder: Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	Secondary Ca Holder: Johnson, Kyle 4	rd †7M(dup)	Current Address: 1111 Street Avenue	EBT Status: Active	Card Status: New
Recovery Account	2					Reviewed: No
Recovery Account	Number:	Pro Cali	gram Ty; Fresh	be:	Discovery Da 01/05/2024	ate:
Time Limit Summ	ary Links					Reviewed: No
Duplicate Person Johnson, Kyle 47M(Link dup)					
IPVs						Reviewed: N
Name: Johnson, Kyle 47M(<u>dup)</u>	Court Ordere 01/05/2024	d Date:		Begin Date: 01/05/2024	
- Absent/Unmarr	ried Parent(s)					Reviewed: No
Name: Schmidt, Mike 67M(dup)	SSN: 444-44-4444	DOB 01/0	: 1/1987	Address: 2222 Alley S	Street
Name: Johnson, Kyle 47M(<u>dup)</u>	SSN: 111-11-1111	DOB 01/0	: 1/1984	Address: 1111 Duplic	ate Street
Self-Service Porta	al					Reviewed: N
Relinking Remind Person was identifie Make sure the Gold	e r ed as a "Duplicate" en Record is relini	' and may no longer ha	ave access e Portal Ac	to their Case D ccount.	etails via the Se	lf-Service Porta
					Ed	it Close
his Type 1 page took 1.2	21 seconds to load.					

Figure 2.2.2.3 – County Duplicate Impact Detail View Mode 2nd half Mockup

Golden Reco	rd			Reviewed: No
Name:		Date of Birth:	CIN:	SSN:
Kyle Jr. Johnso	on	01/01/1984	12345678A	555-55-5555
	Case Number	County		
Add Person	9999999	19		
	8888888	18		

Figure 2.2.2.4 – County Duplicate Impact Tool Tip "Golden Record" Example Mockup

County Duplicate Impact Detail

*- Indicates required fields		Save Cancel
General Duplicate Informa	tion	Reviewed:
Last Name: Johnson	First Name: Kyle	Middle Name/Initial:
Case Number 5555555	CIN: 12345678A	Date of Birth: 01/01/1984
Status:*	Created Date: 11/01/2023	Associated Cases: Kyle Johnson

➡ Program(s) as of Created Date		Reviewed: 🗖
Associated Program(s): MediCal	Person Status: Deregistered	Role: MEM
CalFresh	Deregistered	MEM

Golden Record			Reviewed: 🗖
Name:	Date of Birth:	CIN:	SSN:
Kyle Jr. Johnson	01/01/1984	12345678A	555-55-5555

Add Person

Figure 2.2.2.5 – County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit Mode 1st part Mockup

ЕВТ					Reviewed:
Account Number: <u>11111111111111111</u>	Primary Card Holder: Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	Secondary Card Holder: Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	Current Address: 1111 Street Avenue	EBT Status: Active	Card Status: New
Recovery Account	t				Reviewed:
Recovery Account	Number:	Program Typ CalFresh	be:	Discovery Da 01/05/2024	ite:
Time Limit Summ	nary Links				Reviewed:
Duplicate Person Johnson, Kyle 47M(Link dup)				
IPVs					Reviewed:
Name: Johnson, Kyle 47M(<u>dup)</u>	Court Ordered Date: 01/05/2024		Begin Date: 01/05/2024	

Figure 2.2.2.6 – County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit Mode 2nd part Mockup

 Absent/Unmarried Parent(s) 			Reviewed:
Name:	SSN:	DOB:	Address:
<u>Schmidt, Mike 67M(dup)</u>	444-44-4444	01/01/1987	2222 Alley Street
Name:	SSN:	DOB:	Address:
Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	111-11-1111	01/01/1984	1111 Duplicate Street

Self-Service Portal

Relinking Reminder

Person was identified as a "Duplicate" and may no longer have access to their Case Details via the Self-Service Portal. Make sure the Golden Record is relinked to their Self-Service Portal Account.

Reviewed:

Comments 寒				
			Save	Cancel

This <u>Type 1</u> page took 1.21 seconds to load.

Figure 2.2.2.7 – County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit Mode 3rd part Mockup

 Absent/Unmarried Parent(s) 			Reviewed: No
Name:	SSN:	DOB:	Address:
Schmidt, Mike 67M(dup)	444-44-4444	01/01/1987	2222 Alley Street
Name:	SSN:	DOB:	Address:
Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	111-11-1111	01/01/1984	1111 Duplicate Street

Self-Service Portal	l		Reviewed: No		
Relinking Reminder Person was identified as a "Duplicate" and may no longer have access to their Case Details via the Self-Service Portal. Make sure the Golden Record is relinked to their Self-Service Portal Account.					
➡ Change History			Reviewed: No		
Staff Name:	Staff ID:	Date Time Stamped	Status Change:		
Peter Parker	1234307	11/01/2023 08:00:00	Completed		
Comments: Changed to Completed Status.					
			Edit Close		
This <u>Type 1</u> page took 1.21	seconds to load.				

Figure 2.2.2.8 – County Duplicate Impact Detail View Mode "Change History" Mockup

Absent/Unmarried Parent(s) Reviewed:				
Name:	SSN:	DOB:	Address:	
Schmidt, Mike 67M(dup)	444-44-4444	01/01/1987	2222 Alley Street	
Name:	SSN:	DOB:	Address:	
Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	111-11-1111	01/01/1984	1111 Duplicate Street	

Self-Service Portal

Relinking Reminder

Person was identified as a "Duplicate" and may no longer have access to their Case Details via the Self-Service Portal. Make sure the Golden Record is relinked to their Self-Service Portal Account.

Reviewed:

🔻 Change Informati	on		Reviewed: 🗖
Staff Name: Peter Parker Comments: Changed to Completed	Staff ID: 1234567 Status.	Date Time Stamped 11/01/2023 08:00:00	Status Change: Completed
Comments 😣			
			4
			Save Cancel
This <u>Type 1</u> page took 1.21 s	econds to load.		

Figure 2.2.2.9 – County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit Mode "Change History" Mockup

ЕВТ				R	eviewed: Yes
Account Number: 11111111111111111	Primary Card Holder: Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	Secondary Card Holder: Johnson, Kyle 47M(dup)	Current Address: 1111 Street Avenue	EBT Status: Active	Card Status: New

Figure 2.2.2.10 – County Duplicate Impact Detail View Mode Check-Marked Example Mockup

2.2.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Create a new page called "County Duplicate Impact Detail".
 - a. This page in View mode will display detailed information about the record.

- i. The information will only display the details obtained from the overnight Batch Job (See section 2.3 for more information).
 - 1. The information displaying will not be updated or editable (except for the "Status" field in the "General Duplicate Information" section) for the specific instance.
- ii. Each of the following sections will have "Reviewed:" to the right of their labels and will either display "Yes" or "No" depending on the checkboxes in 'Edit' mode.
 - In 'View' mode, next to "Reviewed:" will display 'Yes' if the checkbox has been checked and saved when in 'Edit' mode, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.10.
 - 2. In 'View' mode, next to "Reviewed:" will display 'No' if the checkbox is not checked when in 'Edit' mode and saved, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.1 and Figure 2.2.2.3
- iii. The "General Duplicate Information" section will display demographic information, record status and created date, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.1.
 - When a record is created for the "County Duplicate Impact Detail" page, the "First Name", "Middle Name", "Last Name", "Case Number", "CIN", and "Date of Birth" result fields will be populated from the duplicate record information from the "Individual Demographics Detail" page.
 - a. The "Case Number" field will only display one Case Number, which is based on the record selected from the "County Duplicate Impact List" page with the same Case Number.
 - 2. The "Status" field will display the status of the record that can be adjusted in the 'Edit' mode of this page.
 - a. The following options will display in the field:
 - i. New
 - ii. In-Process
 - iii. Completed
 - b. Newly created records on the "County Impact Duplicate Detail" page will have the "Status" field default to "New".
 - c. Records with the 'Status' of "Completed" will still be able to be editable.
 - 3. The "Created Date" field will display the date that this record was marked as a duplicate and added to the "County Impact Duplicate List" page.

4. The name displayed in the "Associated Cases" field will be underlined and will have a tooltip that will display every "Case Number" the person record is associated to and the "County" number that the Case Number is connected to, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.2.

Note: If the number of cases displaying in the Tooltip is greater than the length of the page, it will be cut off and be unable to display anymore cases.

- iv. The "Program(s) as of Created Date" section, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.1, will display:
 - 1. The programs associated with the duplicate person in the "Associated Program(s)" field.
 - 2. Their status is related to the program(s) in the "Person Status" field.
 - 3. The role they have for that program in the "Role" field.
 - 4. Make the "Program(s) as of Created Date" section collapsible.
 - a. The section will be collapsed by default.
- v. The "Golden Record" section will display the person record that is marked as the "Golden Record" for the duplicate person record the page is displaying, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.1.
 - 1. The fields will be populated from the "Individual Demographics Detail" page of the record that is the "Golden Record" of the duplicate person.
 - 2. The "Add Person" button will allow the user to add the Golden Record person that is being displayed in the "Golden Record" section as a Case Person to the case number of the Duplicate person that is being viewed.
 - a. If the Golden Record person is already a Case Person withing the case of the Duplicate person, then the button will dynamically disappear.
 - b. Users will only be able to see and use the "Add Person" button if they have the "CountyDuplicateImpactDetailEdit" Security Right assigned to them.
 - 3. The name displayed in the "Name" field of the "Golden Record" section will be underlined and will have a tooltip that will display every "Case Number" the person record is associated to and the "County" number that the Case Number is connected to, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.4.

- vi. The "EBT" section will display the information of the duplicate person on their current account with EBT.
 - 1. This section will pull the data elements from the 'EBT Account Detail' page to the following fields shown in Figure 2.2.2.3:
 - a. Account Number
 - b. Primary Card Holder
 - c. Secondary Card Holder
 - d. Current Address
 - e. EBT Status
 - f. Card Status
 - 2. The "Account Number" field will have a hyperlink that will take the user to the 'EBT Account Detail' page of the duplicate person if the user has the appropriate Security Right(s) to view that page.
 - a. The hyperlink will appear as normal text if the user does not have the appropriate Security Right(s) to view.
 - 3. This section is dynamic based on if the Duplicate Person is associated to an active EBT Account.
- vii. The "Recovery Account" section will display the information of the duplicate person if the recovery account has not been resolved as of being marked as a Duplicate.
 - 1. This Section will pull the data elements from the 'Overissuance Detail' page to the following fields shown in Figure 2.2.2.3:
 - a. Recovery Account Number
 - b. Program Type
 - c. Benefit Month Discovery Date
 - 2. The "Recovery Account Number" field will have a hyperlink that will take the user to the 'Recovery Account Detail' page of the duplicate person if the user has the appropriate Security Right(s) to view that page.
 - a. The hyperlink will appear as normal text if the user does not have the appropriate Security Right(s).
 - 3. This section is dynamic based on if the Duplicate Person is associated to an unresolved Recovery Account when being marked as a Duplicate.
 - An unresolved Recovery Account is classified by having any of the following Statuses:
 - i. Suspended
 - <mark>ii. Active</mark>
 - <mark>iii. Pending</mark>
 - <mark>iv. New</mark>

- <mark>v. Pending Approval</mark>
- <mark>vi. Pending Agreement</mark>
- viii. The "Time Limit Summary Links" section will display the "Duplicate Person Link" field shown in Figure 2.2.2.3.
 - The hyperlink under the "Duplicate Person Link" field will take the user to the 'Time Limit Summary" page of the duplicate person if the user has the appropriate Security Right(s) to view that page.
 - a. The hyperlink will appear as normal text if the user does not have the appropriate Security Right(s).
 - 2. This section is dynamic based on if the Duplicate Person is associated to a Time Limits Account.
- ix. The "IPV" section will display the information of the duplicate person if there is a Court Order that has not been resolved as of being marked as a Duplicate.
 - 1. This Section will pull the data elements from the 'Permanency Plan Court Order Detail' page to the following fields shown in Figure 2.2.2.3:
 - a. Name
 - b. Court Ordered Date
 - c. Effective Begin Date
 - 2. The field "Name" will have a hyperlink that will take the user to the 'Permanency Plan Court Order List' page of the duplicate person if the user has the appropriate Security Right(s) to view that page.
 - a. The hyperlink will appear as normal text if the user does not have the appropriate Security Right(s).
 - 3. This section is dynamic based on if the Duplicate Person is associated to an unresolved Court Order when being marked as a Duplicate.
- x. The "Absent/Unmarried Parent(s)" section will display records from the "Absent/Unmarried Parent List", which can include the primary duplicate person.
 - This Section will pull the data elements from the 'Support Questionnaire' page to the following fields for each record shown in Figure 2.2.2.3:
 - a. Name
 - b. SSN
 - c. DOB (Date of Birth)
 - d. Address
 - 2. The "Name" field will have a hyperlink will take the user to the 'Support Questionnaire' page of the person record that is being selected if the user has the appropriate Security Right(s) to view that page.

- a. The hyperlink will appear as normal text if the user does not have the appropriate Security Right(s).
- 3. Make the "Absent/Unmarried Parent(s)" section collapsible.
 - a. The section will be collapsed by default.
- 4. This section is dynamic based on if the Duplicate Person is associated to an absent/unmarried parent when being marked as a Duplicate.
- xi. The "Self-Service Portal" section will display a reminder message to the worker, shown in Figure 2.2.2.3.
 - The section will display the message: "Person was identified as a "Duplicate" and may no longer have access to their Case Details via the Self-Service Portal. Make sure the Golden Record is relinked to their Self-Service Portal Account."
 - 2. This section is dynamic based on if the Duplicate Person has a Self-Service Portal linked account.
 - 3. This section will still display even after the Golden Record has been relinked to their Self-Service Portal Account.
- xii. Add a "Change History" section, that records information on the user who made the change, what time it was changed to, and comments on why the "Status" field of the record was changed, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.8 and Figure 2.2.2.9.
 - The "Change History" record will only be generated when a user has changed the "Status" field to a different value and saves from 'Edit' mode.
 - 2. The "Staff Name" and "Staff ID" fields will pull the name and the staff ID of the worker from the staff that made the change.
 - a. The Staff ID will link to the worker's Worker Detail page.
 - The "Date Time Stamped" field will generate the date and time when a user makes a change in 'Edit' mode and saved on the "County Duplicate Impact Detail" page.
 - a. These instances of "History Details" will be sorted descending based off the most recent change.
 - 4. The "Status Changed" field will display the new value of the "Status" field.
 - 5. The "Comments:" field in the View mode will display what was written in the "Comments" section from the Edit mode of the "County Impact Duplicate Detail" page.

- 6. Make the "Change Information" section collapsible.
 - a. The section will be collapsed by default.
- xiii. The "Edit" Button will allow the user to go into the 'Edit' mode of the Impact page.
 - If the user does not have the "CountyDuplicateImpactDetailEdit" Security Right, they will not see the 'Edit' button or be able to access the 'Edit' mode for the page. See Section 2.2.5 for more information.
- xiv. The "Close" Button will take the user to 'Impact List' page.
- b. The 'Edit' mode of this page is accessed through the "Edit" buttons on the "County Duplicate Impact List" and "County Duplicate Impact Detail" pages.
 - i. The "General Duplication Information" section will display the same information as the 'View' mode except for the "Status" field, where it will be a required dropdown field.
 - 1. The dropdown will display the following options:
 - a. New
 - b. In-Process
 - c. Completed
 - ii. Add "Comments" section with a text-area field to the Edit mode that will require users to provide more information as to the decision to adjust the information.
 - 1. If the "Status" value is changed to a different value from its previous value, this field will be required.
 - 2. This field will dynamically hide by default and will dynamically appear when the "Status" dropdown has been changed to a different value than the old value.
 - 3. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Save" button when the text-area field has more than 2000 characters.
 - a. The validation will display the following message: "Comments – [Text2000] Value is too long [Max. length: 2000.0]".
 - 4. Display a validation message when the user clicks on the "Save" button when the text-area field has 0 characters.
 - a. The validation will display the following message: "Comments – Field is required. Please enter a value.".
 - iii. Additional sections will display the same information as the 'View' mode with no editable options to the fields.
 - 1. Checkboxes will appear to the right side of "Reviewed:" for each section (besides the

"Comments" text-area field") when in 'Edit' mode, with the words "Reviewed:" to indicate users if a section has been looked at by a user, as shown in Figure 2.2.2.5, Figure 2.2.2.6, and Figure 2.2.2.7.

- a. These checkboxes will not change any values and will only be used for visual and informational tracking assistance.
- iv. The "Save" Button will save the changes made in 'Edit' mode to 'View' mode and check for validations, if applicable.
- v. The "Cancel" Button will take the user back to the 'View' mode of the page and will not save any changes made in 'Edit' mode.

2.2.4 Page Location

- Global: Case Info
- Local: e-Tools
- **Task:** County Duplicate Impact (This will only appear if the user has the new Security Right 'CountyDuplicateImpactView')

2.2.5 Security Updates

Adding new Security Rights and Security Groups for the new 'County Duplicate Impact List' and 'County Duplicate Impact Detail' pages.

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
CountyDuplicateImpactView	View county duplicate impact person(s) list and detail pages for impacted person record(s).	County Duplicate Impact View, County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit
CountyDuplicateImpactDetailEdit	Identify and update status of impacted duplicate person(s)	County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
	records from the list page.	

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
County Duplicate Impact View	View county duplicate impact person(s) list and detail.	View Only
County Duplicate Impact Detail Edit	Edit county duplicate impact person(s) detail status and make comments.	(County Determines Role Mapping)

2.2.6 Page Mapping

Create the Page Mapping for the new page.

2.2.7 Accessibility

This page will be created to meet the Accessibility requirements and standards.

2.2.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

2.3 Create new batch to populate County Duplicate Impact Detail.

2.3.1 Overview

Create a new batch job to populate the new County Duplicate Impact Detail.

2.3.2 Description of Change

Create a batch job to populate the following sections on the County Duplicate Impact List and County Duplicate Impact Detail page.

County Duplicate List record:

- 1. First Name
- 2. Middle Name
- 3. Last Name
- 4. CIN
- 5. Status 'New'
- 6. Created On Batch Run Date

County Duplicate Detail record:

- 1. General Duplicate information
- 2. Programs
- 3. Golden Record
- 4. EBT
- 5. Recovery Account
- 6. Time Limit Summary Links
- 7. IPV
- 8. Absent/Unmarried Parent
- 9. Self-Service Portal

The record will be created when worker creates a record on the Duplicate Person List page. The batch will trigger when the Duplicate Person List when the Duplicate Person record Created On is between the Last Success Date and Batch Run Date or when the Duplicate Person record is linked to another person between the Last Success Date and Batch Run Date.

Note: If the worker unduplicated the record before the nightly batch run, the Batch will not create a record.

The batch will create a County Duplicate Impact Detail for all the cases that the Duplicate person is associated to.

Example 1, Person A is marked as a duplicate with Person B (Golden record) at 10am on 5/14/2024. Then the worker unduplicated the person A at 2pm on the same day. The batch will not create a record on the County Duplicate Impact List page for person A.

Example 2, Person A is marked as a duplicate with Person B (Golden record) at 10am on 5/14/2024. Person A is associated with County 18 case and County 19 case. There will be 2 records: 1 for County 18 and 1 for County 19.

Example 3, Person A is marked as a duplicate with Person B (Golden record) at 10am on 5/14/2024. Person A is associated with County 18 case and County 19 case. Person is only active on County 19 case. Person is discontinued or not in any program on County 18 case. There will be 2 records: 1 for County 18 and 1 for County 19.

Example 4, Person A is marked as a duplicate with Person B (Golden record) at 10am on 5/14/2024. Person A is associated with County 18 case and County 19 case. Person is Out of Home on County 18 case. There will be 2 records: 1 for County 18 and 1 for County 19.

The status of the County Duplicate Impact record will be 'New'.

The information on the County Duplicate Impact Detail page will not be changed by the batch job after the record creation date.

The batch will delete the County Duplicate Impact record that is in Complete status only after one year. The one year will be calculated from the date that the record is marked Complete. When a record is changed from Complete to other status, and then back to Complete. The batch will calculate one year from the latest Complete status.

2.3.3 Execution Frequency

Daily (Mon-Sat) except Holidays.

2.3.4 Key Scheduling Dependencies

N/A.

2.3.5 Counties Impacted

All counties.

2.3.6 Category

Core.

2.3.7 Data Volume/Performance

N/A

2.3.8 Failure Procedure/Operational Instructions

Batch Support Operations staff will evaluate transmission errors and failures and determine the appropriate resolution (i.e., manually retrieving the file from the directory and contacting the external partner if there is an account or password issue, etc.)

2.4 Automated Regression Test

2.4.1 Overview

Create automated regression test scripts to verify the navigation path to the County Duplicate Impact List page, the search field validations on the County Duplicate Impact List page, and page mapping entries for the County Duplicate Impact List and County Duplicate Impact Detail pages.

Note: The functionality of the County Duplicate Impact Detail page is out of scope due to the dependency on either (1) pre-existing data that will not be present at the time of implementation or (2) data created via batch job execution in the test environment.

2.4.2 Description of Changes

- 1. Create a regression script to verify the navigation flow to the County Duplicate Impact List page.
- 2. Create regression scripts to verify the following page validations display when applicable on the County Duplicate Impact List page:
 - a. "From" date is not populated.
 - b. "To" date is not populated.
 - c. "From" / "To" date range is greater than 60 days.
 - d. "From" date is greater than the "To" date.
- 3. Create regression scripts to verify that a page mapping entry exists for each applicable field on the following pages:
 - a. County Duplicate Impact Detail
 - b. County Duplicate Impact List

3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Number	Functional Area	Description	Attachment
1	Security	Security Matrix for the new Security Rights and Security Groups	CA-272652 Security Matrix.xls

REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met
2.2.3.5 CAR- 485	The LRS shall provide a method for directly alerting a COUNTY-specified employee other than the worker when a community/client representative for a client makes contact with a Local Office Site. For example, the COUNTY may wish to have the Deputy District Director notified directly, if a community representative (such as one from a legal aid office) visits a Local Office Site.	The County Duplicate Impact pages notify COUNTY-specific employees when a change has been made to a duplicate person in their county.



California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-277423

ACL 22-71 Add threshold languages for ICT NOAs M40-195B for RCA Program

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY	
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Karuna Ganeri
Reviewed By Nagesha S		Nagesha S

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
09/26/2024	1.0	Initial Draft	Karuna Ganeri
11/08/2024	<mark>1.1</mark>	Updating the section 1.2, 1.3 and added 2.2 to add RC_NOA_TEMPLATE in additional 6 new threshold languages (Punjabi, Hindi, Thai, Mien, Ukrainian and Japanese)	Karuna Ganeri

Table of Contents

1	Overview4			
	1.1 Cu	nt Design		
	1.2 Requests			
	1.3 O	view of Recommendations		
	1.4 As	nptions		
2	Recon	endations		
	2.1 Up NOA fe	te the Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving: M40-195B CA program in threshold languages		
	2.	Overview		
	2.	Form/NOA Verbiage		
	2.	Form/NOA Variable Population6		
	2.	Form/NOA Generation Conditions		
	2.2 Ac	RC_NOA_TEMPLATE for Threshold Generation in CalSAWS		
	2.2	Overview		
	2.2	Form/NOA Verbiage7		
	2.2	Form/NOA Variable Population7		
	2.2	Form/NOA Generation Conditions7		
3	Supporting Documents			
4	Requir	ents7		
	4.1 Pr	ct Requirements		

1 OVERVIEW

The purpose of this change is to add additional threshold languages to NOA M40-195B Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving for RCA program.

1.1 Current Design

Currently CalSAWS does not have NOA M40-195B Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving for RCA program in all available threshold languages.

1.2 Requests

1. Update the Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving: M40-195B NOA for RCA program in the following threshold languages:

Languages Include: Arabic, Farsi, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Lao, Mien, Punjabi, Thai and Ukrainian.

 Add Threshold languages to RC_NOA_TEMPLATE Fragments to match with the state version. Snippet ID: 3036.
 Add Threshold languages: Mien, Punjabi, Thai, Hindi, Japanese and Ukrainian.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

1. Update the Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving: M40-195B NOA for RCA program in the following threshold languages:

Languages Include: Arabic, Farsi, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Lao, Mien, Punjabi, Thai and Ukrainian.

 Add Threshold languages to RC_NOA_TEMPLATE Fragments to match with the state version. Snippet ID: 3036.
 Add Threshold languages: Mien, Punjabi, Thai, Hindi, Japanese and Ukrainian.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. SCR CA-277314 implemented the ICT notice of Transfer, Receiving for RCA program for the languages: English, Chinese, Cambodian, Armenian, Spanish, Russian, Korean, Tagalog and Vietnamese.
- 2. The trigger conditions of the NOA Fragments for Threshold Generation remain the same and are not being updated.
- 3. The NOA templates remains the same and is not being updated.
- 4. The existing variable population is not being updated with this effort.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Update the Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving: M40-195B NOA for RCA program in threshold languages

2.1.1 Overview

This effort will update the Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving: M40-195B NOA for RCA program in additional threshold languages.

Reason Fragment Name and ID: ICT Notice of Transfer, Receiving (CW_AP_ICT_CW_APPR_A885A, ID: 7523)

State Form/NOA: M40-195B/NA200

Template Name: NA 290

Current NOA Template(s): CW_NOA_TEMPLATE (ID: 3026),

RC_NOA_TEMPLATE (ID: 3036)

Current Program(s): CalWORKs, RCA

Current Action Type: Approval

Current Fragment Level: Program

Currently Repeatable: No

Include NA Back 9: Yes

Current Forms/NOAs Generated with this NOA: NA 200

Existing Languages: English, Chinese, Spanish, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Russian, Korean, Cambodian, Armenian.

Additional Languages: Arabic, Farsi, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Lao, Mien, Punjabi, Thai and Ukrainian.

2.1.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Update NOA Reason Fragment XDP

Update "ICT Notice of Transfer, Receiving" reason fragment to accommodate for RCA program.

The following updates are being made to the reason fragment so that CalWORKs and RCA programs can use the same reason fragment:

- 1. Replace 'CalWORKs' with 'ProgramName' variable.
- 2. Update HA verbiage to be dynamic as it will only get generated for CalWORKs program and not RCA

Threshold Languages: Arabic, Farsi, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Lao, Mien, Punjabi, Thai and Ukrainian.

NOA Mockups/Examples: Supporting Documents #1

2.1.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

Add Fragment Variable Population

Field Mappings: Use the same field mappings as per English for existing population logic.

Variables Requiring Translations: None

<u>Add NOA Title and Footer Reference for RCA Program</u> The following NOA details is applicable for RCA program only.

NOA Reference on Document List Page: ICT Approved NOA Title: English NOA Title: NOTICE OF ACTION REFUGEE CASH ASSISTANCE (RCA) APPROVAL NOA Title Requires Translations: Yes. NOA Title translations: Supporting Documents #1

Threshold Languages:

Arabic, Farsi, Hindi, Hmong, Japanese, Lao, Mien, Punjabi, Thai and Ukrainian.

NOA Footer: No update to the NOA footer. Same as in CalWORKs program - 'M40-195B/NA200'

NOA Footer Requires Translations: No

2.1.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

No updates to existing trigger conditions.

2.2 Add RC_NOA_TEMPLATE for Threshold Generation in CalSAWS

2.2.1 Overview

Add RC_NOA_TEMPLATE for Threshold Generation in CalSAWS.

Reason Fragment Name and ID: RC_NOA_TEMPLATE (Fragment ID: 3036) **Existing Languages:** English, Spanish, Armenian, Cambodian, Chinese, Korean, Russian, Tagalog, Arabic, Farsi, Hmong, Lao and Vietnamese.

2.2.2 Form/NOA Verbiage

Add NOA fragments in Available Threshold languages.

Add Threshold languages: Mien, Punjabi, Thai, Hindi, Japanese and Ukrainian.

NOA Mockups/Examples: Supporting Documents #1

2.2.3 Form/NOA Variable Population

No updates in this section.

2.2.4 Form/NOA Generation Conditions

No updates to existing trigger conditions.

3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Number	Functional Area	Description	Attachment
1.	NOA	M40-195B Mockup for RCA program approval	Fragments_Verbiage_and_NOA _Title.xlsx

4 REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met
2.18.3.3 CAR- 1239	The LRS shall produce various notices, NOAs, forms, letters, stuffers and flyers, including: a. Appointment notices; b. Redetermination, Recertification and/or Annual Agreement notices and forms; c. Other scheduling notices (e.g., quality control, GR hearings and appeals); d. Periodic reporting notices; e. Contact letters; f. Notices informing the applicant, participant, caregiver, sponsor or authorized representative of a change in worker, telephone hours or Local Office Site; g. Information notices and stuffers;	 NOA M40-195B Intercounty Transfer (ICT) Notice of Transfer, Receiving is being updated to accommodate RCA program in threshold languages.

h. Case-specific verification/referral forms;	
I. GR Vendor notices;	
k. Coun-manaatea notices, incluaing	
Balderas notices;	
I. SSIAP appointment notices;	
m. Withdrawal forms;	
n. COLA notices;	
o. Time limit notices;	
p. Transitioning of aid notices;	
q. Interface triggered forms and notices	
(e.g., IFDS, IEVS);	
r. Non-compliance and sanction notices;	
s. Benefit issuance and benefit recovery	
forms and notices, including reminder	
notices;	
t. Corrective NOAs on State Fair Hearing	
decisions;	
u. CSC paper ID cards with LRS-generated	
access information; and	
v. CSC PIN notices.	





CA-278547

Update the Living Arrangement Detail page to allow departure date one day in the future

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY				
	Prepared By	Erika Kusnadi - Cerezo	Cerezo		
	Reviewed By	Matthew Lower, Michael V Jain and Chitra Barsagade	Vu, Himanshu e.		
Date	VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR		
10/02/2024	1.0	Initial	Kusnadi.E		
10/16/2024	1.1	Update based on DHCS feedback: • Added the SCR that will update the Living Arrangement page to allow a departure date more than one day greater than the current date. Updated the new validation message to: 'Departure Date – Date cannot be more than one day greater than current date.' this applies to Section 2.1.2 and Section 2.1.3	Kusnadi.E		
11/19/2024	2.0	 Content Revision: Design Document template is updated to the most current version. Update the verbiage on an existing validation and added appropriate mockup as well. 	Kusnadi.E		

Ĭ

Table of Contents

1	OVE	RVIEW	.1
	1.1	Current Design	.1
	1.2	Requests	.1
	1.3	Overview of Recommendations	.1
	1.4	Assumptions	.1
2	RECO	OMMENDATIONS	.2
	2.1	Living Arrangements Detail	.2
3	REQU	JIREMENTS	.4
	3.1	Project Requirements	.4

[CA-278547 – Update the Living Arrangement Detail page to allow departure date one day in the future]

1 OVERVIEW

1.1 Current Design

Currently, users are not able to enter a date in the future for the Departure Date field as a validation will be thrown. This SCR will allow users to enter a date that is one day in the future for the Departure Date field found on the Living Arrangements Detail page.

1.2 Requests

Allow users to enter a date that is one day in the future for the Departure Date field found on the Living Arrangements Detail page.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

1. Update the validation message 'Departure Date – Date cannot be greater than current date' to allow users to enter a date that is one day in the future.

1.4 Assumptions

- 1. All existing functionalities will remain the same unless called out as part of this SCR.
- 2. No impact to Batch and the EW 32 as it will continue to be sent the next day when the record gets created/updated on a weekend or the holiday.
- 3. No impact to the existing logic on the generation of the EW 32 transaction.
- 4. SCR CA-283783 will address the request to allow user to enter a departure date greater than one day in the future.

2 **RECOMMENDATIONS**

2.1 Living Arrangements Detail

2.1.1 Overview

The Living Arrangements Detail page allow users to add or edit a living arrangement. Currently, users are not able to enter a future date on the Departure Date field. This SCR will update the Living Arrangements Detail page to allow users to enter a date that is one day in the future.

2.1.2 Living Arrangements Detail page Mockup

iving Arrangement	s Detail		
Indicates required fields		Save and Return	Cancel
• <u>Departure Date</u> - Date c	annot be more than one day g	preater than current date.	
Change Reason			
New Change Reason: *	New R	eported Date: \star	
Intake 🗸	10/01/202	24 📰	
Change Reason:	Report	ted Date:	
Intake	10/01/2	2024	View
Name: *		Living Arrangement Type: *	
Mouse, Mickey 42M		Incarcerated	
Name of Location (Institutio	on, Center, Shelter, Facility, et	c.):	
West Valley Detention Center			
Arrival Date: *	Departure Date: 10/17/2024	Expected Date of Release	e:

Figure 2.1.1 – Living Arrangements Detail page

Case Info	Eligibility	Empl. Services	Child Care	Resource Databank	Fiscal	Special Units	Reports	Client Corresp.	Admin Tools
Living	iving Arrangements Detail								
*- Indicat	*- Indicates required fields Save and Add Another Save and Return Cancel							Cancel	
• <u>De</u>	<u>parture Dat</u>	<u>e</u> - Departu	ire Date mu	st be after	Arrival Dat	æ.			
Change R	leason								
New Cha	ange Reaso	n: *		l	New Repor	ted Date: *			
	Provided - Verba	•		L	1110112024				
Name:	k pry 46F 🗸	Retrie	ve Informati	on [Living Arra	ngement Ty	/pe: <mark>*</mark>		~
				Su	ıb Type:	~			
Name o	Name of Location (Institution, Center, Shelter, Facility, etc.):								
Arrival	Date: *		Depart 11/11/202	ture Date:		Expe	cted Date o	of Release:	

Figure 2.1.1.a – Living Arrangements Detail page – updated validation message

2.1.3 Description of Changes

- 1. Update the validation message 'Departure Date Date cannot be greater than current date.' to 'Departure Date Date cannot be more than one day greater than current date.'
 - i. Update the logic for the validation to be triggered when the user enters a date that is one day greater than the current date on the Departure Date field.

Examples:

- If the current date is 10/02/2024 user will get the validation when they enter a date of 10/04/2024 or greater.
- If the current date is 10/02/2024 user will not get the validation when they enter a date of 10/03/2024.
- Update the validation message 'Departure Date End Date must be after Begin Date' to 'Departure Date – Departure Date must be after Arrival Date.' Note: There is no change to the trigger for this existing validation. The change is to update the verbiage of the validation only.

2.1.4 Page Location

- Global: Eligibility
- Local: Customer Information

• Task: Living Arrgmt

2.1.5 Security Updates

N/A

2.1.6 Page Mapping

N/A

2.1.7 Accessibility

Accessibility was assessed and no changes are needed for the Living Arrangements Detail page.

2.1.8 Page Usage/Data Volume Impacts

N/A

3 REQUIREMENTS

3.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met
2.5.2.19	The LRS shall allow COUNTY- specified Users to collect information necessary to determine resource eligibility for institutional spouses who have a spouse living in the community, following the Medi-Cal- unique Spousal Impoverishment policy and provisions.	Updating the Living Arrangement Detail page to allow user to enter a date 1 day in the future from the system date as the date of departure.

Calsaws

California Statewide Automated Welfare System

Design Document

CA-279461

Update Integrated Payroll Foster Care Reports to display Unclaimed Issuances

	DOCUMENT APPROVAL HISTORY			
CalSAWS	Prepared By	Jeric Derama		
	Reviewed By	TK Bui, Gokul Suresh, Ravneet Bhatia, Thao Ta		

DATE	DOCUMENT VERSION	REVISION DESCRIPTION	AUTHOR
08/01/2024	1.0	Initial version	Jeric Derama
08/16/2024	1.1	Updated post comments from consortium	Jeric Derama
08/30/2024	1.2	Updated the formatting and verbiage	Jeric Derama
9/5/2024	1.3	Updated and renamed "Total" column and added new column for Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report post-discussion with Consortium.	Jeric Derama
9/16/2024	1.4	Updated "Claimed Amount" Column as well as defined Unclaimed Foster Care transactions for all reports.	Jeric Derama
9/17/2024	1.5	Added appendix for Unclaimed Transaction Scenarios.	Jeric Derama
9/18/2024	1.6	Added Blank/Expected Value tables for Unclaimed Foster Care transactions	Jeric Derama
9/27/2024	1.7	Updated per Claudia's comments and added definitions for Issue Date and Cancellation logic. Also updated template to move Claimed column after Payee Name.	Jeric Derama
10/4/2024	1.8	Updated per formatting and comments. Added definitions for Total Cases. Added expected values for State Program Number column.	Jeric Derama
10/10/2024	1.9	Updated logic addition for Recoveries of Aid for Unclaimed Recovery Account Transactions and their related expected values.	Jeric Derama
10/31/2024	2.0	Updated "By Case" version to also include recoveries of aid logic for unclaimed recovery accounts	Jeric Derama
11/27/2024	2.1	Updated to add "Unclaimed Amt" column and update the "Amount" column in the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming	Jeric Derama

		Report and "By Case" Report. Updated mockups.	
--	--	--	--
Table of Contents

1	Ove	erview .		6						
	1.1	Currer	nt Design	. 6						
	1.2	Reque	ests	6						
	1.3	Overv	iew of Recommendations	. 6						
	1.4	Assump	otions	. 6						
2	Rec	omme	ndations	. 8						
	2.1	Integr	ated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report	. 8						
		2.1.1	Overview	. 8						
		2.1.2	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report Mockup	с8						
		2.1.3	Description of Change	10						
		2.1.4	Report Location	14						
		2.1.5	Counties Impacted	14						
		2.1.6	Security Updates	14						
		2.1.7	Report Usage/Performance	15						
	2.2	Integr	ated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case	15						
		2.2.1	Overview	15						
		2.2.2	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case	Э						
		Mock	UD	16						
		2.2.3	Description of Change	17						
		2.2.4	Report Location	21						
		2.2.5	Counties Impacted	21						
		2.2.6	Security Updates	21						
		2.2.7	Report Usage/Performance	21						
	2.3	Integr	ated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report	22						
		2.3.1	Overview	22						
		2.3.2	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report Mockup	23						
		2.3.3	Description of Change	24						
		2.3.4	Report Location	27						
		2.3.5	Counties Impacted	27						
		2.3.6	Security Updates	27						
		2.3.7	Report Usage/Performance	28						
3	Sup	porting	g Documents	29						
4	Rec	equirements								
	4.1	Projec	t Requirements	30						

5	Appendix	. 30
	5.1 Scenarios to capture Unclaimed Issuances	. 30
	5.2 Scenarios to capture Unclaimed Recovery Account Transactions	. 31
	5.3 Transaction Type Code Mappings to Refunds	. 32
	5.4 Transaction Type Code Mappings to Receipts	. 32

1 OVERVIEW

1.1 Current Design

The Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report, Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case, and the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report—also known as the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Reports—currently only capture claimed transactions in their base population.

1.2 Requests

Enhance the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Reports with logic and with a new column in their detail sheet to capture if a transaction is unclaimed or claimed.

1.3 Overview of Recommendations

- Update the base population logic of the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Reports to include unclaimed transactions. Unclaimed transactions should be reconciled between the three reports - Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report, Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case, and the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report. Unclaimed transactions encapsulates both unclaimed issuances and unclaimed recovery account transactions.
- 2. Update the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report's "Details" and "Recoveries of Aid" sheets and the "By Case" version's "Details" sheet to include a new column "Claimed" to indicate whether an issuance is claimed or unclaimed and is designated by "Yes" or "No".
- 3. Update the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report's "Details" and "Recoveries of Aid" sheets and the "By Case" version's "Details" sheet to include a new column "Unclaimed Amt" to display the unclaimed amounts from either an unclaimed issuance or unclaimed recovery account transaction. The existing "Amount" column will be a summation of "Fed Amt.", "NonFed Amt.", "Other Amt.", and "Unclaimed Amt." columns.
- 4. Update the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report to rename the existing "Total" column to "Claimed Amount (Fed + NonFed + Other Amounts)".
- 5. Update the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report to include a new column to indicate the total amount of unclaimed transactions "**Unclaimed Amount**".
- Update the Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report to include a new column "Total" to indicate the total amount that is a summation of the columns "Claimed Amount (Fed + NonFed + Other Amounts)" and "Unclaimed Amount".

1.4 Assumptions

1. The report logic for claimed transactions will not be changed, and the unclaimed transaction logic will be appended to the base population logic.

- 2. Unclaimed transactions will not have claimed transaction information, and this will either appear as blank on the report such as Fed amount or Other amount or have another expected value. Please see each report to see expected values.
- 3. If a file is not received on time for a given county or set of counties, then the claimed transaction will not be captured. However, if there are unclaimed transactions, then those will be captured in the report. We will not display a record as both claimed and unclaimed.
- 4. The reports should reconcile for the existing components (Fed, NonFed, and Other amounts).
- 5. Adjustment transactions can only be reported if they are claimed.

2 **RECOMMENDATIONS**

2.1 Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report

2.1.1 Overview

The Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report is a monthly scheduled report that provides detailed information on Foster Care transactions issued in the month. It is aligned with Foster Care Main Payroll scheduling respective to county/counties. This report generates multiple versions based on Foster Care program code and aid code variations.

2.1.2 Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report Mockup

	Calsaws	Integrat	ed Pavro	Il Foster Care Issua	unce Detail Claiming Report									
		integrat	curuyic	in roster cure issue	ince betan claiming heport									_
Control to a low in the control	County Name													
Case March Specimental Case Name Case Name Payee Name Calif's Date Chif's Age State Program Payee Name Case Name Payee Name <td>Run Date: JUN-05-24 05:11 AM</td> <td></td>	Run Date: JUN-05-24 05:11 AM													
Control Monology (Labor) Case Number (Labor) Number (Labor) <th< td=""><td>Date: 05/2024</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>	Date: 05/2024													
Type Case Number Case Number Payre Nume Call Case Call	Ald Code: 40 - AFDC-FC (State)													
Table Case Number Case Number Case Number Pages Number Child's Date														
Part Case Numb Cas														
Type Centrol Month Centrol Month Payee Name Centrol Month													Total	_
Type Catholine C														
Pres Case Numbry Case Numbry Case Numbry Press Name Press Name Case Numbry Press Name Press Name Case Numbry Press Name Case Numbry Press Name Press N														
Type Care Nume Car														
Unter Officit Name Concerned Structure Month Current Month Supplemental 2000202 Case Name Payre Name - IG - Non-CG - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 200012022 Case Name Payre Name - IG - Non-CG - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 20051545 Case Name Payre Name - IG - Non-CG - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 202597 600010576 Case Name Payre Name - IG - Non-CG - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 2005856 Case Name Payre Name - IG Non-CG - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 2005866 Case Name Payre Name - IG Non-CG - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 2005866 Case Name Payre Name - IG Non-CG Non-CG - 05/2024 <	Туре	Case Number	Control	Case Name	Payee Name	Child's Date	Child's Age	State Program	Placement Type	Pay Code	Rate	Level of Care	Benefit	A
Current Month Supplemental 2437940 FORDINATION Construction Payre Name Image: Construction			Number			of Birth		Number			Structure		Month	
Current Month Supplemental 240027 Column Supplemental 240027 Column Supplemental 275348 Column Supplemental 200287 Calumn Supplemental 200287 Cal	Current Month Supplemental	2437940	6000104033	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 2530721 G001025.4 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Non-CR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 2755489 G00010540 Case Name Payee Name - LG - Non-CR - G/2024 Current Month Supplemental 230535 G000105477 Case Name Payee Name - LG Non-CR - G/2024 Current Month Supplemental 230335 G000105477 Case Name Payee Name - - Name/CR - 05/7024 Current Month Supplemental 233138 G000105477 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Nam-CR - 05/7024 Current Month Supplemental 233138 G00010437 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Nam-CR - 05/7024 Current Month Supplemental 243639 G00010437 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Nam-CR - 05/7024	Current Month Supplemental	2440227	6000102022	Case Name	Payee Name		-	0000.00.00	FFAI	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 275548 00010540 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Non-CR 0.07,2024 Current Month Supplemental 282050 00010540 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Non-CR 0.07,2024 Current Month Supplemental 282050 000105470 Case Name Payee Name - Non-CR 0.07,2024 0.07,20	Current Month Supplemental	2630721	6000102614	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Curret Month Supplemental 275549 600010540 Gas Nume Payee Name - - - - Non CCR 0 00010240 Curret Month Supplemental 202879 6000109576 Gas Nume Payee Name - - NIEFM - Non CCR 0 00010240 Curret Month Supplemental 300816 6000109576 Gas Nume Payee Name - - NIEFM - Non CCR 0 00010240 Curret Month Supplemental 331384 600010546 Gas Nume Payee Name - - - 0.0 Non CCR - 0.0 <td>Current Month Supplemental</td> <td>2755486</td> <td>6000105404</td> <td>Case Name</td> <td>Payee Name</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>LG</td> <td>-</td> <td>Non-CCR</td> <td>-</td> <td>05/2024</td> <td></td>	Current Month Supplemental	2755486	6000105404	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 28205 6000105-60 Gas Nume Payee Nume - - - Non-CCR - 007/204 Current Month Supplemental 300855 6000109577 Gas Nume Payee Nume - - NIEFM - Non-CCR - 05/204 Current Month Supplemental 300855 6000109577 Gas Nume Payee Nume - - NIEFM - Non-CCR - 05/204 Current Month Supplemental 331383 6000105407 Gas Nume Payee Nume - - - Non-CCR - 05/204 Current Month Supplemental 342642 600010435 Gas Nume Payee Nume - - 05/201.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 3440798 60001079307 Gas Nume Payee Nume - - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 320305 600010247 Gas Nume Payee Nume - -	Current Month Supplemental	2755489	6000105405	Case Name	Payee Name		-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 292879 6000109576 Gas Nume Payee Name - - NREFM - Non-CCR - 60/2024 Current Month Supplemental 300856 6000109576 Gas Nume Payee Name - - NREFM - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 331384 6000105486 Gas Nume Payee Name - - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 331384 6000105486 Gas Nume Payee Name - - 05 06 Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 340970 6000109570 Gas Nume Payee Name - 05301.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 340970 6000109570 Gas Nume Payee Name - 05301.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 3520312 6000102471 Gas Nume	Current Month Supplemental	2820520	6000105406	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Curret Month Supplemental 300838 600010957 Case Nume Payee Name - - NREFM - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Curret Month Supplemental 331383 600010547 Case Nume Payee Name - - - 0.0 Ca Non-CCR - 05/2024 Curret Month Supplemental 332138 600010547 Case Nume Payee Name - - 0.0 Ca Non-CCR - 05/2024 Curret Month Supplemental 342621 600010435 Case Nume Payee Name - 0.0 0500.01.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Curret Month Supplemental 3440798 6000107580 Case Nume Payee Name - - 0530.01.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Curret Month Supplemental 320305 6000107347 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/2024 Curret Month Supplemental 320339 60	Current Month Supplemental	2928979	6000109576	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	NREFM	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 300361 6000109578 Gase Nume Payee Nume - - NIEFM - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 331384 600010548 Gase Nume Payee Nume - - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3423641 G80010548 Gase Nume Payee Nume - - 05 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3426421 G80010435 Gase Nume Payee Nume - - 05/02101 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 349970 G8001020515 Gase Nume Payee Nume - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3520312 G800102945 Gase Nume Payee Nume - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 352033 G80010294510 Gase Nume Payee Nume -	Current Month Supplemental	3008358	6000109577	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	NREFM	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 332138 600010547 Case Nume Payee Name - - - 6G - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332138 600010548 Case Nume Payee Name - - - 6G - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 342639 60010484 Case Nume Payee Name - - - 6G - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 340798 6000109580 Case Nume Payee Name - - 0550.01.01 FfAT - Non-CCR 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332035 6000102947 Case Nume Payee Name - - FFH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332035 6000102949 Case Nume Payee Name - - FFH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332137 6000102946 Case Nume	Current Month Supplemental	3008361	6000109578	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	NREFM	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 332134 600010548 Gas Nume Payre Name - - - 6 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 342621 600010548 Gas Nume Payre Name - - - 05 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 342621 60010435 Gas Nume Payre Name - - 059.01.01 FTAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 348970 6000102515 Gas Nume Payre Name - - 059.01.01 FTAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320302 6000102545 Gas Name Payre Name - - FTH - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320323 6000102545 Gas Name Payre Name - - FTH - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 32	Current Month Supplemental	3321383	6000105407	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 342639 60001043 Case Nume Payee Name - - - 6 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3440790 6000109579 Case Nume Payee Name - - 0350.01.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3440790 6000109579 Case Nume Payee Name - - 0350.01.01 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3520305 600010247 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3520331 6000102497 Gas Nume Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3520339 600010248 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3520339 6000102482 Case Nume	Current Month Supplemental	3321384	6000105408	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 34264.2 600010435 Gas Nume Payre Name - - G - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 344079 6000109380 Gas Nume Payre Name - 0359.01.01 FFAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 3440796 6000109380 Gas Nume Payre Name - - 0359.01.01 FFAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320312 6000107485 Gas Nume Payre Name - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320312 6000107485 Gas Name Payre Name - - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320312 60001075810 Gas Name Payre Name - - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 325313 6000103650 Gas Name Payre Name -	Current Month Supplemental	3426399	6000104034	Case Name	Payee Name	-			LG	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 344079 60001095° Gas Nume Payee Name - 0559.01.01 FFAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 348970 60001095° Gas Nume Payee Name - 0559.01.01 FFAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320305 660010247 Gas Nume Payee Name - - NNETAM - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320312 600010248 Gas Nume Payee Name - - FFH - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320312 600010348 Gas Nume Payee Name - - FFH - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 320313 600010346 Gas Nume Payee Name - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 350313 600010300 Gas Nume	Current Month Supplemental	3426421	6000104035	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 3440798 6000109580 Case Nume Payee Name - 0359.0.1.0 FAT - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332035 600010347 Case Nume Payee Name - - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332035 600010347 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332035 600010347 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 332237 6000105810 Case Name Payee Name - - FH Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 33233 600010364 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 210662.4 600011056 Case Name Payee Name - - LG Non-CCR -<	Current Month Supplemental	3440790	6000109579	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	0359.01.01	FFAT	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 3489970 600010245 Gas Nume Payer Nume - - NREFM - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 330312 600010248 Gas Nume Payer Nume - - FFH - Non-CCR - 65/2024 Current Month Supplemental 330312 600010248 Gas Nume Payer Nume - - FFH - Non-CCR - 65/2024 Current Month Supplemental 330313 6000109382 Gas Nume Payer Nume - - FFH - Non-CCR - 65/2024 Current Month Supplemental 3503144 6000109382 Gas Nume Payer Nume - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/2024 Current Month Supplemental 350313 600010900 Gas Nume Payer Nume - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 216356 600011000 Gas Nume Payer Nume - -	Current Month Supplemental	3440798	6000109580	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	0359.01.01	FFAT	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 32030 600010/44 Lask Name Paper Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 60/0/44 Current Month Supplemental 320212 600010/581 Cask Name Paper Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 60/0/44 Current Month Supplemental 322137 600010/581 Cask Name Paper Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 65/024 Current Month Supplemental 322137 600010/581 Cask Name Paper Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/024 Current Month Supplemental 325233 600010/5610 Cask Name Paper Name - - IG Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 210624 6000110/56 Gask Name Paper Name - - IG Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 2114564 6000110/56 Gask Name Paper Name - - IG	Current Month Supplemental	3489970	6000102615	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	NREFM	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 320312 600/02/48 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Current Month Supplemental 320323 6000/02/81 Gas Nume Payee Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Current Month Supplemental 321373 6000/02/81 Gas Nume Payee Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Current Month Supplemental 321373 6000/02/84 Case Nume Payee Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Current Month Supplemental 323233 6000/02/84 Case Nume Payee Name - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Main Payroll 2215/95 60001/09/0 Case Name Payee Name - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Main Payroll 2215/93 60001/09/0 Case Name Payee Name - - 16 <td>Current Month Supplemental</td> <td>3520305</td> <td>6000102947</td> <td>Case Name</td> <td>Payee Name</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>FFH</td> <td>-</td> <td>Non-CCR</td> <td></td> <td>05/2024</td> <td></td>	Current Month Supplemental	3520305	6000102947	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-		FFH	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	
Current Month Supplemental 32039 600012/49 Las Nume Paper Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Current Month Supplemental 32037 600012/510 Cas Nume Paper Name - - FH - Non-CCR - 05/02/4 Current Month Supplemental 3305440 600012/510 Cas Nume Paper Name - - 16 - Non-CCR 60/02/24 Current Month Supplemental 3305440 Goot 10005 Gas Nume Paper Name - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 21056 600011005 Gas Nume Paper Name - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 2125764 Goot11005 Gas Nume Paper Name - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 2131435 600011090 Gas Nume Paper Name - - 16	Current Month Supplemental	3520312	6000102948	Case Name	Payee Name	-			FFH	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	
current North Supplemental 321/27 60001920 Care Number Paylet Name - - FTH - Non-CLR - 05/20/4 Current North Supplemental 321/27 60001920 Care Number Paylet Name - - FTH - Non-CLR - 05/20/4 Current North Supplemental 321/27 600019200 Care Number Paylet Name - - - 16 - Non-CCR 05/20/4 Main Payroll 215305 600011900 Case Name Paylet Name - - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/20/4 Main Payroll 215305 600011900 Case Name Paylet Name - - - 16 - Non-CCR - 05/20/4 Main Payroll 215333 600011900 Case Name Paylet Name - - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/20/4 Main Payroll 2151933 600011900 Case Name Paylet Name - - 16 Non-CCR - 05/20/4 Mai	Current Month Supplemental	3520339	6000102949	Case Name	Payee Name		-	-	FFH	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	
unrent Month Supplemental 35/12 BOUD1932 Las Nune Profe Name - - - BOT BOUL1932 - BOUL1932	Current Month Supplemental	3521/3/	6000109581	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	FFH	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Current Mont Supplemental 3508-04 OLO (100.10 Last Name Paper Name - - - - Non-C.R - 00//024 Main Payroll 213305 600011007 Cast Name Paper Name - - LG - Non-C.R - 05/024 Main Payroll 213305 600011007 Cast Name Paper Name - - LG - Non-C.R - 05/024 Main Payroll 2125964 600011007 Cast Name Paper Name - - LG - Non-C.R - 05/024 Main Payroll 2125954 600011009 Cast Name Paper Name - - LG Non-C.R - 05/024 Main Payroll 2151933 6000110907 Cast Name Paper Name - - LG Non-C.R - 05/024 Main Payroll 2151933 6000110917 Cast Name Paper Name - - LG Non-C.C.R - <td< td=""><td>Current Month Supplemental</td><td>3521754</td><td>6000109582</td><td>Case Name</td><td>Payee Name</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>10</td><td>-</td><td>NON-CCR</td><td></td><td>05/2024</td><td></td></td<>	Current Month Supplemental	3521754	6000109582	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	10	-	NON-CCR		05/2024	
Current months supportential	Current Month Supplemental	3504840	6000103610	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Main Payroll 213326 Good Lingson Care Name Payre Name Image Na	Main Devenil	3392013	6000103440	Case Name	Payee Name				10		CCD	- Desig Level	05/2024	
main Pyroll 2125/64 60011008 Gas Name Page Name Image Name <td>Main Payroll</td> <td>2000224</td> <td>6000110908</td> <td>Case Name</td> <td>Payee Name</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>16</td> <td></td> <td>Non CCR</td> <td>basic Level</td> <td>05/2024</td> <td></td>	Main Payroll	2000224	6000110908	Case Name	Payee Name				16		Non CCR	basic Level	05/2024	
Nain Payroll 2144131 500011009 Case Name Payre Name - - - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 215593 600011001 Case Name Payre Name - 23114.01 STRP WA CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 215593 6000110011 Case Name Payre Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 218377 600011031 Case Name Payre Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 218727 600011031 Case Name Payre Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 218708 6000110315 Case Name Payre Name - - LG Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 2197085 6000110315 Case Name Payre Name - - LG Non-CCR -	Main Payroll	2125764	6000110908	Case Name	Payee Name		1	1	16		Non-CCR		05/2024	
Nain Payroll 2153595 5000110010 Case Name Payre Name - 239,14,01 STRTP WA CCR - 05/024 Nain Payroll 215395 5000110011 Case Name Payre Name - - 239,14,01 STRTP WA CCR - 05/024 Nain Payroll 218398 6000110012 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.6 WA Nan-CCR - 05/024 Nain Payroll 218720 6000110012 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.6 WA Nan-CCR - 05/024 Nain Payroll 2187200 6000110014 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.6 WA Nan-CCR 05/024 Nain Payroll 2197300 6000110016 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.6 WA Nan-CCR 05/024 Main Payroll 2197323 6000110016 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.6 WA	Main Payroll	2144313	6000110909	Case Name	Payee Name	-			16		Non-CCR		05/2024	
Main Payroll 2161933 6000110011 Case Name Payre Name - - - - - - 05/7024 Main Payroll 218393 6000110011 Case Name Payree Name - - - 60 WA Non-CCR - 05/7024 Main Payroll 218377 6000110013 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/7024 Main Payroll 218720 6000110013 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/7024 Main Payroll 2187080 6000110915 Case Name Payree Name - - LG Non-CCR - 05/7024 Main Payroll 2187080 6000110915 Case Name Payree Name - - LG Non-CCR Non/CCR 05/7024 Main Payroll 2187484 6000110917 Case Name Payree Name - - LG Non-CCR <t< td=""><td>Main Payroll</td><td>2151959</td><td>6000110910</td><td>Case Name</td><td>Payee Name</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>2391 14 01</td><td>STRTP</td><td>WΔ</td><td>CCR</td><td></td><td>05/2024</td><td></td></t<>	Main Payroll	2151959	6000110910	Case Name	Payee Name		-	2391 14 01	STRTP	WΔ	CCR		05/2024	
Main Payroll 218398 600011012 Case Name Payre Name - - - - - - - 05/024 Main Payroll 218378 600011012 Case Name Payre Name - - - - 60 WA Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 218760 600011014 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 WA Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 219780 600011015 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 WA Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 219780 600011015 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 WA Non-CCB 05/024 Main Payroll 219782 600011018 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 WA Non-CCB 05/024 Main Payroll 2198246 600011018 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 W	Main Payroll	2161933	6000110911	Case Name	Payee Name			-	IG	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024	
Main Payroll 218377 6000110/3 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 2187/20 6000110013 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG VA Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 2187080 6000110015 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG - Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 2187080 6000110015 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 2187828 6000110917 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 2189748 6000110917 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG Non-CCR Basi Level 05/2024 Main Payroll 2189746 6000110916 Gas Name Payre Name - - LG Non-CCR - 05/2024 <td>Main Payroll</td> <td>2181898</td> <td>6000110912</td> <td>Case Name</td> <td>Pavee Name</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>16</td> <td>WA</td> <td>Non-CCR</td> <td>-</td> <td>05/2024</td> <td></td>	Main Payroll	2181898	6000110912	Case Name	Pavee Name		-		16	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Main Payroll 2187620 600011014 Case Name Payre Name - - - - - - Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 2197803 6000110915 Case Name Payre Name - - - - 05/024 - 05/024 Main Payroll 2197803 6000110915 Case Name Payre Name - - - 1.65 - Non-CCR - 05/024 Main Payroll 2197823 6000110915 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 VA Non-CCR 05/024 Main Payroll 2198246 6000110918 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 WA Non-CCR 05/024 Main Payroll 21212373 6000110918 Case Name Payre Name - - 1.65 WA Non-CCR 05/0204 Main Payroll 2212873 6000110919 Case Name Payree Name - - 1.65 WA<	Main Payroll	2183777	6000110913	Case Name	Pavee Name		-	-	16	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Main Payroll 2192083 6000110915 Case Name Payee Name - - LG - Non-CCR 05/024 Main Payroll 219780 6000110915 Case Name Payee Name - - LG VA Non-CCR 605/024 Main Payroll 219782 6000110915 Case Name Payee Name - - LG VA CCR Basic Level 65/024 Main Payroll 219824 6000110915 Gas Name Payee Name - - LG VA Non-CCR 65/024 Main Payroll 212924 6000110915 Gas Name Payee Name - - LG VA Non-CCR 65/024 Main Payroll 2129245 6000110915 Gas Name Payee Name - - LG VA Non-CCR 65/024 Main Payroll 2214273 6000110915 Gas Name Payee Name - - LG VA Non-CCR 65/024 Main Payroll	Main Payroll	2187620	6000110914	Case Name	Payee Name	-			16	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	
Main Payroll 2197800 600011016 Case Name Payre Name - - - LG CE Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 2197322 600011018 Case Name Payre Name - - LG WG Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 2198246 600011018 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 2212373 60001101916 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 2212373 6000110190 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 2212473 6000110190 Case Name Payree Name - - LG Won-CCB - 05/024 Main Payroll 7234873 6000110700 Case Name Payree Name - - LG Non-CCB	Main Pavroll	2192083	6000110915	Case Name	Pavee Name	-		-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Main Payroll 2197832 6000110917 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA CCR Basic Level 05/2024 Main Payroll 219824 6000110917 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR 65/2024 Main Payroll 221217 6000110919 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR 65/2024 Main Payroll 221217 6000110919 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 65/2024 Main Payroll 221423 Govort 10020 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR - 05/2024 Main Payroll 2214832 Govort 10020 Case Name Payree Name - - LG Mon-CCR - 05/2024 Summary Totalls Payree - - LG Mon-CCR - 05/2024	Main Payroll	2197800	6000110916	Case Name	Pavee Name		-	-	LG	CE	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Main Payroll 2198246 600011018 Gase Name Payre Name - - - - - - 05/0204 Main Payroll 2212373 6000110918 Gase Name Payree Name - - - - 60 WA Non-CCR 05/0204 Main Payroll 2212432 600011090 Gase Name Payree Name - - - 6 WA Non-CCR 05/0204 Main Payroll 2212432 600011090 Gase Name Payree Name - - - 16 - 05/0204 Summary Totals Pripe Code Totals Pripe Code Totals Pripe - - - - - - 05/0204	Main Payroll	2197832	6000110917	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	WA	CCR	Basic Level	05/2024	
Main Payroll 2212173 6000110919 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR 05/2024 Main Daval 224237 6000110919 Case Name Payree Name - - LG WA Non-CCR 05/2024 Summary Totals BY Payree 04 04 05/2024 - 1.6 Non-CCR 05/2024	Main Payroll	2198246	6000110918	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Main Bannal 2224823 Gront 110201. Casa Name Pause Name IG Non-CCR IS/20204	Main Payroll	2212173	6000110919	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
Summary Totals By Pay Code Details Recoveries Of Aid 🕀	Main Pavroll	2234832	6000110920	Case Name	Davee Name				16		Non-CCR	-	05/2024	
	Summary Total	is By Pay Code	Details R	ecoveries Of Aid 🕘				•						

Figure 2.1.2.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report "Details" Sheet – Current template before adding "Claimed" and "Unclaimed Amt." columns

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section.

SAWS	Integrat	ed Payro	on Foster	care issuali	ce Detail	Claiming Rep	ort										
Name																	
e: JUN-05-24 03:11 A	м																
/2024																	
: 40 - AFDC-FC (State	:)																
															Total	0	
																FE	ED
	Case Number	Control	Case Name			Payee Name		Claimed	child's Date Child'	Age State Program	Placement Type	Pay Co	de Rate	Level of Care	Benefit	A (С
		Number							of Birth	Number			Structure		Month		
onth Supplemental	2437940	6000104033	Case Name			Pavee Name		Yes			LG		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	2440227	6000102022	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes		0000.00.00	FFAI	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	2630721	6000102614	Case Name			Payee Name		No			LG		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	2755486	6000105404	Case Name			Payee Name		No	4 4 A		LG	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	2755489	6000105405	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			LG	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	2820520	6000105406	Case Name			Payee Name		No		-	LG	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	2928979	6000109576	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			NREFM		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3008358	6000109577	Case Name			Payee Name		No			NREFM	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3008361	6000109578	Case Name			Payee Name		No			NREFM		Non-CCR	•	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3321383	6000105407	Case Name			Payee Name		No			LG		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplementa	3321384	6000105408	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3426399	6000104034	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			LG		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3426421	6000104035	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes		-	LG	-	Non-CCR	*.:	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3440790	6000109579	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes		0359.01.01	FFAT	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3440798	6000109580	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes		0359.01.01	FFAT	-	Non-CCR	•	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3489970	6000102615	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	• •		NREFM		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplementa	3520305	6000102947	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes		-	FFH	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3520312	6000102948	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			FFH	-	Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3520339	6000102949	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			FFH		Non-CCR		05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental	3521737	6000109581	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			FFH	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	0	
	3521754	6000109582	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			FFH		Non-CCR	•	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental			Conce Mineren			Payee Name		Yes			LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024	0	
onth Supplemental onth Supplemental	3564840	6000105610	Case reame													0	
ionth Supplementa ionth Supplementa ionth Supplementa	3564840 3592813	6000103446	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			LG		Non-COR	•	05/2024	0	
onth Supplementa onth Supplementa onth Supplementa	3564840 3592813	6000103446	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			LG		Non-CCR	-	05/2024		
inth Supplementa inth Supplementa inth Supplementa	3564840 3592813	6000103446	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes			LG		Non-CUR	•	05/2024		Sum
nth Supplementa nth Supplementa nth Supplementa 8	3564840 3592813 10	6000103446 1,481	Case Name Case Name	0		Payee Name \$5,949,255.87	\$98,479.13	Yes 50.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	LG \$0.00	\$0.00	Non-CCR \$6,052,634.00		\$0.00	\$1,603.00	<u>Sum</u> \$6,05
nth Supplementa nth Supplementa nth Supplementa 8	3564840 3592813 10 Person Cour	1,481	Case Name Case Name	0		Payee Name \$5,949,255.87	\$98,479.13	Yes \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	LG \$0.00	\$0.00	Non-CCX \$6,052,634.00	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$0.00	\$1,603.00	<u>Sum</u> \$6,05
nth Supplemental nth Supplemental nth Supplemental 8 8	3564840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed	6000103446	Case Name Case Name 0 Other	0		Payee Name	\$98,479.13	Yes S0.00 Payment Distrib	\$0.00	\$0.00	LG \$0.00	\$0.00	\$6,052,634.00	• •	\$0.00	\$1,603.00	<u>Sum</u> \$6,05
nth Supplementa nth Supplementa nth Supplementa 8 8 C A	3554840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C	1,481	Case Name Case Name 0 Other C	0 Trans Date	Issue Date	Payee Name \$5,949,255.87 PR \$0	\$98,479.13	Yes \$0.00 Payment Distrib ISR:	50.00 5 ETR	\$0.00 AP	50.00 Fed Amt.	\$0.00	\$6,052,634.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00	\$1,603.00	Sum \$6,05
nth Supplementa nth Supplementa nth Supplementa B B B C A 0	10 10 10 10 10 10 0	1,481	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024	Payee Name \$5,949,255.87 PR \$0 \$0.00	\$98,479.13	So.oo Payment Distrib ISR: So.oo	\$0.00 \$ ETR \$ \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00	\$0.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$6,052,634.00 ton-Fed Amt. \$305.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B B C A 0 0	3554840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0	1,481 tt 0	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024	Payee Name \$5,949,255.87 PR \$5 \$0,00 \$0,00 \$0,00	\$98,479.13 1 ISP \$0.00 \$0.00	Yes \$0.00 Payment Distrib ISR: \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 5 ETR \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$6,052,634.00 kon-Fed Amt. \$305.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
enth Supplementa nth Supplementa Supplementa B B C A C A C A C C A C C A	3554840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0	1,481 kt 0 0	O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 - 05/09/2024	Payee Name \$5,949,255.87 PR \$6 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$98,479.13 1 ISP \$0.00 \$0.00	Yes \$0.00 Payment Distrib ISR: \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 S ETR \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$6,052,634.00 kon-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
th Supplementa Nupplementa B B C A C A C C A	3554840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 0	1,481 kt	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87 PR 50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$98,479.13 3 ISP \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 Payment Distrib ISR: \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 5 ETR \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$6,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	51,603.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa In Supplementa In Supplementa B B C A 0 0 - 0	354840 3592813 10 Penson Cour Non-Fed C 0 0	1,481 kt	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/09/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name \$5,949,255.87 PR \$6 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$98,479.13 1 ISP \$0.00 \$0.00 	\$0.00 Payment Distrib ISR: \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 S \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 - - -	\$6,052,634.00 \$6,052,634.00 \$00-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$1aimed Amt. A \$300.00 \$229.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa ED C A 0 0 0 -	354840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 0 -	1,481 kt	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 - 0 0 -	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024 - 0 05/7/2024 - 0 05/23/024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87 PR 50 50.00 50.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$98,479.13 1 59 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves 50.00 Payment Distrik 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 5 ETR \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	56,052,634.00 (0n-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 samed Amt. A \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B B B C A C A C A C C A C C A C C A C	3564840 3592813 10 Penson Cour Non Fed 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 tt 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87 PR 52 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$98,479.13 3 [59 \$0.00 \$0.00 	Ves \$0.00 Payment Distric \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 wtion \$ ETR \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$ \$ 0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	56,052,634.00 (on-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 s1,603.00 s1aimed Amt. \$300.00 \$300.00 \$300.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa ED C A 0 0 0 - - - 0 0 0 - - 0 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 -	3594840 3592813 10 Person Cour C 0 0 0 0	1,481 1,481 k 0 0 - 0 - 0 - 0	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 - - 0 - -	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/72/024 - 05/72/024 0 05/72/024 0 05/29/2024	Issue Date 05/15/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87 PR 50 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$98,479.13 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves 50.00 Payment District 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CX \$6,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 Jaimed Amt. A \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
entr Supplementa Int Supplementa entr Supplementa B ED C A 0 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3564840 3592813 10 Person Cour 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 1,481 x A 0 0 - 0 0 - 0 0 -	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/27/2024 - 05/27/2024 - 05/27/2024 	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name \$5,949,255.87 PR \$2 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$98,479.13 3 ISP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Yes \$0.00 Payment District ISR \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 s0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	56,052,634.00 (00-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00	Sumr \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B ED C A C A C A C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C -	3594840 3592813 10 Person Cour C 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 6000103446 A 0 0 - 0 0 -	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/15/2024 0 05/07/2024 0 05/73/2024 0 05/73/2024 0 05/73/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87 PR 50 \$0,00 \$0,00 \$0	\$98,479.13 3 589 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves 50.00 Payment District 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 50.00 5 ETR 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 - \$0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	NON-CCR \$6,052,634.00 kon-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00	Sumr \$6,05 Amount
enth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B B C A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	3594840 3592813 10 Person Cour NonFed C 0 0 0 - - - 0 0 -	1,481 8 0 0 - - 0 - - 0 -	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/27/2024 0 05/27/2024 0 05/27/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 3 ISP \$0.00 \$0.0	Yes \$0.00 Payment District \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 5 ETR \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	NON-CCR 56,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B B C A C A C A C C A C C A C C A C C C A C	2594840 2592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1,481 1,481 kt 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/15/2024 0 05/07/2024 - 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 0 05/23/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87 PR 50 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$98,479.13 3 598,479.13 3 590.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves 50.00 Payment Distric 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0	\$0.00 AP \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CDR \$6,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 s1,603.00 s1aimed Amt. \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$309.00 \$309.00 \$309.00 \$309.00 \$300.00 \$30	Sum \$6,05 Amount
et al and a second seco	3594840 3592833 10 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 0 - - - - 0 0 -	1,481 8 0 0 - - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/23/2024 - 05/23/2024 - 05/23/2024 - 05/23/2024 - 05/23/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves \$0.00 Payment Distrib \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 500	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CDK \$6,052,634.00 ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00	Sumr S6,05 Amount
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B B C A A A A A A A A A A A A A	2594880 2592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1,481 1,481 kt 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/76/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/16/2024	55/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 3 59 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	Ves 50.00 Payment District S0.00 S0.	\$0.00 \$0	5000 AP 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CDR \$6,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$200.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$200.00	Sumr \$6,05
enth Supplementa Number of Supplementa Based of Supplementa Bas	3594840 3592813 10 Person Cour Non Fed C 0 0 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1,481 1,481 x A 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name Other C 0 0 0 - - - - - - 0 0 - - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - - - 0 0 -	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/27/2024 0 05/27/2024 0 05/27/2024 0 05/27/2024 0 05/27/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/307/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87	\$98,479.13 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves 50.00 Payment Distrib 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	56,052,634.00 56,052,634.00 5306.00 5306.00 5306.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 Salmed Amt. A \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308	Sum \$6,05
B B B B B B B C A B C A B C A B C A B C A B C A B C A B C C A C C A C C C C	2564840 2592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 at at at at at at at at at at	Case Name Case Name Other C 0 0 0 - - - - - - - - 0 0 - - - - - 0 0 - - - - - - 0 0 - - - - - 0 0 0 -	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/16/2024 0 05/16/2024 0 05/16/2024	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/16/2024 05/16/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 3 (5P \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves \$0.00 Payment Distrib \$0.00 \$	5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 500	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CX 56,052,634.00 ion-Fed Amt. \$308.00 \$300 \$308.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00	Sumr \$6,05
eptilization of the second sec	3594840 3592813 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 4 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name Case Name C Other C O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/25/2024 0	Issue Date 05/11/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 598,479.13 50.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Ves \$0.00 Payment District \$80 \$0.00 \$0	50.00 stone 50.00 50	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CX 56,052,634.00 ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$329.00 \$329.00 \$329.00 \$329.00 \$329.00 \$329.00	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$200.00	Sumr \$6,05
nth Supplementa Inth Supplementa Inth Supplementa B B C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A	3594840 3592813 10 Percon Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 4 A 0 0 - - 0 - 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/2024 0	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 \$0.00 \$0.0	Ves \$0.00 Payment Distrib \$0.000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.0000 \$0.00000 \$0.00000 \$0.0000000 \$0.0000000 \$0.0000000000	\$0.00 \$0	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Ant. 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	56,052,634.00 56,052,634.00 5305.00 5308.00 5308.00 5308.00 5308.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5305.00 5335.00 5355.00 55	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$200.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00	Sum \$6,05
ED C C A C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	3594880 3592813 10 Penon Cour Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 4 0 0 - - 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	0 Trans Date 0 05/15/2024 0 05/17/2024 - 0 05/23/2024 - 0 0 05/25/2024 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 - - 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	ssue Date 55/16/2024 55/07/2024 55/07/2024 55/27/2024 55/27/2024 55/27/2024 55/27/2024 55/27/2024 55/27/2024 55/16/2024 55/16/2024 55/16/2024 55/10/2	Payee Name	598,479.13 50.00 50.0	Ves 50.00 Payment Distrit ISR 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00		5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000	65 50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00 50	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CX 56,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$305.00 \$3	Other Amt.	50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00	Sumr S6,05
B B B B B C A A A A A A A A A A A A A	3594840 3592813 10 Penson Cour Non Fed C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 6000105446 0 0 - - - 0 0 0 - - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name Name Name Name Name Name Name Name	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/25/2024 0 05/25/2024 0 05/25/2024 0 05/25/2024 0 0000000000000	ISSUE Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024 05/27/2024	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 \$0.00 \$0.0	Yes 50.00 Payment District 50.00	S0.00 ution S0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CX 56,052,634.00 ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$306.00 \$306.00 \$306.00 \$306.00 \$305.00 \$3	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$209.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$209.00 \$308.00 \$209.00 \$308.00 \$209.00 \$308.00	Sum \$6,05 Amount
ED C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C A C	2594840 2592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 4 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name Other C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 Trans Date 0 05/12/024 0 05/12/024 0 05/23/024 0 05/25/04 0 00	Ssue Date 55/16/7024 55/07/2024 55/07/2024 55/27/2	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 3 \$29,00 \$0.00	Ves 50.00 Payment District 50.00	5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000 500	50.00 50	50.00 Fed Ant. \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$6,052,634.00 \$6,052,634.00 \$00-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$305.00 \$355	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$229.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$200 \$000 \$200 \$0	Sumr S6,05
Beneficial State S	3594840 3592813 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	1,481 4,481 4 0 0 0 - - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/07/2024 - 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/10/2024 0 00/10/2024 0	Issue Date 05/16/2024 05/07/2024 05/07/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024 05/23/2024	Payee Name 55,949,255.87	\$98,479.13 \$0.00 \$0.0	Ves 50.00 Payment District SR 50.00		50.00 50	50.00 50.00 Fed Amt. 50.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	Non-CCK 56,052,634.00 Ion-Fed Amt. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$305.00 \$335.00 \$	Cother Ame.	\$0.00 \$0	\$1,603.00 \$1,603.00 \$300.00 \$290.00 \$308.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$208.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$229.00 \$200.00 \$229.00 \$200.00	Sum \$6,05
ED C A C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	2594880 2592813 10 Person Cour Non-Fed C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,481 4 4 4 0 0 - - - 0 0 - - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Case Name Case Name Name Name Name Name Name Name Name	0 Trans Date 0 05/16/2024 0 05/16/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/23/2024 0 05/24/2024 0	Issue Date 05/10/2024 05/10/2024 05/07/2024 05/27/	Payee Name	\$98,479.13 \$0.00 \$0.0	Ves 50.00 Payment District 50.00		\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	50.00 Fed Amt. \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	\$6,052,634.00 \$6,052,634.00 \$00-Fed Ant. \$305.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$308.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$305.00 \$308.00 \$305	Other Amt.	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	51,603.00 51,603.00 5300.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 5229.00 520.00	Summ \$6,05

Figure 2.1.2.2 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report "Details" Sheet – New template after adding "Claimed" and "Unclaimed Amt." columns

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section

CalSAWS	Integra	ated Pa	vroll Fo	ster Care Issuance I	Detail Claiming Report								
County Name					v .								
Run Date: JUN-05-24 03:11 AM	м												
Date: 05/2024													
Aid Code: 40 - AFDC-FC (State	•)												
	,												
													Total
													Total
'are Number	Transaction	Account	Transaction	Case Name	Paves Name	Chi	d's Date of	Child's Age	State Program	Placement	Pay Code	Repetit Month	Trans Date
ase Number	Number	Number	Type	cuse manie	r dyce Hame	Birt	h 5 Duite 01	cillia s Age	Number	Turne	i uy couc	Dement month	mans bute
	Humber	Walliber	1300			Dire			Humber	Type			
.197832	4037311855	815092939	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-		-	-	-	-	03/2024	05/22/2024
197832	4037311864	815092939	RC	Case Name	Payee Name			-	-	-	-	03/2024	05/22/2024
.354880	4037305023	808393111	RC	Case Name	Payee Name				-			05/2024	05/20/2024
484154	4036445906	807255973	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/01/2024
484428	4037498096	807884597	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/28/2024
510436	4037305012	807996913	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
510436	4037305003	807996913	RC	Case Name	Payee Name					-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
542771	4036445872	807761716	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/01/2024
542771	4036448722	807761716	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/02/2024
697281	4037512426	808412030	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/30/2024
715174	4037502463	813635055	RC	Case Name	Payee Name			-	-	-	-	05/2023	05/29/2024
783285	4037512423	808551890	RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-		-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/30/2024
847873	4037304999	807842443	RC	Case Name	Payee Name			-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
847873	4037305004	807842443	RC	Case Name	Payee Name				-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
928809	4037512412	808439240	RC DC	Case Name	Payee Name			-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/30/2024
900107	4037312422	808044378	RC DC	Case Name	Payee Name	-		-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/30/2024
972000	4037304994	808044278	RC	Case Name	Payee Name			-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
972000	4037304989	808044278	RC	Case Name	Payee Name			-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
963660	4036503226	808071272	RC DC	Case Name	Payee Name	-		-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/16/2024
096153	4030303231	808413004	nc nc	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/01/2024
980133	4030443400	808412004	RC RC	Case Name	Payee Name	-			-	-	-	05/2024	05/01/2024
088604	4036474484	808044357	RC	Case Name	Pavee Name			-	-	1	-	05/2024	05/08/2024
988694	4036474484	808044357	RC	Case Name	Pavee Name				-		-	05/2024	05/08/2024
989503	4036503223	808477436	RC	Case Name	Pavee Name			-	-		-	05/2024	05/16/2024
989794	4037305047	808494898	RC	Case Name	Pagee Name			-			1	05/2024	05/20/2024
994647	4037305021	808285589	RC	Case Name	Payee Name				-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024
017323	4037416814	808508013	RC	Case Name	Pavee Name				-	-	-	11/2021	05/24/2024
068767	4036507552	808339031	RC	Case Name	Pavee Name	-			-	-	-	02/2020	05/17/2024
082896	4037498124	808258915	RC	Case Name	Pavee Name			-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/28/2024
085012	4037305119	808289477	BC	Case Name	Pavee Name	-			-	-		05/2024	05/20/2024
000544	40374000004	041 105 034	20	C N	D N							05 (2024	05 (30 (3034

Figure 2.1.2.3 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report "Recoveries of Aid" Sheet – Current template before adding "Claimed" and "Unclaimed Amt." columns

CalSAWS	Integra	ated Pay	roll For	ster Care Issua	nce Deta	ail Claim	ning Report	t							
County Name							and noper	•							
un Date: IIIN-05-24 03-11 AM															
Date: 05/2024															
ALC OS/2024															
Ald Code: 40 - APDC-PC (State)															
o	-						Provide Allowed Street			1 01 11 11 10 10 1					
Case Number	Iransaction	Account	Iransaction	Case Name			Payee Name		Llain	ed Child's Date of	Child's Age St	ate Progran	n Placement	Pay Code	Benefit Month
	Number	Number	ype							Birth	N	umber	Type		
2197832	4037311855	8.15E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	-			-	-	03/2024
2197832	4037311864	8.15E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	-			-	-	03/2024
2354880	4037305023	8.08E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		No	-			-	-	05/2024
2484154	4036445906	8.07E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		No	-			-		05/2024
2484428	4037498096	8.08E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		No				-		05/2024
2510436	4037305012	8.08E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		No				-	-	05/2024
2510436	4037305003	8.08E+08	RC	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	-			-	·	05/2024
2042//1	4036445872	8.08E+08	10	Case Name			Payee Name		No						05/2024
2542//1	4036448722	0.USE+US		Case Name			Payee Name		No				- 1	S	05/2024
203/201	+03/512426	0.U8E+U8		Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	-			- C		05/2024
2702205	403/302463	0.14E+U8		Case Name			Payee Name		NO					-	05/2025
2203203	4037312423	8.09E+08		Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	0	-			-	05/2024
2847873	4037305004	8 OBELOP	br	Case Name			Pavee Name		Tes	1			1	-	05/2024
2039960	4037503004	8.08E+08		Care Name			Payee Name		Yor	- 0			0	-	05/2024
2966167	4037512412	8 15E+08		Care Name			Payee Name		Vor	- 6			1.		05/2024
2972000	4037304994	8 08F+08	20	Case Name			Pavee Name		Vec				- 0		05/2024
2972000	4037304999	8 08F+08	80	Case Name			Pavee Name		Vec	- 0				2	05/2024
2983886	4036503226	S OBE+OB	20	Case Name			Payee Name		Yes	-					05/2024
2300000	100000220	01002.00		cure monie			r of ce monte		10						00/2021
														Tota	s By Pay Cod
								Total	\$2,568.03	(\$139,805.9	3)	\$0.00	(\$7,888.1	37)	(\$145,126.77
	Claimed	Child's Date	of Child's	Age State Program	Placement	Pay Code	Benefit Month	Trans Date	Fed Amt.	Non-Fed Amt.	Other Amt	. U	nclaimed Amt	Amou	int
		Birth		Number	Type										
							00/0004	05 (00 (000) -		(****	0)	40.00			14.
	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	03/2024	05/22/2024	\$0.00	(\$1.0	0)	\$0.00		-	(\$1.00
	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	03/2024	05/22/2024	\$0.00	(\$425.0	0)	\$0.00		-	(\$425.00
	No	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024			-	-	(\$1,363.	57)	(\$1,363.5)
	No	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/01/2024			-	-	(\$1,163.0	00)	(\$1,163.00
	No	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/28/2024			-	-	(\$1.521.0)7)	(\$1,521,07
	No		-	-			05/2024	05/20/2024					(\$1.521.0	17)	(\$1.521.0)
	Voc						05/2024	05/20/2024	\$0.00	(\$1.521.0	7)	¢0.00	(01)0210	,	(\$1,521,07
	res	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024	\$0.00	(\$1,521.0	1)	\$0.00		-	(\$1,521.0
	NO	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/01/2024		•	-	-	(\$1,440.8	s0)	(\$1,440.80
	No	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/02/2024			-	-	(\$0.0	02)	(\$0.02
	Yes	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/30/2024	(\$1,521.10	\$0.0	3	\$0.00		-	(\$1,521.0
		-	-	-	-	-	05/2023	05/29/2024			-	-	(\$879.3	34)	(\$879.34
	No				-	-	05/2024	05/30/2024	\$0.00	(\$1,521.0	7)	\$0.00		-	(\$1,521.07
	No Yes		-				05/2024	05/20/2024	\$0.00	(\$388.8	0)	\$0.00		-	(\$388.80
	No Yes Yes	-	-	-	-	-	03/2024			(+	-/:				14000.00
	No Yes Yes	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024	¢0.00	(\$300.0	0)	\$0.00		-	(\$388.97
	No Yes Yes Yes	-	-	-	-	-	05/2024	05/20/2024	\$0.00	(\$388.8	0)	\$0.00		-	(\$388.80
	No Yes Yes Yes	-		-	-	-	05/2024 05/2024 05/2024	05/20/2024 05/30/2024	\$0.00 (\$1,216.86	(\$388.8	0)	\$0.00 \$0.00		-	(\$388.80
	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	- - -	- - - -	- - - - -	-	-	05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024	05/20/2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024	\$0.00 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07	(\$388.8 \$0.0 \$0.0	0) 0 0	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		-	(\$388.80 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07
	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	- - - -	- - - -	- - - - -	- - -	- - -	05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024	05/20/2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 05/20/2024	\$0.00 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07 (\$857.00	(\$388.8 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0	0) 0 0 0	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		- - -	(\$388.80 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07 (\$857.00
	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	- - - - -	- - - - - -	- - - - - -	- - - -	- - - -	05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024	05/20/2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024	\$0.00 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07 (\$857.00 \$857.00	(\$388.8 \$0.0 \$0.0 \$0.0 (\$1,714.0	0) 0 0 0 0	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00			(\$388.80 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07 (\$857.00 (\$857.00
	No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	- - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - -	- - - - -	05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024 05/2024	05/20/2024 05/30/2024 05/30/2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024 05/20/2024	\$0.00 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07 (\$857.00 \$857.00 (\$1,521.07	(\$388.8) \$0.0) \$0.0) \$0.0 (\$1,714.0) \$0.0	0) 0 0 0 0) 0)	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00			(\$388.80 (\$1,216.86 (\$1,521.07 (\$857.00 (\$857.00 (\$1,521.07

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section

Figure 2.1.2.4 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report "Recoveries of Aid" Sheet – New template after adding "Claimed" and "Unclaimed Amt." columns

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section

2.1.3 Description of Change

- 1. Update the base population logic to include unclaimed Foster Care transactions.
 - a. An unclaimed Foster Care issuance is a transaction defined with
 - i. A category of either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category).
 - ii. Status date is within the report month.

- iii. Status code is "Issued" ("IS"), "Manually Issued" ("MI"), or "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status). An issuance can either be Issued or Manually Issued but never both.
- iv. Not under claim history.
- v. Program is "Foster Care" ("FC") (CT-18 Program Code).
- b. An unclaimed Foster Care recovery account transaction is a transaction defined with
 - i. A "Regular" recovery account ("RE") (CT-405 Recovery Account Type Code)
 - ii. Posted date is within the report month.
 - Recovery transaction type code found in the list provided in the **appendix** under (CT-412 Transaction Type Code) and to be mapped as either a **Receipt** ("RC") or **Refund** ("RR").
 - iv. Recovery account transaction is not under claim history
 - v. Program is "Foster Care" ("FC") (CT-18 Program Code).
 - vi. Is tied to an overpayment for Benefit Month and Aid Code information.

Note: An unclaimed record will not be captured in the future if claimed so as to prevent duplicate records.

Note: Please see appendix for scenarios for unclaimed issuances.

2. Update the report template to include two new columns "Claimed" and "Unclaimed Amt.". The column "Amount" will be updated. This is for both the "Details" and "Recoveries of Aid" sheets.

Column Name	Description
Claimed	This is an indicator of whether the transaction is claimed or not.
	Possible values:
	• Yes
	• No
	Tech Note: Unclaimed transactions do not exist in the CLAIM_HIST table.
Unclaimed Amt.	Issuance's payment amount
	If a recovery account, go by the following logic:
	Recovery account transact detail's dollar amount

	For Claimed Issuances the column value will be "-"
	Tech Note: If the transaction type is a Receipt ("RC") then the dollar amount should be a negative value. If the transaction type is a Refund ("RR") then the dollar amount should be a positive value.
Amount	The summation of "Fed Amt." , "NonFed Amt." , "Other Amt." , and "Unclaimed Amt." columns.

Figure 2.2.3.2.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report Claimed Column description

3. Unclaimed Foster Care issuances will not have all the claim data information and can appear blank on the report "**Details**" sheet such as the Fed amount or NonFed amount. Columns not affected by this SCR will not be listed. Please see the below table for the affected blank columns unless otherwise noted:

Column Name	Expected Value for Unclaimed Transactions
Туре	"Main Payroll" if the Issuance category type is "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Issuance's effective date is in the report month
	"Current Month Supplemental" if the Issuance category type is "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Issuance's effective date is in the report month.
	" Prior Month Supplemental " if the Issuance category type is "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Issuance's effective date is prior to the report month.
	"Current Month Cancellation" if the Issuance Category is either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category), the Status Code is "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status), and the Issuance's effective date is in the report month.
	"Prior Month Cancellation" if the Issuance Category is either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or

	"Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category), the Status Code is "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status), and the Issuance's effective date is prior to the report month.
State Program Number	"_"
Benefit Month	Issuance's effective date
All Person Count Fed, Non-Fed, and Other Columns	n_n
Trans Date	"_11
Issue Date	Issuance Detail's Issue Date
All Payment Distribution Columns	n_n
Fed Amt.	⁷ 1
Non-Fed Amt.	"_1)
Other Amt.	

Figure 2.1.3.3.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report "Details" Sheet – Unclaimed transaction expected values

4. Unclaimed Foster Care recovery account transactions will not have all the claim data information and can appear blank on the report "Recoveries of Aid" sheet. Existing columns not affected by this SCR will not be listed. Please see the below table for the affected blank columns unless otherwise noted:

Column Name	Expected Value for Unclaimed Transactions
Transaction	Recoveries of Aid transaction types are split
Type	between Receipts ("RC") and Refunds ("RR").

	Possible values for this column: "RC" "RR" Please see the appendix for the mapping of (CT-412 Transaction type codes) to Receipts and Refunds.
Payee Name	Person name (First, Middle, Last) if available else Organization name tied to the recovery account transaction.
State Program Number	и_и
Benefit Month	Overpayment's effective date
Trans Date	Recovery account transaction's posted date
Fed Amt.	n_1)
Non-Fed Amt.	"_1)
Other Amt.	···_··

Figure 2.1.3.4.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report "Recoveries of Aid" Sheet – Unclaimed transaction expected values

2.1.4 Report Location

- Global: Reports
- Local: Scheduled
- Task: Fiscal

2.1.5 Counties Impacted

All counties will be impacted by the changes in this section.

2.1.6 Security Updates

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
N/A	N/A	N/A

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
N/A	N/A	N/A

2.1.7 Report Usage/Performance

No significant performance impact is expected.

2.2 Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case

2.2.1 Overview

The Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case is a monthly scheduled report that provides detailed information on Foster Care payments issued in the month by case. It is aligned with Foster Care Main Payroll scheduling respective to county/counties. This report generates multiple versions based on Foster Care program code and aid code variations.

2.2.2 Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case Mockup

CalSAWS	Integrated	Payroll	Foster Care Issuance Detail Cla	iming Report By Case								
County Name												
Run Date: JUN-05-2	4 03:13 AM											
Date: 05/2024												
Aid Code: 40 - AFDC-	FC (State)											
												Total
												l
Case Number	Control Number	Trans Type	Case Name	Payee Name	Child's Date of Birth	Child's Age	State Program Number	Placement Type	Pay Code	Rate Structure	Level of Care	Benefit Month
2066224	6000110906	MP	Case Name	Payee Name				LG		CCR	Basic Level Rate	05/2024
2113056	6000110907	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2124065	6000096566	AJ	Case Name	Payee Name	-	•	2389.01.01	FFAT	-	CCR	Basic Level Rate	04/2024
2124065	6000096566	AJ	Case Name	Payee Name			2389.01.01	FFAT		CCR	Basic Level Rate	04/2024
2125764	6000110908	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2144515	6000110909	MP	Case Name	Payee Name			-	STOTO	- WA	NOR-CUR		05/2024
2161933	6000110910	MP	Case Name	Payee Name			-	16	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2181898	6000110912	MP	Case Name	Pavee Name			-	IG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2183777	6000110913	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024
2187620	6000110914	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	•	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2192083	6000110915	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2197800	6000110916	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	•		•	LG	CE	Non-CCR		05/2024
2197832	6000104314	SI	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	•	LG	WA	CCR	Basic Level Rate	03/2024
2197832	6000104316	SI	Case Name	Payee Name	-		-	LG	WA	CCR	Basic Level Rate	04/2024
2197832	•	RC	Case Name	Payee Name			•	•	*	Non-CCR		03/2024
2197832	6000096576	CN	Case Name	Payee Name				FFAT	WA	CCR	- Basic Level Pate	04/2024
2197832	6000110917	MP	Case Name	Payee Name				LG	WA	CCR	Basic Level Rate	05/2024
2198246	6000110918	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2212173	6000110919	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2234832	6000110920	MP	Case Name	Payee Name			•	LG		Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2235897	6000110921	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2235935	6000110922	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	•	-	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2243494	6000110923	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	•	•	•	LG		Non-CCR	•	05/2024
2245686	6000110924	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		-	•	10	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
22522009	6000110925	MP	Case Name	Payee Name				16	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024
2256683	6000110927	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-			LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2275298	6000085880	AJ	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	0875.14.01	STRTP	WA	CCR	-	03/2024
2275298	6000100619	AJ	Case Name	Payee Name			0875.14.01	STRTP	WA	CCR		04/2024
2277465	6000110928	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	-	LG	-	CCR	Basic Level Rate	05/2024
2278345	6000110929	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	•	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2283253	6000110930	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	•	•	•	LG	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024
2285/13	6000110931	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		-	•	10	-	Nee CCB	Basic Level Rate	05/2024
2207001	6000110932	MP	Case Name	Payee Name				10	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024
2313176	6000110934	MP	Case Name	Payee Name			-	16		Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2313180	6000110935	MP	Case Name	Payee Name				LG		Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2323764	6000110936	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		-		LG		Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2323771	6000110937	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	•	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2335595	6000110938	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	-	-	•	LG	-	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2338597	6000110939	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		1	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024
2343428	6000110940	MP	Case Name	Payee Name			•	LG	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2040870	0000110941	INP INC	Case Name	Payee Name		1			-	NOD-CCR		05/2024
2358922	6000110942	MP	Case Name	Payee Name				16	WA	Non-CCR		05/2024
2361646	6000110943	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		-		LG	-	CCR	Basic Level Rate	05/2024
2363774	6000110944	MP	Case Name	Payee Name		-	-	LG	WA	Non-CCR	•	05/2024
2373417	6000110945	MP	Case Name	Payee Name	•	-	•	LG		Non-CCR	-	05/2024
2374407	6000110946	IMP	Case Name	Pavee Name		-	-	lig	WA	Non-CCR	-	05/2024
<i>⇒ Paj</i>	yment Distribut	ion Summa	ry Totals By Pay Code Details	Ð					4			

Figure 2.2.2.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case "Details" Sheet – Current template before adding "Claimed" column

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section.

| 2WA2ID: | Intograto | d Dovroll

 | Fostor Caro

 | Iccuance
 | Dotail Clai | ming Por | ort By Case
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
|---|---
--
--

--
--
---|--|---
---|---|---|---
---|---|---
--|---|---|---
---|
| County Name | megrate | u Payroli

 | Foster Care

 | issuance
 | Detail Clai | ming kep | ort by case
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| Run Date: JUN-05 | -24 03:13 AM |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| Date: 05/2024 | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| Aid Code: 40 - AFE | DC-FC (State) |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | To |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| Con Number | Control Number | Torres Trees

 | Correction of Co

 | |
 | | | dial and | childe pass of plats
 | oblighter and | Obsta Danas | and the second second
 | | | Data Character | | D
 |
| 2055224 | 6000110906 | MP MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Vec | Child's Date of Birth | Child's Age | State Progr | am Number Plac
 | ement Type | iy code | Rate Structure
 | Basic Level Date | Benefit Mont |
| 2113056 | 6000110907 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | | | LG
 | - | | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2124065 | 6000096566 | AI

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | | 2389.01.01 | FFAT
 | r - | | CCR
 | Basic Level Rate | 04/2 |
| 2124065 | 6000096566 | AJ

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | 2389.01.01 | FFAT
 | r - | | CCR
 | Basic Level Rate | 04/2 |
| 2125/64 | 6000110908 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name
ee Name |
 | NO | - | | |
 | | | Non-CCR
 | | 05/2 |
| 2151959 | 6000110910 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | 2391.14.01 | STR
 | rp W | 'A | CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2161933 | 6000110911 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | No | - | | - | -
 | - | | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2181898 | 6000110912 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | | LG
 | W | A | Non-CCR
 | | 05/2 |
| 2187620 | 6000110914 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | | lig
 | | | Non-CCR
 | | 05/2 |
| 2192083 | 6000110915 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | | | LG
 | - | | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2197800 | 6000110916 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | • | • | LG
 | CI | | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2197852 | 6000104314 | SI

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | | LG
 | W | а
14 | CCR
 | Basic Level Pare | 03/2 |
| 2197832 | - | RC

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | No | - | | | -
 | - | | Non-CCR
 | - | 03/2 |
| 2197832 | - | RC

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | No | | | - |
 | - | | Non-CCR
 | - | 03/2 |
| 2197832 | 6000096576 | CN

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | • | | | FFAT
 | r w | 'A | CCR
 | Basic Level Rate | 04/2 |
| 2198245 | 6000110918 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | | 16
 | w w | A
'A | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2212173 | 6000110919 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | - | | LG
 | W | 'A | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2234832 | 6000110920 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | | - | LG
 | - | | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2235897 | 6000110921 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | | LG
 | W | A | Non-CCR
 | | 05/2 |
| 2243494 | 6000110923 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | | | | LG
 | | | Non-CCR
 | | 05/2 |
| 2245686 | 6000110924 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | | | LG
 | W | 'A | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| 2252009 | 6000110925 | MP

 | Case Name

 |
 | Pay | ee Name |
 | Yes | - | | - | LG
 | W | 'A | Non-CCR
 | - | 05/2 |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | _ |
 | | |
 | | |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | • | |
 | | <u>Summary</u> |
| 8 | 10 1,47 | 7 0

 | 0

 | [
 | \$5,943,137.87 | \$96,954.13 | \$0.00
 | | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00 |)
 | \$0.00
 | (\$137,483.77) | <u>Summary</u>
\$5,909,110.23 |
| 8 | 10 1,47
erson Count | 7 0

 | 0

 | [
 | \$5,943,137.87 | \$96,954.13 | \$0.00
 | | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00 |)
]: | \$0.00
 | (\$137,483.77) | <u>Summary</u>
\$5,909,110.23 |
| 8 | 10 1,47
erson Count
Non-Fed | 7 0
Other

 | 0

 | [
 | \$5,943,137.87 | \$96,954.13 | \$0.00
Payment Distr
 | ribution | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00 |)
) | \$0.00
 | (\$137,483.77) | <u>Summary</u>
\$5,909,110.23 |
| S
Pe | 10 1,47
rson Count
Non-Fed | 7 0
Other

 | 0
Trans Date •

 | Issue Date 🔻
 | \$5,943,137.87 | \$96,954.13 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
 | ribution
ISRS | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00 | Other Amt. | \$0.00
 | (\$137,483.77) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount |
| 8
Pee
C ~ A
0
0 | 10 1,47
rson Count
Non-Fed
A V C 0
0 | 7 0
Other
7 A 7 C
1 0

 | 0

 | Issue Date + 1
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR - 5
\$1,206.00
\$987.00 | \$96,954.13
CI v I | \$0.00
Payment Dist
SP ~
\$0.00
\$0.00
 | ribution
ISRS | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
 Amt

 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt, *
\$1,206.01 | Other Amt. | \$0.00
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. 7 | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount •
\$1,206.00
\$987.00 |
| 8
Pee
C ~ A
0
0
0
0 | 10 1,47
erson Count
Non-Fed
A | 7 0
Other
A C
1 0
1 0
1 0

 | 0
Trans Date *
0 05/01/2024
0 05/03/2024

 | Issue Date ~
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
05/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR | \$96,954.13
CI ~ I
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
SP (~
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | ribution
ISRS | \$0.00
V ETR
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
• AP
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
* Fed
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
I Amt. •
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt.
\$1,206.01
\$987.00
(\$2,638.00 | Other Amt. | \$0.00
• Unclaime
\$0.00 •
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. | <u>Summary</u>
\$5,909,110.23
mount ▼
\$1,206.00
\$987.00
(\$2,638.00) |
| | 10 1,47
rson Count
Non-Fed
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 7 0
Other
A C
1 0
1 0
1 0
0 0

 | 0
Trans Date *
0 66/01/2024
0 65/03/2024
0 05/03/2024

 | Issue Date - 1
06/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR | \$96,954.13
CI v I
S0 00
S0 00
S0 00
S0 00
S0 00
S0 00 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
SP ~ ~
5000
5000
5000
5000
 | ribution
ISRS | \$0.00
V ETR
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt,
\$1,256.00
(\$2,638.00
(\$2,3375.01 | Other Amt. | \$0.00
• Unclaime
\$0.00
• \$0.00
• \$0.00
• \$0.00
• \$0.00
• \$0.00
 | (\$137,483.77) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
\$1,206.00
\$887.00
(\$2,638.00)
\$2,375.00 |
| | 10 1,47 erson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 7 0
Other
A * C
1 0
1 0
1 0
0 0

 | 0
Trans Date ~
0 05/01/2024
0 05/03/2024
0 05/03/2024
-

 | Issue Date ~
06/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR * 5
\$1,206.00
\$887.00
(\$2,538.00)
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00 | \$96,954.13
CI < I
S0 00
S0 00
S0 00
S0 00 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
SP 7
50 00
50 00
50 00
50 00
50 00
 | ibution
ISRS | \$0.00
* ETR
50.00
50.00
50.00
- | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
Amt. • •
50.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt.
51,206.01
(\$2,638.00
\$2,375.01
- | Other Amt. | \$0.00
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • 1 | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount ▼
\$1,206.00
\$887.00
(\$2,638.00)
\$2,375.00
\$887.00
\$2,375.00
\$887.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1,512.00
\$1, |
| | 10 1,47 rsson Count Non-Fed | 7 0
Other
A

 | 0
Trans Datt *
0 06/01/2024
0 05/03/2024
0 05/03/2024
-
0 05/03/2024
0 05/03/2024
-

 | Issue Date ~
66/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR 		 S
\$1,206.00
\$987.00
(\$2,588.00)
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00 | \$96,954.13
CI ~ I
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0. | \$0.00
Payment Dist
\$P ~
\$0 00
\$0 000
\$0 000
\$000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$0000
\$ | ibution
ISRS
- | \$0.00
= ETR
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
I Amt. ~
50.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt.
51,205.01
(\$2,638.00
\$2,375.01
-
\$16,328.00
 | Other Amt. | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. |
Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
\$1,206.00
(\$2,638.00)
(\$2,638.00)
(\$2,375.00
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2,375.00)
(\$2, |
| | 10 1,47 rson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 7 0
Other
A C
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0

 | 0 Trans Date * O 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 05/03/2024 0 06/01/2024

 | Issue Date ~
6/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR | \$96,954.13
CI 7 1
S0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
59
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | ibution
ISRS
-
- | \$0.00
ETR
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
-
50.00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
-
50.00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00
I Amt.
50.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt. ~
\$1,205.0
(\$2,638.00
\$2,375.01
-
-
516,328.01
- | 0 | \$0.00
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount *
\$1,206.00
\$897.00
(\$2,638.00)
\$2,275.00
\$897.00
\$51,512.00
\$587.00
\$51,512.00
\$54,157.00 |
| | 10 1,47 erson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 0 - 0 0 - 0 | 7 0
Other
A C
1 0
1 0
0 0

1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0
1 0

 | 0
Trans Datt *
0 66/01/2024
0 66/01/2024
0 65/03/2024
0 55/03/2024
0 66/01/2024
0 66/01/2024
0 66/01/2024

 | Issue Date ~ 1
06/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
05/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR v 5
\$1,206.00
\$287.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$2,375.00
\$ | \$96,954.13
(CI v I
S0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
\$P =
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0
 | ibution
ISRS | \$0.00
ETR
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00 | \$0.00
> Fed
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
- | \$0.00
I Amt. ~
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt
\$1,206.01
\$987.01
(\$2,638.00
\$2,375.01
-
\$16,328.01
\$987.01
\$987.01 | 0 |
\$0.00
Unclaime
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • 1
5987.00
51,512.00
54,157.00 | \$0000000000000000000000000000000000000 |
| S
P
C
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 10 1,47 rson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 7 0
Other
A V C
1 0
1 0
0 0

1 0

 | 0
Trans Daté *
0 06/01/2024
0 06/01/2024
0 05/03/2024

 | Issue Date
66/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR | \$96,954.13
CI | \$0.00
Payment Dist
9P ~ >
5000
5000
5000
5000
5000
5000
5000
50 | ibution
ISRS |
\$0.00
ETR
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00 | \$0.00
I Amt. • 1
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt. ~
\$1,206.01
\$2,275.01
\$2,375.01
-
-
\$1,6,328.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$987.01
\$998.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$997.01
\$ | Other Amt. 0 | \$0.00
• Unclaime
\$0.00
• 50.00
• 50.00
• 50.00
• 50.00
• 50.00
• 50.00
• 50.00
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • A
\$987.00
\$1,512.00
\$4,157.00
\$987.00 | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount v
\$1,206.00
\$987.00
\$2,375.00
\$51,512.00
\$54,512.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$54,515.00
\$5 |
| S
C - 2
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 10 1,47 rrson Count Non-Fed | 7 0 Other A * C 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 - - - - 1 2 0 0 - - 1 1 0 - <td>0
• Trans.Dat/ *
0 65/01/2024
0 65/01/2024
0 95/03/2024
•
•
•
0 65/01/2024
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•</td> <td>Issue Date</td> <td>\$5,943,137.87
PR * 5
51,060
5827.00
(\$2,638.00)
52,375.00

\$5927.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00
</td> <td>\$96,954.13
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.0</td> <td>\$0.00
Payment Dist
59</td> <td>ribution
ISRS</td> <td>\$0.00
+ ETR
50.00
50.00
</td> <td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-</td> <td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00
Amt. ~
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00</td> <td>\$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt -
51.206.00
(52,638.00
52,375.00
-
516,328.01
-
5987.00
-
52.039.00
-</td> <td>Other Amt.</td>
<td>\$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-</td> <td>(\$137,483.77)
d Amt. •
\$987.00
\$1,512.00
\$4,157.00
\$987.00</td> <td>Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount v
\$1,206 00
\$987 00
\$1,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$1</td>
 | 0
• Trans.Dat/ *
0 65/01/2024
0 65/01/2024
0 95/03/2024
•
•
•
0 65/01/2024
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

 | Issue Date
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR * 5
51,060
5827.00
(\$2,638.00)
52,375.00

\$5927.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00

\$987.00
 | \$96,954.13
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.0 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
59
 | ribution
ISRS | \$0.00
+ ETR
50.00
50.00
 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
- | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
 | \$0.00
Amt. ~
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt -
51.206.00
(52,638.00
52,375.00
-
516,328.01
-
5987.00
-
52.039.00
- | Other Amt. |
\$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
- | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. •
\$987.00
\$1,512.00
\$4,157.00
\$987.00 | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount v
\$1,206 00
\$987 00
\$1,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$15,512.00
\$1 |
| 8
C | 10 1,47 erson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Other Other A Y C 1 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 0 - - - 1 0 0 - - - 1 0 1 2 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1

 |

 | Issue Date = [
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR | \$96,954.13
CI / 1 / 1
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
\$P
 | ibution
ISRS
-
-
- | \$0.00
> ETR
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
1 Amt. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt! ~
\$1,205.00
(\$2,638.00
\$16,328.00
-
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
-
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00
\$5987.00 | Other Amt. |
\$0.00
Unclaime
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
- | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • A
\$987.00
\$1,512.00
\$4,157.00
\$987.00 | <u>Summary</u>
\$5,909,110.23
mount ▼
\$1,206.00
\$987.00
\$987.00
\$15,151.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$16,328.00
\$ |
| 8
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 10 1,47 rson Count Non Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Other Other I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0

 | D • Trans Datt • • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 55/03/2024 • 0 55/03/2024 • 0 56/03/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024 • 0 66/01/2024

 | Issue Date
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137.87
PR - 5
51,206.00
5887.00
52,375.00
52,375.00
516,328.00
5987.00
516,328.00
5987.00
51,199.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
5487.00
54 | \$96,954.13
CI • I
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0. | \$0.00
Payment Dist
\$9
\$9
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
\$0
 | ibution
ISRS
-
-
- | \$0.00
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000
S000 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.00
-
\$0.0 | \$0.00
I Amt.
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt
51,265 0
(62,658.00
52,977.00
-
-
5166.328.00
-
-
53667.00
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05
-
540.05 | Other Ant. 1 2 |
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt
5987 00
51,512 00
54,157.00
5487.00 | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount v
\$1,206 00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,558.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,658.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00
(\$2,659.00 |
| | 10 1,47 rson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 7 0 A C C 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 1 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 | 0 - Trans.Dati 0 66/01/2024 0 05/03/2024 0 05/03/2024 - 0 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024 0 06/01/2024

 | Issue Date - 6/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
 | \$5,943,137,877
98 1 51,256,00
5987,00
(52,838,00)
52,375,00
-
536,328,00
536,328,00
536,328,00
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
-
538,700
- | \$96,954.13
5000
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580. | \$0.00
Pyyment Dist
\$9
 | ribution
ISRS
-
-
- | \$0.00
- ETR
50:00
50:00
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
-
50:00
- | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
I Amt. ~ ~
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt -
\$1,205.00
\$1,205.00
\$1,205.00
\$1,205.00
\$1,205.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,203.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2,205.00
\$2, | Other Amt. > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > |
\$0.00
Unclaime
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.000
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000
\$0.0000 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • 4
5987.00
54,157.00
54,157.00
5987.00 | Summary
\$5,999,110.23
mount -
\$1,206.00
\$987.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00
\$54,275.00 |
| 8i Pr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 10 1,47 rrson Count Non Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | Other C A * C J 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0 L 0 0

 | C Trans.Datt - 7 O 66/01/2024 O 66/01/2024 O 69/01/2024 O 69/01/2024 O 69/01/2024 O 69/01/2024 O 66/01/2024 O 6/01/2024 O 6/01

 | Issue Date ▼
6¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/01/2024
0¢/ | \$5,943,137,877
978 - \$5
\$1,206 00
\$6987
00
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2350
\$2,2450
\$2,2450
\$2,2450
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$2,2400
\$ | \$96,954.13
CI ▼ 1
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$0.00
Payment Disit
\$9
59
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50 | ibution
ISRS |
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
I Amt: • •
0
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amti, -
51,226 to 53
52,375 to 5
516,328 to 5
516,328 to 5
536,328 to 5
536,328 to 5
537,026 to 5
537,026 to 5
531,206 to 5
532,026 to 5
532,026 to 5
532,026 to 5
532,026 to 5
5
5,026 to 5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5 | Other Amt. 0 | \$0.00
• Unclaime
\$0.00 -
\$0.00 -
\$0 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt
5987.00
5,5327.00
5,5327.00
5,54157.00
5,587.00
(\$423.00)
(\$423.00)
(\$423.00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
v
51,2050
51,2050
51,51200
51,51200
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512,00
51,512 |
| | 10 1.47 rrson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 7 0 A ° C 1 0 1 2 0 0 1 0 1 0 - - 1 0 1 0 - - 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 - - - 1 0 0 0 0 - - - - 1 0 0

 | Trans Daté - Trans Daté - Construint - C

 | Issue Date |
\$5,943,137.87
\$1,260.00
\$1,200.00
\$1,200.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,213.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210.00
\$2,210. | \$96,954.13
(Cl) 1 (0)
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
58 | \$0.00
Payment Didt
\$P \rightarrow 500
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0000
\$0000
\$000
\$000
\$000 | ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
- |
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
-
50.00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00 | \$0.00
1 Amt. •
1
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.0 | \$6,046,594.00 Non-Fed Amt[-1 S1,206.01 S987.01 S987.01 S987.01 S987.02 S987.02 S987.02 S987.02 S987.02 S154.04 S15,228.00 S154.04 S1,228.00 S154.04 | Other Amt. Ot | \$0.00
y Unclaime
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.0 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • •
5987.00
51,512.00
54,157.00
5987.00
5987.00
(\$125.00)
(\$125.00)
(\$120.00)
(\$120.00) |
Summary
\$5,999,110.23
mount
\$1,050
\$1,050
\$31,050
\$347,00
\$41,050
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,157,00
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$54,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50,100
\$50 |
| | 10 1.47
Non Fed | Other Other 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 - 1 0 2 - 1 0 2 - 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 - 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 -

 | ©
Trans Dat(* - * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

 | Issue Date -
(
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96 | \$5,943,137.87
98 - 5
51,206.00
5987.00
5987.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54,275.00
54, | \$96,954.13
CI ~ 1
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0.00
S0. | \$0.00
Payment Dist
59 1 2
50 00
50 00
5 | ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00
 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | \$0.00
I Amt. ~
~
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.0 | \$6,046,594.00 \$6,046,594.00 Non-Fed Ant! - \$1,026.00 \$9,970 - \$1,026.00 \$9,070 \$9,070 \$9,070 \$9,070 \$9,070 \$9,070 \$9,070 \$1,026.00 \$1,026.00 \$1,026. | Other Ant.) 0 . 1 . 2 . 3 . 4 . 5 . 6 . 7 . 8 . 9 . 10 . 11 . 12 . 13 . 14 . 15 . 16 . 17 . |
\$0.00
Unclaime
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • •
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
(\$4,157.00
(\$4,25.00)
(\$425.00)
(\$425.00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount \$
51,206.00
5987.00
(52,388.00
5987.00
51,512.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00 |
| | 10 1.47 Non-fed Non-fed | 7 0 Other 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 3 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 2 0 3 0 3 0

 | 0

 | Issue Date -
(
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96/01/2024
96 | \$5,943,137.87
98 (2)
13,13650
53,2550
52,275.00
52,275.00
52,275.00
52,275.00
53,275.00
54,276.00
54,276.00
54,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.00
51,206.0 | \$96,954.13
(1 > 1
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00
580.00 | \$0.00
Payment Didt
\$9
 | ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00 | \$0.00 Ap 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - 50.00 - - 50.00 - - 50.00 - | \$0.00
 | \$0.00
 Amt. ~ ~
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
5 | \$6,046,594.00 Non Fed Amtl. Status Status S | Other Amt. 0 - | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • 4
5987.00
54,157.00
54,157.00
54,157.00
(\$425.00)
(\$125.00) |
Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount +
\$5,909,110.23
mount +
\$5,2750
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$597,00
\$51,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,00
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,000
\$50,0000
\$50,0000
\$50,0000
\$50,0000
\$50,0000
\$50,0000
\$50,0000
\$50,00000
\$50,00000000000000000000000000000000000 |
| | 10 1.47 rson Count Non Fed | 7 0 Other 2 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0

 | 0 * Trans Datk * - 1 0 06/07/2024

 | [issue Date 7 66(0)/2024
66(0)/2024 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/202 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/20 66(0)/2 | \$5,943,137,87
PR | \$96,954.13
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,00
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000
50, | \$0.00 Payment Dist \$
 | ribution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00 50.00 | \$0.00
▼ AP
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
0
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
- Fed
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
-
50.00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00
I
Amt
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt[-
5,897.00
5,897.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,987.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997.00
5,997. | Other Ant.) 0 | 50.00
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. 4
5987.00
54,157.00
54,157.00
5887.00
(5425.00)
(5425.00)
(5425.00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount v
51,206.00
5987.00
53,275.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
5987.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
5987.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,205.00
51,20 |
| | 10 1,47
reson Count
Non Fed
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | 7 0 Other 2 1 0 2 0 3 0 4 0 5 0 2 0 2 0 3 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

 | 0 - Trans Dat C 6 0 60/01/025 0

 | Issue Date -
0
os(01/2024
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(01/2024)
os(| 55,943,137,87
98 98 99
53,295,00
52,235,00
53,235,00
53,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,0 | \$96,954.13
C1 > 1
S0 00
S0 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
59 | ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
- | \$0.00
 | \$0.00 AD S0.00 S0 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
↓ Amt. ~ ~
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50. | \$6,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt[-7
S1,206.0
2,2375.00
-
515.122.0
-
515.122.0
-
515.122.0
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
(52.830.0
S139.0
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
519.7
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 | Other Amt. - - | \$0.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt. • 4
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
(51.00)
(51.00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount \$5,2090,110.23
\$1,205 60
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$1,512 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$987 00
\$1,512 |
| | 10 1.47 reson Count Non-Fed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 7 0 Other • 1 0 1 0 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

 | 0 * Trans Datk = -1 0 0 0 <tr tr=""> <tr tr=""></tr></tr>

 | Issue
Date
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021
66(01/2021
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(01/2021)
66(0 | \$5,943,117.87
PR | Sono,954.13 Sono, Sono | \$0.00
Payment Disk
\$P | /ibution
ISRS | \$0.00
 | \$0.00 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
Ant
 | \$6,046,594.07
Non-Fed Amt[-1
S1,208.01
S887.07
-1
-5
-5
-5
-5
-5
-5
-5
-5
-5
-5 | Other Ant.) 0 | 50.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt |
Summary
\$5,999,110.23
mount v 51,206.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987. |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| | |

 |

 |
 | | | | |
 | | | | |
 | | |
 | | |
| | 10 1.47 reson Count Non Fed | 7 0 Other <th< td=""><td>0 - Transi Datk - 6 56/01/037 7 56/01/037 7 56/01/037 8 56/01/037 8 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 9 56/01/037<td>Issue Date </td><td>55,943,137,87
98 91,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,0</td><td>\$96,954.13
500,950,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
580,00
580,00
580,00
580,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000</td><td>\$0.00
Payment Dist
59
=</td><td>ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-</td><td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$</td><td>\$0.00
> AP
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-</td><td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00</td><td>\$0.00
1 Amt</td><td>S6,046,594.00 Non-Fed Amt. \$1,205.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00
 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,207.00 \$2,207.00 \$2,207.00 \$3,120.01 \$1,202.01</td><td>Other Ant. - -</td><td>\$0.00
Unclaime
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000</td><td>(\$137,483.77)
d Amt 4
5987.00
54.157.00
5987.00
(54.25.00)
(54.00)
(54.00)</td><td>Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
\$1,30,40
\$1,20,40
\$2,275,00
\$2,275,00
\$2,275,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000</td></td></th<> | 0 - Transi Datk - 6 56/01/037 7 56/01/037 7 56/01/037 8 56/01/037 8 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 9 56/01/037 <td>Issue Date </td> <td>55,943,137,87
98
91,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,0</td> <td>\$96,954.13
500,950,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
580,00
580,00
580,00
580,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000</td> <td>\$0.00
Payment Dist
59 =</td> <td>ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-</td> <td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$</td> <td>\$0.00
>
AP
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-</td> <td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00
1 Amt</td> <td>S6,046,594.00 Non-Fed Amt. \$1,205.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,207.00 \$2,207.00 \$2,207.00 \$3,120.01 \$1,202.01</td> <td>Other Ant. - -</td>
<td>\$0.00
Unclaime
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000</td> <td>(\$137,483.77)
d Amt 4
5987.00
54.157.00
5987.00
(54.25.00)
(54.00)
(54.00)</td> <td>Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
\$1,30,40
\$1,20,40
\$2,275,00
\$2,275,00
\$2,275,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000</td> | Issue Date | 55,943,137,87
98
91,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
53,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,03
54,250,0 | \$96,954.13
500,950,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
500,00
580,00
580,00
580,00
580,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
500,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,00
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000
5184,000 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
59 = | ibution
ISRS
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- |
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$ | \$0.00
> AP
50.00
50.00
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
-
50.00
- | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00 | \$0.00
1 Amt
 | S6,046,594.00 Non-Fed Amt. \$1,205.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,2375.00 \$2,207.00 \$2,207.00 \$2,207.00 \$3,120.01 \$1,202.01 | Other Ant. - - |
\$0.00
Unclaime
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$0000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000
\$000 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt 4
5987.00
54.157.00
5987.00
(54.25.00)
(54.00)
(54.00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
\$1,30,40
\$1,20,40
\$2,275,00
\$2,275,00
\$2,275,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,512,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,00
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000
\$3,527,000 |
| | 10 1.47 reson Count Non-Fed A - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - | 7 0 Other A V C 1 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 3 0 4 0 3 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

 | 0 * Trans Dati * * 0

 | Issue Date
 | 55,943,117,87
98 5,226,00
53,226,00
54,226,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,235,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
54,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,255,00
55,25 | \$96,954.13
C1 | \$0.00 Payment Disk \$
 | ribution
1585
 | \$0.00 > TR \$0.00 | \$0.00
20.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
I Ant:
→
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | \$5,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amf
\$1,206 00
\$2,870 00
\$3,120 00
\$3 | Other Ant. 0 0 | 50.00
Unclaime
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
v
51,206.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987.00
5987 |
| | 10 1.47
Non Fed
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | Other Other A ▼ C 1 0 1 2 0 1 3 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 1 3 0 1 4 0 1 2 0 1 3 0 1 4 0 1 5 0 1 1 0 1 3 0 1 4 0 1 5 0 1 4 0 1 4 0 1 5 0 1 6 0 1

 | 0 Trans.Date 0 660/1203 0 660/1203 0 660/1203 0 660/1203 0 690/1203

 | Essue Daté *
 | 55,943,137,87
98 2 5,1265 00
5927 00
52,275 00
54,275 00
54,2 | \$96,954.13 | \$0.00
Payment Dist
\$9
59
59
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50 | ibution
1885
 | \$0.00 - ETR 30.00 - 50.00 -
 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$0.00 | \$0.00
IAmt.
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
5
 | \$6,046,594.00
Sec. 24 (1997)
Sec. 24 (1997) | Other Ant. | \$0.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt 4
5987.00
53,537.00
54,157.00
5987.00
(54,25.00)
(54,25.00)
(54,00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
3.1305 (1)
5.1305 (1)
5.2588 (1)
5.2588 (1)
5.1512 |
| | 10 1.47 rson Count Non Fed | 7 0 Other 2 - C 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 3 0 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 1 3 0 1 4 0 1 5 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 1 3 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1

 | 0 * * Trans Dati * 0 <t< td=""><td>Essue Date</td><td>\$5,943,117.87
9R 5,1260,00
5987,20
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,250,00
51,200,00
51,200,00
51,200,00
51,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,0</td><td>\$96,954.13
C1</td><td>\$0.00 Payment Dist
\$</td><td>ibution
ISBS</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0</td><td>\$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50</td><td>\$9.00
Amt. →
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00</td><td>\$5,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt. 1
51,206 00
(52,836 00
54,275 00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-</td><td>Other Ant. - Other Ant. - Image: Image of the state of the</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>(\$137,483.77)
d Amt.
5997 20
51,512 70
54,157 00
54,157 00
(5425.00)
(5425.00)
(541.00)</td><td>Summary
\$5,909,110.33
mount
v
\$1,2060
\$2,0380
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,127</td></t<> | Essue Date
 | \$5,943,117.87
9R 5,1260,00
5987,20
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,258,00
51,250,00
51,200,00
51,200,00
51,200,00
51,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,00
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,000
54,200,0 | \$96,954.13
C1 | \$0.00 Payment Dist \$
 | ibution
ISBS | \$0.00 | \$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$9.00
Amt.
→
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | \$5,046,594.00
Non-Fed Amt. 1
51,206 00
(52,836 00
54,275 00
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- | Other Ant. - Other Ant. - Image: Image of the state of the | \$0.00 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt.
5997 20
51,512 70
54,157 00
54,157 00
(5425.00)
(5425.00)
(541.00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.33
mount
v
\$1,2060
\$2,0380
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,1270
\$4,127 |
| | 10 1.47
Non Fed
Non Fed
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0 | Other Other A C Q 0

 | 0 1 1 0

 | Essue Date 7
0
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06/01/2024
06 | \$5,943,137,87
98 9 9
51,205,00
52,375,00
53,375,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,328,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00
54,313,00 | \$96,954.13 | \$0.00
Payment Disit
\$9 11
59 20
59 20
50 00
50 00
5 | ibution
ISRS |
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$0.00
\$ | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$0.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50 | \$0.00
1
Amt.
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00 | \$6,046,594.00
Non Fed Amil | Other Ant. | 50.00
 | (\$137,483.77)
d Amt 4
5987.00
53,532.00
54,157.00
5987.00
5987.00
(54,25.00)
(54,00)
(54,00) | Summary
\$5,909,110.23
mount
5,2090,100.23
\$5,208
\$5,208
\$5,208
\$5,208
\$5,208
\$5,208
\$5,208
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,209
\$5,2 |

Figure 2.2.2.2 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case "Details" Sheet – New template after adding "Claimed" column

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section.

2.2.3 Description of Change

- 1. Update the base population logic to include unclaimed Foster Care transactions.
 - a. An unclaimed Foster Care issuance is a transaction defined with
 - i. A category of either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category).
 - ii. Status date is within the report month.
 - Status code is "Issued" ("IS"), "Manually Issued" ("MI"), or "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status). An issuance can either be Issued or Manually Issued but never both.
 - iv. Not under claim history.
 - v. Program is "Foster Care" ("FC") (CT-18 Program Code).

- b. An unclaimed Foster Care recovery account transaction is a transaction defined with
 - i. A "Regular" recovery account ("RE") (CT-405 Recovery Account Type Code)
 - ii. Posted date is within the report month.
 - iii. Recovery transaction type code found in the list provided in the **appendix** under (CT-412 Transaction Type Code) and to be mapped as either a **Receipt** ("RC") or **Refund** ("RR").
 - iv. Recovery account transaction is not under claim history
 - v. Program is "Foster Care" ("FC") (CT-18 Program Code).
 - vi. Is tied to an overpayment for Benefit Month and Aid Code information.

Note: An unclaimed record will not be captured in the future if claimed so as to prevent duplicate records.

Note: Please see appendix for scenarios for unclaimed issuances.

 Update the report template to include two new columns "Claimed" and "Unclaimed Amount". The column "Amount" will be updated. This is for the "Details" sheet.

Column Name	Description
Claimed	This is an indicator of whether the transaction is claimed or not.
	Possible values:
	• Yes
	• No
	Tech Note: Unclaimed transactions do not exist in the CLAIM_HIST table.
Unclaimed Amt.	Issuance's payment amount
	If a recovery account, go by the following logic:
	Recovery account transact detail's dollar amount
	For Claimed Issuances the column value will be "-"

	Tech Note: If the transaction type is a Receipt ("RC") then the dollar amount should be a negative value. If the transaction type is a Refund ("RR") then the dollar amount should be a positive value.
Amount	The summation of "Fed Amt. ", "NonFed Amt." , "Other Amt." , and "Unclaimed Amt. " columns.

Figure 2.2.3.2.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report Claimed Column description

3. Unclaimed Foster Care transactions (both issuances and recovery account transactions) will not have all the claim data information and can appear blank on the report "**Details**" sheet. Columns not affected by this SCR will not be listed. Please see the below table for the affected blank columns unless otherwise noted:

Column Name	Expected Value for Unclaimed Transactions
Trans Type	"Main Payroll" ("MP") if the Issuance category type is "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") (CT-313 Issuance Category)
	"Supplemental Issuance" ("SI") if the Issuance category type is "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category).
	"Cancellation" ("CN") if the Issuance Category is either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Status Code is "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status)
	If a recovery account, go by the following logic:
	Recoveries of Aid transaction types are split between Receipts ("RC") and Refunds ("RR").
	Possible values for this column: " RC "
	"RR"
	Please see the appendix for the mapping of (CT-412 Transaction type codes) to Receipts and Refunds.

Payee Name	For unclaimed recoveries of aid only:
	Person name (First, Middle, Last) if available else Organization name tied to the recovery account transaction.
State Program Number	···_·
Benefit Month	Issuance's effective date
	For unclaimed recoveries of aid only:
	Overpayment's effective date
All Person Count Fed, Non-Fed, and Other Columns	n ⁻ n
Trans Date	11_11 11_11
	For unclaimed recoveries of aid only:
	Recovery account transaction's posted date
Issue Date	Issuance Detail's Issue Date
	For unclaimed recoveries of aid only:
	·· <u>·</u> "
All Payment Distribution Columns	п_1)
Fed Amt.	
Non-Fed Amt.	
Other Amt.	"_" "_"

Figure 2.2.3.3.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case "Details" Sheet – Unclaimed transaction expected values

2.2.4 Report Location

- Global: Reports
- Local: Scheduled
- Task: Fiscal

2.2.5 Counties Impacted

All counties will be impacted by the changes in this section.

2.2.6 Security Updates

3. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
N/A	N/A	N/A

4. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
N/A	N/A	N/A

2.2.7 Report Usage/Performance

No significant performance impact is expected.

2.3 Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report

2.3.1 Overview

The Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report is a monthly scheduled report that provides summary level information on transactions for the Foster Care Program for the month.

2.3.2 Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report Mockup

Cal SAWS	Integr	ated P	ayroll	Foster	Care S	umma	ry Repo	ort			
County Name			-								
Run Date: AUG-04-24	4 10:22 PM										
Date: 02/2024											
Note: This report is r	running for v	arious Foste	r Care prog	ram and aid	code comb	inations.					
The program and aid	d code data r	eturned can	be determi	ined eligible	for use at t	he county's	discretion.				
Program and aid cod	le blocks will	only displa	y for the pro	ogram and a	id code con	nbinations r	eturning data	, otherwise the blo	ck will not be disp	layed.	
Aid Code: 2P											
Program: Foster Care	a										
Payroll Code	Fed Adult	Fed Child	NonFed	NonFed	Other	Other	Total Cases	Fed Amount	NonFed Amount	Other Amount	Total
*		•	Adult -	Child -	Adult	Child	· •	•	•	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Main Payroll	0	0	0	0) (0 4	4 4	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4,824.00	\$4,824.00
Current Month	0	' 0	0	0	1 1	0 0	0 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Supplemental											
Payroll											
Current Month	0	0	0	0	1 1	0 0	0 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Cancellation									<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Prior Month	U	U	U) U	1	0 0	3 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Supplemental	-						0	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Current Month	U	U	U) U	1	0 1	3 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Adjustment						~		ćo 00	ć0.00	¢4 024 00	ć4 034 00
Subtotal	0	0	0				4 4	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00 \$0.00	\$4,824.00	\$4,824.00
Prior wonth	U	U U	U) U	1	0 1	JU	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$U.UU
Recoveries of Aid	0	0	0) 0	1	0	0 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Prior Month	0	0	0		1			\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Negative		· ·			'	J .	5	50.00	50.00	\$0.00	20.00
Adjustments											
Subtotal	0) 0	C) () .	0 /	0 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Prior Month Positive	. 0) 0	0) 0)	0 /	0 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Adjustment	-	-	-	-			-	*	*	*	*
Total	C) 0	C	0)	0 ,	4 4	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.824.00	\$4,824.00
						-			•	÷ ·/	+
Aid Code: 2R											
Program: Foster Care	e										
Payroll Code	Fed Adult	Fed Child	NonFed	NonFed	Other	Other	Total Cases	Fed Amount	NonFed Amount	Other Amount	Total
			Adult	Child	Adult	Child					
Summary	(+)										i i i i

Figure 2.3.2.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report – Current template before adding "Unclaimed Amount" column

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section.

CalSAWS Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report

Cuismis	integr	accur	ayron	roster	care 5	unnun	, nepe						
County Name													
Run Date: AUG-04-2	4 10:22 PM												
Date: 02/2024													
Note: This report is	running for v	arious Fost	er Care prog	gram and aid	code comb	binations.							
The program and ai	d code data r	returned ca	n be determ	nined eligible	for use at f	the county's	discretion.						
Program and aid co	de blocks wil	I only displa	ay for the pr	ogram and a	id code cor	nbinations re	turning data	otherwise the blo	ck will not be disp	layed.			
Aid Code: 2P													
Program: Foster Car	e												
Payroll Code 🗸 🗸	Fed Ad 🗸	Fed C	NonFe	NonFe Child	Other V Adult	Other Child	Total C	Fed Amount	NonFed Ame	Other Amou	Claimed Amou	Unclaimed Am	Total 🗸
Adain Dawroll		0 (0 (0 0	(\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4,924.00	Other Amouncay	STRUCTU	\$759000
Main Payron						- 0	-	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4,024.00	\$4,024.00	\$0.00	\$7,046.00
Supplemental		1 .	· ·	, v				20.00	20.00	30.00	30.00	30.00	30.00
Payroll													
Current Month Cancellation	0) () C) 0	(0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Prior Month	() (0 0	<u>ه</u> د) (0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Suppremental								60.00	60.00	£0.00	60.00	60.00	£0.00
Adjustment				, ,				30.00	30.00	30.00	\$u.uu	30.00	30.00
Subtotal	0) (0 0) <u> </u>	(0 4	4	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4,824.00	\$4,824.00	\$2,824.00	\$7,648.00
Prior Month	() (0 0	<u>ه</u> د	(0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Cancellation													
Recoveries of Aid	() (0 0) O) (0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Prior Month	() (0 0) O) (0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Negative Adjustments													
Subtotal	() () (0 0) (0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Prior Month Positive Adjustment	() (0 0	0 0) (0 0	0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total			0 0	0 0	1	0 4	4	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4,824.00	\$4,824.00	\$2,824,00	\$7.648.00
lotar		1	1	· · ·		-				34,024.00	97,027.00	44,04,000	\$1,040.00
Aid Code: 2R Program: Foster Car	e												
Payroll Code	Fed Adult	Fed Child	NonFed Adult	NonFed	Other	Other	Total Cases	Fed Amount	NonFed Amount	Other Amount	Claimed Amount	Unclaimed Amount	Total

Figure 2.3.2.2 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report – New template after renaming "Total" to "Claimed Amount (Fed + NonFed + Other Amounts)" and adding both "Unclaimed Amount" and "Total" columns

Note: The full report mockup can be found in the Supporting Documents section.

2.3.3 Description of Change

- 4. Update the base population logic to include unclaimed Foster Care transactions.
 - a. An unclaimed Foster Care issuance is a transaction defined with
 - i. A category of either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category).
 - ii. Status date is within the report month.
 - iii. Status code is "Issued" ("IS"), "Manually Issued" ("MI"), or "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status). An issuance can either be Issued or Manually Issued but never both.
 - iv. Not under claim history.
 - v. Program is "Foster Care" ("FC") (CT-18 Program Code).
 - vi. Payroll code mapping for unclaimed Foster Care issuances:

- "Main Payroll" if the Issuance category type is "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Issuance's effective date is in the report month
- 2. "Current Month Supplemental" if the Issuance category type is "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Issuance's effective date is in the report month.
- 3. **"Prior Month Supplemental"** if the Issuance category type is "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category) and the Issuance's effective date is prior to the report month.
- 4. "Current Month Cancellation" if the Issuance Category is either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category), the Status Code is "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status), and the Issuance's effective date is in the report month.
- "Prior Month Cancellation" if the Issuance Category is either "Monthly Benefit" ("MB") or "Supplemental Benefit" ("SB") (CT-313 Issuance Category), the Status Code is "Cancelled" ("CA") (CT-111 Issuance Status), and the Issuance's effective date is prior to the report month.
- b. An unclaimed Foster Care recovery account transaction is a transaction defined with
 - i. A "Regular" recovery account ("RE") (CT-405 Recovery Account Type Code)
 - ii. Posted date is within the report month.
 - iii. Recovery transaction type code found in the list provided in the **appendix** under (CT-412 Transaction Type Code).
 - iv. Recovery account transaction is not under claim history
 - v. Program is "Foster Care" ("FC") (CT-18 Program Code).
 - vi. Is tied to an overpayment for Benefit Month and Aid Code information.
 - vii. Is split between Refunds ("RR") and Receipts ("RC") based on the mappings found in the appendix for Transaction Type code Mappings to Receipts and to Refunds.
 - viii. Payroll code mapping for unclaimed Foster Care recovery account transactions:
 - 1. "Recoveries of Aid"

Tech Note: If the transaction type is a Receipt ("RC") then the dollar amount should be a negative value. If the transaction type is a Refund ("RR") then the dollar amount should be a positive value.

Note: An unclaimed record will not be captured in the future if claimed so as to prevent duplicate records.

Note: Please see appendix for scenarios for unclaimed issuances.

2. Unclaimed Foster Care transactions will not have all the claim data information and can appear blank or provide values differently on the report. Please see the below table for the blank columns unless another value is otherwise noted:

Column Name	Expected Value for Unclaimed Transactions
Fed, NonFed, Other Adult, Other Child columns	Unclaimed transactions will not affect these columns and should provide a 0 count.
Total Cases	The sum of all distinct program cases. Note: Claimed transactions utilize the FBU instead.
Fed Amount, NonFed Amount, Other Amount, and Claimed Amount columns	Unclaimed transactions will not affect these columns and should provide a 0 count.

Figure 2.3.3.2.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report Unclaimed transactions expected values

- Update the report template "Total" column to be renamed as "Claimed Amount (Fed + NonFed + Other Amounts)" which is still the summation of the columns "Fed Amount", "NonFed Amount", and "Other Amount".
- 4. Update the report template to include a new column **"Unclaimed Amount"** which gives the total amount, in dollars, of unclaimed transactions depending on the payroll code for a given aid code.
- Update the report template to include a new column "Total" which gives the total amount of claimed and unclaimed transactions and is the summation of the columns "Claimed Amount (Fed + NonFed + Other Amounts)" and "Unclaimed Amount".

Column Name	Description
Claimed Amount (Fed + NonFed +	Total amount, in dollars, for all claimed transactions per payroll code. This is the

Other Amounts)	combined amount of the Fed Amount, NonFed Amount, and Other amounts. Note: This was the original "Total" column.
Unclaimed Amount	Total amount, in dollars, for all unclaimed transactions per payroll code. Tech Note: Unclaimed transactions that are not cancellations do not exist in the CLAIM_HIST table.
Total	Total amount, in dollars, for all claimed and unclaimed transactions per payroll code. This is the combined amounts of the Claimed Amount and Unclaimed Amount(s).

Figure 2.3.3.4.1 – Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report "Claimed Amount", "Unclaimed Amount", and "Total" Column Descriptions

2.3.4 Report Location

- Global: Reports
- Local: Scheduled
- Task: Fiscal

2.3.5 Counties Impacted

All counties will be impacted by the changes in this section.

2.3.6 Security Updates

1. Security Rights

Security Right	Right Description	Right to Group Mapping
N/A	N/A	N/A

2. Security Groups

Security Group	Group Description	Group to Role Mapping
N/A	N/A	N/A

2.3.7 Report Usage/Performance

No significant performance impact is expected.

3 SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

Number	Functional Area	Description	Attachment
1	Reports	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report Mockup	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance
2	Reports	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance Detail Claiming Report by Case Mockup	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Issuance
3	Reports	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summary Report Mockup	Integrated Payroll Foster Care Summar

4 REQUIREMENTS

4.1 Project Requirements

REQ #	REQUIREMENT TEXT	How Requirement Met
2.24.1.11	The CalSAWS shall support all reports required by federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, guidelines, directives, policies, and procedures, including statistical, operational, workload, and fiscal reports.	The fiscal Integrated Payroll Summary reports will be updated to retain the various program and aid code data in consolidated versions.

5 APPENDIX

5.1 Scenarios to capture Unclaimed Issuances

Scenario #1: A Foster Care Issuance with Control Number #123 is "Issued" with a status date of 4/1/2024 for an amount of \$10 and is not claimed (not in claim_hist). This record will be captured in the April 2024 report.

Scenario #2: A Foster Care Issuance with Control Number #345 is "Issued" with a status date of 4/1/2024 for an amount of \$10 and is not claimed (not in claim_hist). It is later Cancelled on 4/3/2024 for an amount of -\$10 and is not claimed. The Issued/Manually Issued status and the Cancelled status will both be captured in the April 2024 report so both the \$10 and -\$10 amount will show on the report.

Scenario #3: A Foster Care Issuance with Control #567 is "Issued" with a status date of 4/1/2024 for an amount of \$10 and is not claimed (not in claim_hist). It is later Cancelled on 5/1/2024 for an amount of -\$10 and is not claimed. The Issued/Manually Issued status will be captured in the April 2024 report for an amount of \$10. The Cancelled status will be captured in the May 2024 report for an amount of -\$10.

Scenario	Control Number	Issuance Status	Status Date	Amount	Claim_HIST	Appears in which Report
1	123	Issued	4/1/2024	\$10	None	April Report
2	345	lssued	4/1/2024	\$10	None	April Report

2	345	Cancelled	4/3/2024	-\$10	None	April Report
3	567	lssued	4/1/2024	\$10	None	April Report
3	567	Cancelled	5/1/2024	-\$10	None	May Report

Figure 5.1.1 – Unclaimed Issuance Scenarios

Note: The above scenarios apply for the "Manually Issued" status as well.

5.2 Scenarios to capture Unclaimed Recovery Account Transactions

Scenario #1: A Foster Care recovery account transaction with transaction type code "External Refund" ("AR") with Recovery Account #123 has a posted date of 4/15/2024 and is not claimed (not in claim_hist). The Recovery Account Transaction Record with ID #456 has three detailed records with payment amounts of -\$5, -\$10, and -\$15 tied to three overpayments in the January 2024, February 2024, and March 2024 benefit months. The April Report will capture three records for Recovery Account #123 and Recovery Account Transaction Record #456 with benefit months January 2024, February 2024, and March 2024. Since "External Refund" transaction types are considered refunds the amount reported will be a positive amount.

Scenario #2: A Foster Care recovery account transaction with transaction type code "Check" ("CK") with Recovery Account #321 has a posted date of 4/15/2024 and is not claimed (not in claim_hist). The Recovery Account Transaction Record with ID #654 has three detailed records with payment amounts of \$15, \$15, and \$15 tied to three overpayments in the February 2024, March 2024, and April 2024 benefit months. The April Report will capture three records for the Recovery Account #321 and Recovery Account Transaction Record #654 with benefit months January 2024, February 2024, and March 2024. Since "Check" transaction types are considered receipts, the amount reported will be a negative amount.

Scenario	Recovery Account #	Recovery Account Transaction Record #	Posted Date	Ben Month	Amount	Reported Amount	Claim_HIST	Appears in which Report
1	123	456	4/15/2024	1/2024	-\$5	\$5	None	April Report
1	123	456	4/15/2024	2/2024	-\$10	\$10	None	April Report

1	123	456	4/15/2024	3/2024	-\$15	\$15	None	April Report
2	321	654	4/15/2024	2/2024	\$15	-\$15	None	April Report
2	321	654	4/15/2024	3/2024	\$15	-\$15	None	April Report
2	321	654	4/15/2024	4/2024	\$15	-\$15	None	April Report

Figure 5.2.1 – Unclaimed Issuance Scenarios

5.3 Transaction Type Code Mappings to Refunds

Transaction Type Code	Description
AR	External Refund
ВС	Bad Check
во	Back Out
RF	Refund
RR	R & R Refund
ΤV	TOP Initiated Reversal

Figure 5.3.1 – Unclaimed Recovery Account Transactions Mapping to Refunds

5.4 Transaction Type Code Mappings to Receipts

Transaction Type Code	Description
СН	Cash

СК	Check
DB	Credit Card/Debit Card
EC	EBT - Cash
LE	Lien
МО	Money Order
RA	Recoveries of Aid- SSI
RI	Reimbursement of Aid
RP	R & R Collection
RS	Refund Reversal
TC	TI - FTB (cash)
WG	Wage Garnishment

Figure 5.4.1 – Unclaimed Recovery Account Transactions Mapping to Receipts